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1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITIEE MJNUJ'ES 

BILURESOLlmON NO. HB 1019 

House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date January 13, 1999 

Tape Number Side A SideB 
1 X 

1 X 

2 X 

2 X 

0-53.0 
0-48.8 
0-53.0 
0-12.6 

Committee Clerk Signature ~~ I<~ .. 
Minutes: 

Meter# 

A BILL FOR AN ACT TO PROVIDE AN APPROPRIATION FOR DEFRA YING THE 
EXPENSES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE 
AND TO THE AGRJCUL llJRAL PRODUCTS UTILIZATION COMMISSION FOR 
GRANTS; TO PROVIDE FOR TRANSFERS OF FUNDS; TO AMEND AND REENACT 
SECTIONS 4-14.1-07 AND 57-43.1-03.1 OF THE NORTII DAKOTA CENTURY CODE, 
RELATING TO ETIIANOL PLANT PRODUCTION lNCENTIVES FOR FUEL USED FOR 
AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES; AND TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DA TE. 

Summary of Hearing: 

Kevin Cramer. Director of North Dakota Department of Economic Development & Finance 
( see attached testimony) 

(15.9) Rep. Byerly: On your salary line item. have the employees. FTEs. from APUC been 
integrated into your budget? And the work force development director? 

(16.0) Kevin Cramer: Yes, they have. 

(33 .5) Rep. Poolman: You had mentioned that the grant line item had increued. Do these 
regional councils and other smaller agencies, local agencies that receive money, do they receive 
other dollars from other sources? And what are examples of those sources. 
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(37.9) Kevin Cramer: They catainly do. There budgets don't only include our funding For 
"IIDJP. OIA is an impor1ant manager of regional councils. Tbcre are many oda soun::es 
besides this one. 

(37.1) Rep. Poolman: Mr. Chairman, my point in asking the question is that I think it is 
important for this committee and myself to get a handle on all the different sources of 
l()w:mmc:nt assi~ to these local areas. If we are going to increase yow- line item to go out 
and provide more assistance. then me all the other line items in these other budgets going to be 
iocreascd also? 

Information on question will be provided. 

Ron Ranschenbergcr, Chairman of North Dakota Development Fund 
Organi7.ation i~ the Rural Revolving Loan Fund along with the North Dakota Development 
Fwld. 

( 48.8) Rep. Huether: Is there a population breakoff where this fund cannot be used? What sac 
town is that exactly? 

(49.0) Ron Rauschenberger: That is correct. Towns that are less than 10,000. That applies to 
the Rural Revolving Loan Fund . 

Dean Reese, Interim Director NDDF (See attached testimony) 
Referred to graphs. 

(4.2) Rep. Huether Are the funds lmigned to each region. can they be moved from one region to 
another? 

(4.3) Dean Reese : Yes, we have the flexibility within a certain percentage to move those fwlds 
from region to region where those dollars are needed. But then when those dollars come back 
they go back to region where they were designated. Currently, we have 4.6 million available. 

(6.0) Rep. Gulleson: When you set up these projects and funding. generally speaking, is it a joint 
effort? Some financial institute and yourself? 

(6.3) Dean Reese: Yes, we work with the local financial institutions and the developers. 

Rep. John Nelson, District 7 
Owner of Ag. Processing company and takes part in program. 

Rodney Fe--ak, Hebron Brick Company 
Takes part in program . 
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198!! WcinJeder, QraYton Grain P.roccssors 
Takes part in program. 

Jim Stye. District Director of Small 9nsiocss Adminisldnon of North Dakota 
Briefly discusses Native American Affairs and Womens Rusioess Issues. 

Bill King, Cirrus Design Corporation 
Takes part in program. 

Kevin Pifer. APUC 
Gave example of a business in the program that is succeeding. 

Russ Hanson. Executive Director of APUC 

Joy Johnston. Executive Director of Economic Development Association of North Dakota 
(sec attached testimony) 
EDND proposed S 1.5 million more than is recommended by the executive budget. 

Lee Peterson. President of Minot Area Development 

Tom Rolfstad. Development Director in Williston 

Brad Fay. AgGrow Outs. LLC 

There was no opposition to the bill . 
Closed hearing on HB IO 19 . 
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Date January 27, 1999 
Tape Number I 

I I 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

General Discassion 

IJ Committee on Committees 

IJ Rules Committee 

IJ Confirmation Hearings 

□ Delayed Bills Committee 

□ House Appropriations 

□ Senate Appropriations 

□ Other 

Side A I B Side 
X I 

~~ ~ 

Chairman Byerly opened the discussion on House Bill 1019. 

Meter# 
0-13.9 

IA: S.2 Discussion on sow-ces of money to Regional Councils and local cL-velopers. Rep. 
Poolman presented information to committee regarding regions. 

IA: 9.1 Rep. Byerly raised some questions concerning whose role it is concerning economic 
development in the state and what is the relationship of state to regions and local levels. 

IA: 9.4 0MB commented that is the focus of the ED&F budget. to help enable them to provide 
capacity building at the local level. 
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Date January 28, 1999 
Tape Number I 

I I 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

General Discussion 

a Committee on Committees 

a Rules Committee 

a Confirmation Hearings 

□ Delayed Bills Committee 

□ House Appropriations 

□ Senate Appropriations 

□ Other 

Side A I B Side 
X I 

~~ 

Chairman Byerly opened the discussion on House Bill IO 19. 

I Meter# 

I 0-16.9 

- -

IA: 1. 7 Discussion on problems with Regional Councils and relation t0 Legislative Branch. 

IA: 12.6 Rep. Poolmao asked what are general allocation grants? 0MB replied that the grants 
are at the discretion of the director. They give flexibility to address areas that the director feels 
are in need of help. 

Chai rman Byerly closed the discussion on House Bill IO 19 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

General Discussion 

□ Committee on Committees 

□ Rules Committee 

□ Confirmation Hearings 

□ Delayed Bills Committee 

~ House Appropriations 

□ Senate Appropriations 

□ Other 

Side A B Side 
X 

Chairman Byerly opened the discussion on House Bill 1019. 

Meter# 
0-37.8 

=- \: 1.5 Rep. Carlisle discussed reducing ED&F budget by $650,000. He suggested combining 
e salary and wage line item with operating and equipment line. 

IA: 4.1 Rep. Poolman discussed grant line item of budget. He suggested reducing the item by 
$440,000. 

IA: S.S Rep. Gulleson asked Rep. Poolman if that meant taking out all state funds for regional 
councils. Rep. Poolman replied, yes. Discussion continued on Regional Councils concerning 
problems with state funding and use of dollars. 

Discussion continued on ED&F travel expenses . 
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Date February 2. 1999 
Tape Nwnber 

1 
I 
2 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

General Discussion 

□ Committee on Committees 

□ Rules Committee 

□ Confirmation Hearings 

□ Delayed Bills Committee 

ve(' House Appropriations 

□ Senate Appropriations 

□ Other 

Side A B Side 
X 

X 

X 

~~~ 

Chairman Byerly opened the discussion on House Bill 1019. 

Meter# 
0-56.0 
0-54.0 
0-2.I 

IA: I.I Rep. Poolman discussed APUC general fund carry over from last two bienniwns. 

1 A: 2. 1 Rep. Gulleson suggested ED&F administrative authority of designating grants to Bank 
of !'forth Dakota. 

IA: 10.4 Rep. Carlisle questioned 0MB about travel budget. Rep. Carlisle commented that it 
was too excessive. 0MB replied that making an adjustment won't affect their travel expense 
line. Making an operating adjustment won't affect travel line expense. 

1 A: 1 S. l Rep. G ullesoo asked if there has to be a corresponding drop in FTE if salary line item 
will be reduced. Discussion continued. 

IA: 15.9 Rep. Poolman discussed removing ED&F from central personnel allowing the director 
to restructure and reorganize the department more efficiently . 
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1B: 4.7 Rep Carlide made a motion to reduce the salary/wages line item by $650,000 and 3 
FTEs. Rep. Tollefson 2nd the motion. 
Motion was carried by a Roll Call Vote. 
6 voting Yes 
0 voting No 
0 voting Absent 

1B: 7.1 Rep. Gullaor. made a motion to reduce operating line item by $150,000. Rep. Tollefson 
2nd the motion. 
Motion was carried by a Roll Call Vote. 
5 voting Yes 
1 voting No 
0 voting Absent 

1B: 12.2 Rep. ToUefsoa made a motion to remove $30,000 from the equipment line item. Rep. 
Gullcson 2nd the motion. 
Motion was carried by a Roll Call Vote. 
5 voting Yes 
1 voting No 
0 voting Absent 

1B: 13.1 Rep. Poolman made a motion for a reduction of the grants line item by $440,000. Rep. 
Carlisle 2rld the motion. 
Motion was carried by a Roll Call Vote. 
5 voting Yes 
l voting No 
0 voting Absent 

1B: 15.2 Rep. Poolman made a motion to remove $ 150,000 from general allocation grants. 
Rep. Tollefson 2nd the motion. 
Motion was carried by a Roll Call Vote. 
6 voting Yes 
0 voting No 
0 voting Absent 

18: 20.8 Rep. Gulleson made a motion to reduce $200,000 from the North Dakota development 
fund. Rep. Tollefson 2nd the motion. 
Motion was carried by a Roll Call Vote. 
5 voting Yes 
I voting No 
0 voting Absent 
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lB: 31.2 Rep. Carlllle made a motion to take out $S00,000 from the Ethanol Incentive Program. 
Rep. Tollefson 2nd the motion. 
The motion failed on a Roll Call Vote. 
3 voting Yes 
3 voting No 
0 voting Absent 

1B: 41.4 Rep. Poolmaa made a motion to remove S 100,000 from APUC gcocral funds. Rep. 
Carlisle 2nd the motion. 
The motion carried on a Roll Call Vote. 
6 voting Yes 
0 voting No 
0 voting Absent 

2A: .l Rep. Poolman made a motion on salary package adjustment Rep. Tollefson 2nd the 
motion. 
1be motion carried on a Roll Call Vote. 
5 voting Yes 
I voting No. 
0 voting Absent 

2A: I.I Rep. Carlisle made a motion to approve House Bill 1019 as amended. Rep. Tollefson 
2nd tht> motion. 
The motion carried on a Roll Call Vote. 
6 voting Yes 
0 voting No 
0 voting Absent 
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1999 HOUSE ST ANDINO COMMITI'EE MINU1'ES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1019 

House Appropriations Committee 

(l Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 2/9/99 

Tape Number Side A SideB Meter# 
2 X 0.0-33.0 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Dalrymple opened the hearing on HB l 0 19 in the Roughrider Room. 

(0.5) Rep. Carlisle introduced the bill to full committee and gave a brief explanation of the bill. 

(0.8) Rep. Byerly introduced amendments .0103 to the full committee . 

( 1.0) Rep. Carlisle introduced some research to the committee. ( see attached ) 

(3.9) Rep. Poolman further explained the handout 

(7.5) Chairman Dalrymple questioned Rep. Poolman as to whether the money produced by the 
$2 per gallon has been declining over time. 

(8.0) Rep. Poolman answered that the amount was not showing to be declining. 

(18.0) Rep. Lloyd introduced amendments to .0105 to the committee and moved for their 
adoption. 

(26.5) Rep. Gulleson introduced amendments .0104 to the committee and moved for them to 
replace .0103 . She then went on to further explain her amendments. 

(28.4 ) Rep. Poolman opposed the amendments .0103 . 

(30. l) Rep. Byerly noted a bill that was similar, in the Senate. 

HB 1019 was amended, with amendments .0103 . 

HB 1019 was moved as a DO PASS. 
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Date: ~.,. .qq 
Roll Call Vote#: ~ 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. IO I q 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

~ubcommittee on _G_o_v_e_mm_e_n_t _O_pe_rat.J_·o_ns _______________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By Seconded 
By ---------

Representatives Yes No 
Rex R. Byerly )( 
Ron Carlisle )C 
Ben Tollefson ){ 
Robert Huether ){. 
Pam Gui leson V 
Jim Poolman 'L 

Total (Yes) (o No 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

-rDLUf SD tJ 
Representatives Yes No 

0 
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Date: ;,.,-.~ 

Roll Call Vote#: c:,\ 

House 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. JOl'i 
APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

~ Subcommittee on _G_o_v_e_mm_e_n_t ~Ope_ra_t_io_ns ________________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By C,u 1\-t SOf\ 
Seconded 
By ---------

Representatives Yes No 
Rex R. Byerly y 
Ron Carlisle V 
Ben Tollefson V 
Robert Huether )C 
Pam Gulleson )£ 
Jim Poolman y 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives 

' 

Red\l < -e.. Op«O'h~ \I~ ~ \'?l) 00o 

Yes No 
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Date: ~- ~ .qq 
Roll Call Vote#: 3 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / Of q 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

tJ2:l'subcomminee on _G_o_v_e_mm_e_nt_Ope __ ra_tt_·o_ns ______________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By 

~D _________ _ 
-H>U-t~ :u,1-esot'\ Seconded _C_AP_~_IS_~ __ By ~~ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Rex R. Byerly ~ 
Ron Carlisle ~ 
Ben Tollefson ~ 

Robert Huether ' Pam Gulleson ~ 
Jim Poolman v... 

-

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Rtnut-t- \" 30 000 k\1«' tt.\~'f'l"'t 1,N. 
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House 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. I Ol'f 
APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

LJ2f subcomminee on _G_o_v_e_mm_e_n_t_Ope __ ra_ti_o_ns _______________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By Seconded 
By 

----------

Representatives Yes No 
Rex R. Byerly X 
Ron Carlisle V 
Ben Tollefson ~ 
Robert Huether '}( 
Pam Gulleson X 
Jim Poolman '>( 

Total (Yes) i:j No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

Representatives 

I 

If the vole is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

\_..lh<,, \l, llldu.~ t #-0 000 

Yes No 



• 

• 

• 

Date: ~ -~ .~q 
Roll Call Vote#: r:;-

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. J Of '1 
House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

~Subcommitteeon _G_o_v_e_mm_e_n_t_O_pe_ra_ti_o_ns _______________ _ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Nwnber 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By Seconded 
By 

----------

Representatives 
Rex R. Byerly 
Ron Carlisk 
Ben Tollefson 
Robert Huether 
Pam Gulleson 
Jim Poolman 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

lo 
0 

Yes No 

Y.. 
~ 

X. 
X 
~ 
X. 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives Yes No 

0 

Rffl.lvt.. ~ l'i>ooo o~t of qw.ra.L-- alloClthin qflldr, 
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Date: ~ -~. qq 
Roll Call Vote #: 0 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I 010\ 
House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

~Subcommittee on _G_o_v_e_mm __ en_t_O_pe_ra_ti_o_ns _______________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By Seconded 
By 

----------

Representatives Yes No 
Rex R. Byerly ~ 
Ron Carlisle J,.. 
Ben Tollefson , .. 
Robert Huether ,I... 
Pam Gulleson "A. 
Jim Poolman 'L 

Total ( Yes) No 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent: 

TolltFiM 
Representatives Yes No 

' 
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Date: ~ • ;2_ .qo, 
Roll Call Vote#: ?-

1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I O I q 
House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

vfJ Subcommittee on _G_o_v_e_mm_e_n_t_Ope __ rat_i_o_ns _______________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By Seconded 
By 

----------

Representatives \'es No 
Rex R. Byerly ~ 
Ron Carlisle ~ 
Ben Tollefson 1'. 
Robert Huether ~ 
Pam Gulleson ~ 
Jim Poolman "'--

Total ( Yes) No 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment , briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives \'es No 
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Date: 
Roll Call Vote#: 

1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. I 01 ~ 

House APPROPRIATIONS 

fl Subcommittee on Government Operations 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Rex R. Byerly ,.. 
Ron Ca:lisle f.... 
Ben Tollefson 'k 
Robert Huether ~ 
Pam Gulleson "1-. 
Jim Poolman "-. 

Total (Yes) No 0 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vole is on a., amendment. brielly indicate intent: 

Committee 

Yes No 

PtP\J~ SlOO 000 ~eneruL----Rmt RenwaL-
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Date: ~ • ;l ·GJ °I 
Roll Call Vote#: (i\ 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. IOI'\ 

House APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

L-E:f'subcommittee on _G_o_ve_mm __ e_n_t _O_pe_ra_ti_o_n_s ________________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By POOl-MAN Seconded 
By 

----------

Representatives Yes No 
Rex R. Byerly l. 
Ron Carlisle , ... 
Ben Tollefson ~ 
Robert Huether ...J.. 
Pam Gulleson 

-
'X. 

Jim Poolman .,,.._ 
-

Total ( Yes) No 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent : 

Representatives Yes No 

-

\ 
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House 

Date: a. a. .qq 
Roll Call Vote#: 10 

1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Io I~ 
APPROPRIATIONS Committee 

~~m1nee on _G_ov_e_mm __ e_nt_O_pe_r_at_io_n_s ________________ _ ~.)U:l 
D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken po 
Motion Made By 

Representath'es Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Rex R. Byerly ~ 

• Ron Carlisle y..._ 
Ben Tollefson ~ 
Robert Huether x 
Pam Gulleson 'k. 
Jim Povlman "--, 

Total (Yes) (a No 0 
Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

• If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: ::2/~1'1 
Roll Call Vote #: / 

House 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILIJRESOLUTION NO. / 0 l'1 

Committee 

D Subcommittee on _______________________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By 

C l l Seconded 

nl l) t'.,, By ___ ____._ .... , ------

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Dalrymple .)(' Nichols >< 
Vice-Chairman Byerly >< Poolman ~ 
Aarsvold ~ Svedjan >< 
Bernstein ><: Timm x 
Boehm ><' Tollefson X 
Carlson ><. Wentz \./ 

Carlisle ~ '-

Delzer JC( 
Gulleson x._ 
Hoffner >< 
Huether 
Kerzman r<._ 

Lloyd >< 
Monson V 

Total (Yes) No G 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

• If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: ;;. - If, '! 9 
Roll Call Vote #: / 

House 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMfITEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. { O { "'. 

A l:f /of' ill i 1' t...,) Committee 

D Subcommittee on _______________________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By G l Seconded 
____,_l\.---'----l_5_u~ __ By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Dalrymple Nichols 
Vice-Chairman Byerly Poolman 
Aarsvold Svedjan 
Bernstein Timm 
Boehm Tollefson 
Carlson Wentz 
Carlisle 
Delzer 
Gulleson 
Hoffner 
Huether 
Kerzman 
Lloyd 
Monson 

Total (Yes) _________ (2) ___________ _ 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

• If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: cJ./1/ '? 
Roll Call Vote#: J 

House 

1999 HOUSE STANDING COMMIITEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILIJRESOLUTION NO. {<ft{, 

Ap,ntrl.{~~ 1 ""'ommittee 

D Subcommittee on _______________________ _ 

or 
D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number -or oS-
Action Taken 

Motion Made By / ( Seconded 
_l_~ ___ j ~--By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Dalrymple Nichols 
Vice-Chairman Byerly Poolman 
Aarsvold Svedjan 
Bernstein Timm 
Boehm Tollefson 
Carlson Wentz 
Carlisle 
Delz.er 
Gulleson 
Hoffner 
Huether 
Kerzman 
Lloyd 
Monson 

Total (Yes) No • {7 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

• If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: a./4/~1 
Roll Cal' Vote #: ) 

1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITIEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. / O ( ct 

House A rpurri~-t. "'"') Commiru:e 

D Subcommittee on _______________________ _ 

or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Ta.ken 

Motion Made By r I \ Seconded 
---~ JJ.i""-----'\1---'~ e.....-__ By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Dalrymple .).(" Nichols ~ 
Vice-Chainnan Byerly ~ Poolman X 
Aarsvold >< Svedjan >< 
Bernstein x Timm ><. 
Boehm X Tollefson ,.,><. 
Carlson -< Wentz X 
Carlisle >< 
Delzer X 
Gulleson X 
Hoffner >< 
Huether K 
Kerzman X 
Lloyd >< 
Monson >( 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Fluor Assignment 

• If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Q) - \  .. ’’
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) J Module No: HR-28-2550
February 11,1999 9:54 a.m. Carrier: Carlisle

Insert LC: 98019.0103 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1019: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dalrymple, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(19 YEAS', 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTiNG). HB 1019 was placed on the Sixth 
order on the calendar. ,

Page 1, line 13, replace "3,041,771" with "2,358,086"

Page 1, line 14, replace "2,158,447" with "2,008,447"

Page 1, line 15, replace "68,358" with "66,358"

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,5-: 3,061" with "1,078,061"

Page 1, line 17, replace "750,000" with ”600,000”

Page 1, line 18, replace ”1,000,000" with "800,000"

Page 1, line 19, replace "4.085.911" with "3.985.911"

Page 1, line 20, replace "12,650,548" with "10,896,863"

Page 1, line 21, replace "3.695.701" with "3,693,075"

Page 1, line 22, replace "8,954,847" with "7,203,788"

Page 3, line 16, replace "$1,000,000" with "$800,000"

Renumber accordingly
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Total all funds $12,650,548 ($1,753,605) $10,896,863

Less special funds 3.695.701 (2,620) 3,693,075

General fund $8,954,8$) ($1,751,059) $7,203,788

FTE 29.00 (3.00) 7.J.00
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SENATOR NETHING: Opened hearing on HB 1019; A BILL FOR AN ACT TO PROVIDE 
AN APPROPRIATION FOR DEFRA YING TIIE EXPENSES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF 
ECONOMIC AND FINANCE AND TO TIIE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS UTILIZATION 
COMMISSION FOR GRANTS; TO PROVIDE FOR TRANSFERS OF FUNDS; TO AMEND 
AND REENACT SECTIONS 4-14.1-07 AND 57-43.1-03.1 OF THE NORTII DAKOTA 
CENTURY CODE. RELATING TO ETHANOL PLANT PRODUCTION INCENTIVES FOR 
FUEL USED FOR AGRICUJ .TURAL PURPOSES; AND TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

KEVIN CRAMER: Director, Depanment of Economic Development and Finance to testify in 
support ofHB1019 (testimony attach\.'d (tape I, side A, meter 1383-2862). 

SENATOR GRINDBERG: Two questions: fi~ did the Hou.sc work with you in the 
rationaliz.ation for these cuts; second. clarify for us what has happened over the past few years 
with the department and its relationship with local economic development. 

KEVIN CRAMER: The House did not work with us on the cuts. Two years ag~ we stancd 
Enhancement to Growing North Dakota. At that point there was high employment which created 
a vision for the state that led to 36,000 jobs by local developers. With the help of Arthur 
Anderson Consulting and Fluer Daniel, intemationai business consulting firms. we did a self 
analysis of the state. strengths and weaknesses, our agency. and partners. They interviewed 
corporate CEOs and executives of ND companies and multinational companies with ND 
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divisiom. They also in~ companies who looked at rnekiD!! Ill investlbalt in North 
Dakota, but chose not ·to. We held 9 regional wortsbops across the state. The majority of die 
s-ticipants were private sector business people, but also included public sector individuals. We 
challenged participants to cballenae us to identify solutions but also who is responsible for 
carrying out those solutions. That process bas been ..-ay valuable for us as we reorganiz,e our 
agency. We make ongoing evaluations oftbis information and make adjustments. From that we 
drafted a strategic plan and a marketing plan. This budget request is not just my idea of what 
should be done in economic development. This was a deeply ~bed project which included 
many people. We need North Dakota to be more involved in marketing. We work with who is 
in the state and then go aft others. 

SENA TOR KRAUTER: Give me some definitions between general allocation grants and 
grants. 

KEVIN CRAMER: Grants is not the right word. They really arc service provider contracts. 
We contract with a company to deliver economic development services to certain regions - we 
pay them. General allocation grants arc what is called the director's discretionary fund. Those 
dollars arc generally used for deals. 

SENATOR KRAUTER: Tell me where the 3 FTEs were. 

KEVIN CRAMER: lbat is t.lie number that the House gave, I don't know where they arc. 

SENATOR KRAUTER: What is your intent of the Regional Council funding? 

KEVIN CRAMER: That entire grant line was St .5 million which includes a lot of service 
providers. The $440,000 just happens to represent the exact number in the last biennium that 
was contracted to the Regional Planning Council. The House did not dctcnninc that that would 
be the Regional Planning Council's. 

SENA TOR KRAUTER: If this budget ends the way it is, what is your intention for the funding 
for the Regional Council? 

KEVIN CRAMER: I would probably prioritize and contract accordingly based on services. I 
have tried to identify duplication and gaps and get them to provide services to the gap areas. 
1bat was been a management challenge. 

SENATOR KRAUTER: What is the status on the Manufacturing Technology Partnership? 

KEVIN CRAMER: They just lost their director. CWTCntly it's being housed on a temporary 
basis at NDSU. The work they do, on paper, is very imponant especially with our top priority of 
business retention and expansion. I believe they need a better buy-in. 
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SENA TOR KRAUTER: Would you financially commit to this program? 

KF.VIN CRAMER: I don't believe I could with the cut in funds. 

GREG BAGEN: Executive Director, Souris Basin Plaboina CAUDCil in Minot. ND, one of the 8 
qional plannina councils in the state. I am bear today to support Governor Schafer's original 
proposed budget for the Depaatmeot off.conomic Development wl Finance and to ask for the 
restoration of the cuts imposed by the House Appropriations C.ommittee. specifically funds for 
the ND Development Fund~ the Marketing Fund, a!ld the Grant Funds T•get for the Regional 
Council. In light of the WEFA report predicting a revenue shortfall for NOl~ Dakota, I don't 
think it is time to overreact an:i cut the very state funding that can better cnbancc the revenue 
outlook. If anything, this funding should be even more important I am asking the committee to 
restore $440,000 to the grants line item to support regional councils in our efforts to promote 
community in economic development at the local level. This small amount allowed contracts 
between ED&F and regional councils for $27,500 per year to deliver the programs of Eebaoccd 
Growing North Dakota. Regional councils have been governed by city and COWlty officials over 
the last 25 years and view ourselves as an integral pan of the team when it comes to promoting 
community and economic development because these contracts have been an important pan in 
supporting regional council staff in these efforts. This team concept, especially in th- Minot 
area, works well. Regional cowicil and local developers work extremely well together. The 
regional council staff is a tremendous resource to these developers in both the rural and urban 
communities. This team concept allows developers to concentrate their efforts on recruiting wl 
marketing. The regional cowicil staff suppon these efforts as a resource for technical assistance, 
research, feasibility grants, and the many instances financial packaging. The knowledge and 
expertise of the regional cowicil staff hss. regarding state, federal, regional, and local financing 
options many times fills the gap that ensures the success of these projects. As one example of 
technical assistance, regional cowicil recently worked very hard for the cities of Bowman, 
Hettinger. and Rugby on what was called the Dakota Panncrs and applications. Three members 
of this committee, Senators Solberg. Bowman. and Krauter were also a very important part -:,f 
that team. With your permission, Mr. Chairman. I would like, at this time, to invite several 
people from various pans of the state to talk to this committee briefly regarding the relationship 
they have had with regional councils to best illustrate the typCS of successes the ED&F contracts 
with the regional councils and how it has impacted the state. The first one I had was RaeAnn 
Kelsch, but she is still in committee. She works with regional council in the Bisman:k area (tape 
3, side A. meter 5340-6040). 

MIKE KADRMAS: Summit Aviation. Jamestown, we operate a fixed base operation and take 
care of all the flying public, we refuel airplanes, put them in hang~ get them rental cars, 
making it easy for everyone to come in and out of Jamestown. About a year ago, my wife and I 
staned looking into the possibilities of purchasing Jamestown Aviation. The whole deal ended 
up being about $1 million. We arc fairly young and didn't have the money. In getting together 
with the regional council, they helped us access some funds. We got a low rate interest loan, 
they deferred some interest for us, they made the principle payments - we didn't have to stan 
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those for three years • they also took a second position behind the bank. That means the bank 
now consiclered that equity and that allowed the deal to happen Without the regional council's 
help, it newr 'WOUid have happened. I would encourage you to keep their funds up (tape 3, side 
~ meter 6040-6150). 

DA VE CHICOS: For the record. my name is Dave Chicos. Mayor of Rugby, ND and I am 
appearing this afternoon on behalf of the rqional councils on HBIOIQ. We do not have a 
full-time developer in our area, the city of Rugby in Pierce County. Everything we do in Rugby 
is done by volunteers of the Rugby Job Authority and we have looked to the planning councils 
for guidance and their technical assistance to do a lot of things in our area. If you look at our 
region, there is only, maybe a handful of larger communities who do have full-time developers 
so we rely a lot on the regional councils. Some of the things they have helped us with is the 
connection with is an incoming telemarketing firm into Rugby ~bout 2 years ago, and with the 
help of the Regional Councils. we have obtained a total of S 11 k,000 in grants from the Magic 
Fund. We had a $127,500 loan from Service Basin Planning revolving loan fund and a $50,000 
grant from the Magic Fund in Minot. We also used the PACE program from the state of North 
Dakota. With the heJp of the planning councils. wc added 30 jobs to Rugby Manufacturing to 
the 42 that were already there for a total of 72 jobs. The Dakota Partners and Empowcnnent 
Zone spent many hours worldng on this and without their help this may not have been a reality. 
Somebody in North Dakota did receive a grant. Our region did not. At this time we still do not 
h&ve the funds to hire a full-time developer, so we require more and more technical assistance 
and guidance from the regic,nal councils. For our area it is very impo11ant that we have these 
people (tape 3, side A, meter 6150-end, side 8, 0-74 ). 

SENATOR NETHING: Did you folks testify in the House? 

DA VE CHICOS: No 

GARY DECOTEAU: I am Vice President of Operations for Aveco, the potato processing plant 
in Jamestown to testify in support of the regional councils and their continued funding. FWlding 
for the regional council is impo11ant to continue the economic growth of the State. A veco USA 
is located north of 1-94 east of Jamestown. To access the plant. you exit on Bloom Exit. The 
Bloom Rd. is our main access into the factory area. With regional and other funds, wc were able 
to upgrade that road to allow the trucks to access our factory. To give you an example of the 
P.Conomics of doing this: In 1996 when we first started the plant. we purchased 2.6 mil lion 
hundred weight of potatoes. The second year of operation we purchased 3.8 million hundred 
weight. This year, we are purchasing 4.6 million hundred weight and wc anticipate for 1999, to 
purchase the same amount. That is abou! 13,000 acres of potatoes. What this means is that just 
on that road alone and the roads approaching the plant, wc haul in about 8,000 truckloads of 
potatoes in the course of our processing year. We ship out in finished goods about 6,000 loads of 
finished goods. That is 14,000 trucks that are using that facility and most arc from North Dakota 
that haul for us. Our supplies are hauled in on trucks and most of those supplies come from the 
State of North Dakota. A vcco has established vendor relationships throughout the State and it 
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bas been very productive for us. We anticipate continuing to do that if we have funding available 
for businesses that can come in and support us and for our long-term growth (tape 3, side 8, 
meter 10S-300). 

KURT TROOLSON: For the record, I am from Ross, North Dakota. As Greg said, I was 
instrumental in the startup of Dakota Growers Pasta Company back in 1992. We have seen some 
of the economic development things that come happen in our State. Some of the things we 
accessed, I took home in Northwestern North Dakota. Our population bas decreased, our 
economic development needs a boost We started a project called West Dakota Feed and Seed 
primarily to clean certified seed and to process some alternative crops within the Northwestern 
part and to make access to those crops. Without the regional council working band-in-hand with 
us and the local people in this development, the project would not have come off. Over a period 
of tlvee years. the technical assistance, project feasibility, financing was arranged and we began 
construction last August. We completed construction about the first of the year and started our 
processing shortly thereafter. I will list a number of things here that happened while wc were 
proceeding with this project. We received a $2,SOO North Dakota mini grant for market research. 
$6,000 from APUC for a feasibility study, Williston Star Fund grant for interest buydov.n. Magic 
Fund interest buydown. Stanley Economic Development, and Montreal County Job Development 
for interest buydowns. loans from North Dakota Community Development Loan Fund. Souris 
Basin Revolving Loan Fund. State American Bank and &nk of ND Pace Fund. North Dakota 
Rural Revolving Loan Fund. You can sec we are really leveraged here. I hate to tell ~ou how 
much we borrowed. it was about $1 million and without the type of help that wc got from our 
regional council out there, this project would not have happened and many others arc following 
in suit. I would like to sec this committee help reinstate some funding for our regional council in 
the entire State (tape 3, side B. meter 300-5 I 0). 

RAE ANN KELSCH: For the record. my name is Rae Ann Kelsch. Representative from 
District 34, Mandan. I stand in front of you today as a member of the Lewis and Clark Regional 
Development Council Board. Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council has been in 
existence for more than 25 years. and on :he average. the council has secured about $2 million 
per year for projects in the IO counties that we serve. The council has received state money 
through contracts with ED&F and its predecessor EDC since I ~87. Currently we are receiving 
about $27,000 per year under the contract and it is matched SO/SO by us. In 1993, Lewis and 
Clark started its first RLF, our Capital One Fund, with a $500,000 grant from ED&A and 
$168,000 from iocal sources, bank utilities, GDA's. etc. Our board makes all of the loan 
decisions and I have been a mcmLe.· of that board since its inception. In 1995, a second RLF, the 
Capital Two Fund. was created and in 1998 EDA added grant funds to recapitalize the Capital 
One Fund. Altogether about $400,000 in local funds helped the council leverage $ l .25 million 
in federal funds to establish the RLF' s. The ED&F contract funds have been important to the 
success of the businesses assisted with our capital funds. Good boards and proper collection 
procedures are necessary and important but by themselves the don't assure success for businesses 
or RLF' s. It is the upfront work that local development groups and businesses identifying 
suitable projects provided needed technical assistance and packaging of final loan structures to 
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best meet a businesses needs that lays a fowxlation needed for success The ED&F contracts 
have been important to the council in helping pay for that necessary upfront wort. The 
importance and success of that partnership can be seen by the following: Since 1993 we t..ve 
approved 25 loans to 21 businesses totaling more than S 1.8 million and leveraging an additional 
$21 million in other public and private funds. That financing has helped create or save more than 
700 jobs. In that time, less that $22,000 has had to be written off and as of Dec:mber 31, 1998, 
98% of the bonowers were current. About 25 - 30% of our loans are to businesses. This bas 
allowed both of us to reduce risk while stretching each of our dwindling dollars (tape 3, side B, 
meter 530-750). 

JOE BLOOMS: Mayor, Ray, ND. I would like to support HB1019 for more money. Our city 
itself, through the regional council, has been able to acquire a new business in Ray. It is called 
MAP. We started out with 25 people and we are going to 39 additional employees and more as 
MAP grows. It could not have been done in Ray, ND, without the help of the regional council. 
We have done some checking and through their help, we were able to pick a company that would 
fit our labor force. It think it is a huge success and the doll&r.i that the regional council gets has 
been more than paid back, and I think it needs to continue (tape 3, side B, meter 750-862). 

SENATOR NETHING: Let us move to the General Allocation Grants . 

LEE PETERSON: President, Minot Area Development Corporation. I would like to support 
the governor's budget for economic development. We in Mi:iot know how to do economic 
development, and we do it with our regional councils in cooperation with everyone who is there. 
lbe economic development program in North Dakota is unique. There is only one other State 
that has one like it and it is Montana. We have no marketing program in North Dakota. The 
reason South Dakota gained 40,000 citi:zens and we lost people, in my opinion, is because we 
don't market this State as a place to do business. We are not in the game. Everybody wants 
better jobs and better companies. Wt: are not going to get them until we let them know we are 
here, and they don't know we are here. It not only works for communities like Minot and Fargo, 
but also works for communities like Rudgy, who has the connection and will have 200 jobs in a 
community where we are not sure that they could find 50 people. We continue to talk about 
workforce. In Ward County, we have the possibility of increasing our workforce by 2,400 
people every year. If we have jobs for those people who are graduating from high school, 
college, coming out of the air base. We don't have a people problem in North Dakota at this 
point. What we have is a problem with good opportunities for people to stay. American/Italian 
Pasta Company just made a huge location in Kenosha, WI. Why are they not m North Dakota? 
Probably because they don't know much about us. The stories that we have to tell in this State 
are unbelievable, Rosenbluth, Sykes, US Bllnk at Fargo, Aetna, Cargill, Clark Equipment, 
Interstate Brands in Minot. Minot Milling Company. I would like to talk abot•t the marketing 
that got Minot Milling Company to come to Minot. About 6 years, we deciding that we wanted 
tc, get involved more in processing of products that are grown in North Dakota. The answer to 
the farm problem is processing products in North Dakota. We met with all the people who were 
doing anything with durum in the State. One of those people was Luke Morono, a three 
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aeneration family pasta business. Over 6 years time, joinina the National Pata Association, 
advertising, trade shows; being in front of those people, we captured a S2S million dunnn mill 
that is employing 25 people at an average wage ofSJ0,000 a year. Everyone of those people but 
one is from North Dakota. Many of them were not in North Dakota. They bad to go find them. 
They found them and brought them back here. It is very difficult to say how do you fix this 
budpt after:what the House bas done to it Because the marketing program flows through all of 
the areas that have been cut. Our school district in Minot bad problems reroofing their schools. 
We have now increased the value of the buildings in Minot enough so that the property tax is 
takina care of the renovation needs of the school without raising taxes. Economic development 
works and is very important People will say marketing doesn't work. I guarantee if we spend 
money on marketing, that when we meet for the next biennium, we will have better jobs and 
better companies in this State. It is also important that the people who are here understand that 
we have programs to help them expand inside the State. There are many instate companies who 
don't know what we have to offer. This is the first time I have stood in favor of economic 
development and finance in the State of North Dakota in 9 years. I believe that Kevin and his 
staff are beginning to take this State where it needs to go. It is simply not the time to remove the 
money to allow us of what we need to do (tape 3, side 8, meter 917-1330). 

SENATOR NETHING: Anyone to testify on the North Dakota Development Fund? 

RON RAUSCHBERGER: Chairman, North Dakota Development Fund. The Board of 
Directors of the Development Fund strongty support the $ I million appropriation for the 
development fund as recommended in the governor's budget. As you probably can see, the 
Howie has recommended $800,000. The Development Fund provides a gap financing and 
economic development projects throughout the State of North Dakota. The fund has great 
flexibility and that is part of the reason for the success of the fund as a gap filler. We have the 
ability to iake equity or debt in a project. ~ fund does not grant any monies. We recent!: 
converted our debt to equity in a value-added ag project. This allowed the ag-related company to 
improve their balance sheet and therefore receive federal assistance. Our flexibility is by far one 
of our great capabilities that we have, and I think it al!ows us a lot of flexibility not only when 
we are doing the project but later on to help the company in its early stages. During the Grand 
Forks flood disaster, the North Dakota Development Fund adopted a flood relief program. The 
r:sponse from the Grand Forks primary sector businesses, as well as the local bank was very 
good. We approved and funded IO projects for nearly $1 million in a matter of weeks. Our input 
as e gap financer helped leverage approximately $4-5 million for these companies. The 
Development Fund is currently revolving approximately $245,000 per month. lbat includes 
$65.000 a month from the Revolving Loan Fund. You need to know about the unseen assets that 
the development fund staff brings to the table and the projects we were involved with. The 
staffs expertise allows us to do extensive background and research or1 proposed projects. This is 
particularly important in the rural areas. Most rural communities did not have the trained people 
to do the expertise research needed for some projects. Our staff provides this help and in the 
processes cannot only help a project become a reality but also could help a community from 
sometimes taking steps too quickly and ending in a hardship for the rural community. As we all 
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know, 11 alone will not save the rural communities. As we look to the future, it is becoming 
very clear that technology is one of the links to the world that we need to expand on and perhaps 
the light at the end of the tunnel for the rural areas. When the communities need the financial 
assistance with these projects, the North Dakota Development Fund has flexibility to assist. We 
do not forget about these companies after we fund them. Our staff' is very effective with 
following up every quarter and every half of year with them. As a small business owner in 
Kamb" I have been involved and active in economic development for l O years including the 
Minot Magic Fund, Regional Loan Fund, Interim Director of ED&F, and the North Inkota 
Development Fund Cbainnan. I assure you that this is no time to be reducing the appropriation 
of any of the ED&F programs. Now more than ever, we need ED&F to lead us to new levels. I 
have bad the privilege of working with all of the ED&F staff and can tell you that Director 
Cramer has done a superb job of focusing the staff on their objectives '1nd assisting the local 
developers with their needs. The North Dakota Development Fund looks forward to the 
challenges ahead of us and ~ith our fine staff, we need your help to obtain these goals that 
communities are working so bard to achieve. Our flexibility allows that to us &nd we can help 
leverage a lot of money for these communities (tape 3, side B, meter 1420-1820). 

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Did I understand you say that you currently are revolving $245,000 
per month? 

RON RAUSCHBERGER: lbe two funds combined are presently revolving approximately 
$245,000 a month. 

SENA TOR ST. AUBYN: So you are able to use those dollars? 

RON RAUSCHBERGER: Right, part of that $245,000 is the Rural Revolving Loan Fund. 

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: At some point will there be enough revolving that we won't need the 
appropriation? 

RON RAUSCHBERGER: I hope there are enough projects to continue to need input, however, 
the fund received between $6-7 million in the first biennium and has decreased since then. We 
are reducing the needed level, but I don't think there will be a time when it is not needed. 

GRACE WILKIE-YOUNGBIRD: One of 11 owners of Blue ThunderHawks. Inc., to testify in 
support of HB 1019 (testimony attached (tape 3, side B, met~r 1990-2357). 

DENNIS SECSIS: Buffalo rancher, Leeds, ND, also is CEO, North American Bison 
Cooperative and Chairman, Farmers Choice Specialty Foods. I left North Dakota for 28 years 
and returned in 1994. I was running different manufacturing businesses and came back to a State 
that bad changed dramatically since I left. I got caught up in the value-added agriculture 
movement that I truly believe is the future for production agriculture in this CO\Ultry. There is no 
question that the last 30 years, all the prosperity has gone to the vaiuc-addcrs and not to the 
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producers. The only way producers can help themselves in the fann sector is to move up the 
food chain and get involved in processing, marketing, and all the things that Kevin Cramer was 
talking about today. I have developed such a passion for that that I guess I have spoken in most 
of the States of the Union over the last few years and all across Canada. North Dakota is actually 
recognized as a leadet and it really worries me when I hear that we are talking about cutting 
funds from the locomotive of economic development. Just a couple of examples: The North 
American Bison Cooperative, when I arrived to run that company, was on the verge of going 
broke. If we bad not bad the North Dakota Development Fund behind us, we got that funding. 
We grew that into 45 of the best paying jobs in New Rockford, North Dakota. Those jobs are 
just the tip of the iceberg. The lumberyard bas built extensions on to our plant, a new restaurant 
bas been built. The leverage from these kinds of funds is so important that I could not stress it 
enough. The Development Fund bas stood behind Farmers Choice as well. This is the time to 
put the funding in because the leverage is tremendous. I serve on the Board of the 
Manufacturing Technology Partnership. This group is needed in this State (tape 3, side B, meter 
2366-2770). 

SENATOR KRAUTER: You mentioned the MTP and Mr. Cramer hopes that the 
manufacturers or food processors come to the table financially also. Is this a reality? 

DENNIS SECSIS: In my opinion, it is not a reality. The companies that need the help do not 
have the money to pay for it. 

SENA TOR NETHING: Did you testify in the House? 

DENNIS SECSIS: No. 

SENA TOR ROBINSON: What types of foods do you process? 

DENNIS SECSIS: Frozen pasta. 

JOY JOHNSTON: Executive Director, Manufacturers and Processors Division of the Greater 
North Dakota Association (testimony attached (tape 3, side 8, meter 300S-3398). 

SENATOR SOLBERG: The House cut out about $1.7 million and $1.5S million and you want 
that put back? 

JOY JOHNSTON: We had concurred with the executive recommendation but we had a $1.2 
million line item for marketing, and we Riso asked for $900,000 to be added to the North Dakota 
Development FW1d. 

SENA TOR SOLBERG: Can you suggest where we can cut $3 million so we can add this? 
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JOY JOHNSTON: We bad a conversation with the Executive Committee for the Economic 
Development Association of North Dakota. There comments were the reprioritiz.ation of the 
ED&F budaet could take care of it. They were optimistic that you c-0uld find the money 
elsewhere. 

KEVIN PFIEFER: Chairman of APUC. I would like to address two issues. The House cut 
about 2 ½% of the Governor's budget for APUC which is about $100,000. Are two areas of 
responsibility mostly lie in the area of our 5 grant programs. The other areas are the 
administrative side of the ethanol program, and we have a 10% statutory limitation on 
administrative expenses and during the last biennium we were currently at 5% (tape 3, side 8, 
meter 3639-3715). 

SENATOR SOLBERG: ls this Special Fund or General Fund money? 

KEVIN Pt'IEFER: There is $1 million from th~ General Fund. We also have $500,000 in 
Federal funds. We are projecting that we can carry over a couple hundred thousand dollars. 

SENATOR SOLBERG: Was this cut from the General Fund? 

KEVIN PFIEFER: Yes it was. 

KIM WAGEMAN: Elk Rancher and Farmer. I utilized an APUC grant to help me start my Elk 
Ranch. It is quite evident that amongst the ag sector, to promote diversification is somdhing that 
there just isn't money out here in the ag sector to venture into things that are maybe a little 
unusual or a little diverse from the norm. I know a number of our elk producers who have gotten 
grants. A friend of mine, Lee Bowman, got a grant to try bor-h, something that cost him $60 an 
acre just for the seed. Some of these ventures are going to bring some opportunities and I can 
say for myself that if it wasn't for the APUC Grant and a PACE Loan to get me into elk 
ranching, I seriously wonder if I would still be in agriculture today. There really isn't an 
incentive to grow wheat and barley and the normal things. But I think if we can diversify and try 
some of these other things, I think we can bring some new life back to agriculture in North 
Dakota. I really encourage you to keep the funding there for APUC (tape 3, side 8, meter 
3826-3990). 

KEVIN CRAMER: One of the comments that came out of the House often was that we are too 
top heavy and salaries are too high. Another was that 65% of our budget was administration. 
One of the problems is that most people view us as a financing agency. They think we deal out 
money either in grants or !oans and it should not cost a lot to do that. Fourteen percent of our 
budget is administration but a good chunk is salaries, wages, and operating because we are a 
technical services agency. Education has been the beneficiary in the last decade of the 
diversification that has occurred in our economy. That has allowed us to have increased 
revenues when, a decade ago the previous governor could not one time meet the education 
obligation the second year of the biennium. We have increased funding for education 
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tremendously under this governor. I am embarrassed for my children's teachers that their 
organization would take a position like that They can find S6 million from us and they will shut 
us down and then they will have no more children to teach in another decade. It is not about the 
dollars that we invest. Today, I met with the only major manufacturer of computer disks in 
North American in Wahpeton. Last year, this company jobed-out $1.6 million worth of work in 
Breckenridge and Alexandria because we did not have a connection in North Dakota. We are 
working with a defense contractor who is closing a plant in California to bring it to North 
Dakota. We don't get to brag about all the corporations that we deal with. We have to diversify. 
It is appropriate that we fund AGPACE and APUC but our future is in other things as well. wt 
year, agriculture contributed S 1.8 billion to the gross state product of North Dakota. 
Manufacturing contributed $1.3 billion, and we were not even paying attention. Services 
contributed $3.2 billion and it is projected to be $4 billion in the next couple of years. We have 
to diversity and educating in this State to change the culture. 

SENATOR NETHJNG: We are going to keep this bill open for the time being. We have not 
touched the ethanol part of the bill, and we have been requested to keep it open because of a 
conflict in travel. That part of the bill will be heard on Friday, March 12, at 8:30 a.m. However, 
we are running out of session days, and we are going to refer this biil to a subcommittee that will 
be chaired by Senator Grindberg and on the subcommittee will be Senator Kringstad and Senator 
Lindaas. They will be asked to meet with you and learn more about th~ impact of what the 
House reductions mean and see if there are opportunities of shifting within and where we can 
come out. 

SENA TOR NETH ING: Concluded hearing on all other parts of the bill. 

G HEARING CONTINUED 

SENATOR NETHING: Reopened the hearing on HBI019. 

HAROLD NEWMAN: President of Alchem, Ltd., Grafton, North Dakota, producer of Ethanol 
and DOB products to testify in support ofHB1019 (tape I, side A, meter 1-569). At Grafton, we 
are currently producing I OM gallQns of Ethanol a year, 365,000 tons of DOB. DOB is used 
mainly in dairying. The product goes to Idaho, California and is used for the dairy herd 
producing longer and produces more offspring. We are currently using 50,000 acres of corn, 
3.6M bushels, eighteen trucks all com in daily to Grafton. three and one-half trucks a day haul 
ethanol out, five trucks a day haul DGB out. Our undemanding from the com producers and 
com seed people, 40% more com was produced east of 281 and north of 200 last year. I'm not 
implying that all this com was increased because of our operation but, it did give a market for the 
farmers producing the com. We currently have forty-five employees. According to an NDSU 
study, com has gone up $.06 a bushel since ethanol has been produced in North Dakota, which is 
twelve years now. We use 25% of the City of Grafton's electric power which is generated by 
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their Municipal Utility. We ae a ...,.,,..ial mer of electric magy. about $325,000 was med 
last yar, walCI' and sewer. $1~000 and Dlllnl ga, conss,•npoon was about SI.~ our property 
taxes are $11,000 per year. That is tbc valueoftbc pat of~ business dla we put a high 
priority on, tbc value added pol1ion oftbc baniness One oftbc problems that keeps hitting us on 
tbc bead is, we only have 15% of tbc gaoline used a tbc pump. 35% in Souda Dakoca is etbmol 
and 95% is edrmol in Minne,ota since it's rnar4ah:d It is a competitM situation and we do 
need~ to make it wort. Hislorically we've bas inoeoli\rCS ofS2M for about 10 years. 
Last year two years, it was SI. 7SM or I 2 112% reduction from tbc previous allolments. If tbc 
Ho11se bill prevails, our reduction would be 25\~ and that would be quite drastic to tbc bawiness 
The price of gasoline is at an all time low and edmlol seems to be pmty c:ommcnsurate with tbc 
price of gasoline. At the present~ we're getting S.94 a gallon and that's very low. 008 
seem to go up and down with the price of com. As to incentives and the competitive part which 
basically drives the business, in Nebraska if you put up a SS2M plant they will give you S26M 
back in cash benefits. Minncsoca, 1 OM gallon plant the same siJJe as ours. you get an incentive of 
$3M a year for ten years. Again. the product i.c IJUIJMWrd there. they have their own market with 
quite of an advantage. In the amendment that Scnalor T,Uackson will distribute. the conforming 
of the act is extended to the year 2007, which conforms to the Federal Act. There is reason, in 
my opinion to be optimistic about the business. California mandates what they call MTBE. 
which is made from coal and causes a lot of environmental problems. About six months ago, 
both Legislatures passed unanimously, bills that would allow ethanol in California and tbc 
Governor vetoed the bill. We're still optimistic that we will be able to sell our product in 
California. Rail wise. we have a direct shot out there and we feel we have an advantage similm
to Nebraska. CU1TCDdy. we're shut down for six to eight months. We we're able to negotiate 
favorable terms on the debt that we owe FMHA. We look forward to the bctta things. (let a 
better price on our product and we hope you look favorable towards the incentive of S2.2M. 

SENATOR ANDRIST: Can you see daylight at the end of the tunnel on this program? 

HAROLD NEWMAN: At one time the price of alcohol was St.n during the Iranian crisis. 
1991. If you take IOM gallons at another S.80. it should be pretty profitable. However, at that 
time com was $5.00, it always seems there is a balance. We still import 60% of our oil in 
Amnica. 

SENATOR NETHING: Run by the changes the House made on this bill. 

HAROLD NEWMAN: The last two sessions. the funding level was S2M, two years ago in 
conference committee it was Sl.75M or a 12% n:duction. The Governor's budget is SI.SM 
which is a 25% n:duction and the House coocum:d. 

SENATOR NETHING: I xc, they made the maximum payment $750,000. is that a problem? 

HAROLD NEWMAN: Not really. because the apportionment issue. The amendment we're 
~.ing is S 1.1 M a year. 
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·ILUlVEY TALLACKSON: Senator from District 16 (tape I, side~ meter 117-1030). 
Sevaal years~ we wa-e c:riticiml aeverally from taking bipway funds away from 
coastrucdon of the highways 90, -we crCIICd oor own funding. We ex1mded the legiSlndion fee 
to six years and that sixth year money wait to the edlanol fund. This biennium it will raise 
$2.2M and we also receive a $.01 from the refund bKk to the farmc:rs of the gas they didn't use. 
That will bring in $375,000. We bne funding for over $2.SM and the funds that we raised 
wam •, designatm for highway construction. Last biconium wbm they lowered it to SI. 7SM. 
the balance of the money went into the highway fund and was med for coostruction of roads. 
Anything that we don't use the highway department uses for construction. We actually benefited 
the highway construction fund for the diffamce between the $2.SM and the SI. 75M in the last 
biamimn. We're proud that wc created oor own funding source. 

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Is it a portion of the registration fees? 

HARVEY T ALLACKSON: Yes. just a portion. If on the sixth year of your vehicle 
registration fee was to be reduced by $ I 0.00. is doesn't and wc keep the $10.00 difference. 

SENATOR NETHING: What happens the next biennium? 

HARVEY T ALLACKSON: It continues in the Law. 

HARVEY T ALLACKSON: Explained the proposed amendment (amendment attached ) tape 
I. side~ meter 1123-1285). 

SENATOR NETHING: Closed the hearing on HB1019. 

e Tape I, Side A, Meter !00-3363 

SENATOR NETHING: Reopened the hearing on HB1019. 

SENATOR GRINDBERG: Explained the amendments to HB1019. 

SENATOR NETHING: Called for the motion. 
SENATOR GRINDBERG: Moved a Do Pass on the amendment to HBI019. 
SENATOR KRINGST AD: Seconded the motion. 

SENA TOR KRAIJTER: I'm concerned that wc arc setting a precedence. We have been so 
successful with Ag Products Utilization and what they have done. I've had experiences where 
groups have gone to APUC and they arc very studios, very controlled group with projects IIDd 
funding and if it doesn't meet those criteria they let you know why and they give you exwnples 
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111111 oda 1C>U1US to ao to. I think it's been so suocessfW that I dunk we'ie twaldng it. I 
support ARCAF but, I think it's one of those things that we'ie twaldng APUC probably at a 
time when we shouldn't be doing those things. They've been successful. We'ie setting a 
~ and we'll be doing it again. 

SENA TOR BOWMAN: This amendment clarifies the language so it's possible to use that 
funding source. If there bad to be an Attorney Generals opinion, we felt that the language had to 
be clear, it clarifies it 

SENATOR SOLBERG: I'm concemcd on the increase of the incentive payments for F.thanol 
from $750 to $1. l M per year and raising it from $1.S to $2.2M. I don't know where this is going 
to stop. I've never been a propionate of this, especially when it costs you more to produce a 
BTIJ than what you get back. We have two plants and I think only one is being paid. There's 
talk about another one coming online. We don't utilize the by product. it's all shipped out. I 
don't understand. 

SENATOR GRINDBERG: I spent a fair amount of time on this issue. I will almost assure 
you. this is an issue that will be readdressed in conference committee. We've been approached 
numerous times. Your points well taken. 

SENATOR TALLACKSON: The money raised by the license extension fee is the basis for the 
$1.1 M each year. Also the one cent gas tax. the farmer refund goes into that highway tax fimd. 
Last session. Harold Neuman took it over the plant and put a million dollars of his own funds in 
and said he was going to pay back all the farmers and elevators that bas money coming to them. 
This is a big boost to our agriculture. they use I 0,000 bushels of com a day. It's a long way from 
over yet. 

SENA TOR SOLBERG: In the com that is being used, this is grown in the valley. I don't think 
you could find to many tractors down there running on gas. If this continues, I think there better 
be a different way of funding this. Your tractors that are used on the fann using gas. 90-/4. If this 
is going to help the com market, maybe we need a tax on diesel fuel delivered to the farm instead 
of the gas. 

SENATOR TALLACKSON: We talked about economic development in the State and there 
isn't going to be another Ethanol plant built in North Dakota even though they have been 
proposed to operate on barley. Minnesota gives the Ethanol plants, $3M per year as an incentive. 
If you we're going to build a plant, you wouldn't build a plant in North Dakota. F~ our plants 
have to compete with the plants across the river that are getting $3M upfront and they have to 
make that up before they are competitive in the market. We're way behind other State's on this. 

SENA TOR ST. AUBYN: On page 2 of the amendments, where we talk about the Legislative 
Council shall study, the preference the Majority Leader bas is. shall consider studying. It let's 
Legislative Council make those decisions. 
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SENA TOR GRINDBlltG: For a lllllta' of being ooosi9'ellt. I do appreciate dlllt. I would 
suppalt tbllt but. wam ID echo 1be acmawks that we haw De\'a' bad a serious SIUdy on Economic 
Dndopmmt The Jqivriw Interim Committees haw De\'a' really tabn a serious look at it. 

SENATOR KRAUTER: I 1bink that's a peafcct study that bas to be done. This last interim, the 
committee 11111 was assigned to these types of things, met two to three times .elating to economic 
aclivity in 1be Sla1e. It's fruslniting. these are really important issues and we are not hittin& than 
bead on. I cbink this is• peafect situation to get this issue put on the 1able, get eYaybody to the 
lli.'lie and talk about it. I hope we keep that wording in there. 

SENA TOR KRAUTER: ~ oommissioo for APUC can fflluile the coatractor repayment of 
that, if it's so good tbcre to be done in APUC, why are we doing it in North Dakota Developnc:nt 
fund? We don't have that same wording in the development fund. The APUC is giving seed 
money and giving that boost to agriculture related initiatives to do that extra step privatcly. Now 
we're tying their bands. If they don't do one certain thing. they want the money back. They 
don't have the money. it was spent on doing the rcscan:h. That's a bard one to swallow. 

SENATOR ANDRIST: I'm a little concerned. It looks like the grant monies there and I think 
the priority of most of this is to try to get as much money as we can out. I know in the case of 
our regional council they were counting on this money for some ongoing projects and I'm 
uncomfortable. While the grant money is there, these guys can't have the comfort level that they 
are going to get it from the State Office. 

SENA TOR GRINDBERG: The point is well taken. I think that's a separate issue, whether we 
want to start direct general funds appropriati<.,ns to regional councils. The funding has been 
traditional. it's been a relationship with those councils and I personally don't feel we should get 
into directing those dollars for those effons. If so. we should be talking about it as a whole 
separate entity away from Economic Development. 

SENA TOR ANDRIST: Was it a specific grant in the prior budget? 

SENATOR GRINDBERG: I don't believe so. It was under the discretion with the general 
allocation grants. 

SENATOR KRAUTER: In the past, it's been an intent that the regional councils receive that. 
I know it's not an actual line item but, it' s intent. That way a Legislator bas that opportunity in 
the next biennium to see if the intent was fulfilled. If the intent is not there and if they have no 
intent, it's not going to happen. If the intent is written in their. you have that opportunity to 
come back and get the reasons why it wasn't done. I would agree with Senator Andrist, it would 
be nice to have that language in there. not a separate line item but, the intent is impot1allt. 

SENATOR SOLBERG: I would speak against that, there is a very good reason for p,tting 
"may" in. The Laite Agacy planning council nas flown in the face of everything the Legislature 
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las said,~ the Attorney Oenenl has dooe and if you put "may" in tbae, then your 
aoin& to direct it riaht to than. 

SENATOR KRAUTER: You need to understand. that's why we ha~ agency beads and this 
Lqislati~ i111mt. If there is legitimlllc reasons. that'~ !Vhy they don't give it to that particular 
council and they can provide that information so wt> ~ . ..AlC back in the next session we can see 
that. That's why it's put there. 

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: I spoke to the Majority Leader and he's indicated that even though he 
supports the study and he would support the Legislative COWlCil studying this issue. it• s his 
contention that it should read shall consider studying rather than mandating. If every committee 
or study says that. the Legislative Council is never going to be able to deal with all these. It 
should maintain that standard of shall consider studying. 

ROLL CALL: 11 YEAS; 3 NAY; I ABSENT & NOT VOTING. 
Yeas: Nething; Naaden; Lindaas; Tallackson; Robinson; St. Aubyn; Grindberg; Holmberg; 
Kringstad; Bowman; Andrist. 
Nay: Solberg; Tomac; Krauter. 

SENATOR GRINDBERG: Moved a Do Pass as Amended on HB1002. 
SENA TOR LINDAAS: Seco,'lded the motion. 
ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS; 2 NAY; I ABSENT & NOT VOTING. 
Yeas: Net.hing; Naaden; Solberg; Lindaas; Tallack.son; Robinson; St. Aubyn; Grindberg; 
Holmberg; K.ringstad; Bowman; Andrist. 
Na!': Tomac; Krauter. 

1be motion of Do Pass as Amended on HB 1002 carried. 

CARRIER: SENATOR GRINDBERG. 

SENATOR NETHING: Closed the hearing on HB1002. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE Bill NO. 1.019 

Page 1, line 19, replace "3.985,911· with •4,685,911· 

Page 1, line 20, replace ·10,896,863. with ·11,596,863. 

Page 1, line 21, replace ·3,693,075" with •4,393,075• 

Page 2. line 10. rep1ace -s1,so1,ooo· with "$2,201,000· 

Page 2, line 12, rep1ace -s1,soo.ooo· with "$2.200,000" 

Page 3, line 10, rep1ace -s1,soo,ooo· with "$2,200.000· 

Page 3, line 11, replace "$750,ooo· with "$1, 100,000· 

Page 4, line '41, replace ·~· with •1n1m· 

Page 4, line 21, after ·million. insert ·one hundred thousand" 

Page 4, line 22, overstrike ·ethanol plant that was in operation before July 1; 

Page 4, overstrike line 23 

Page 4, line 24, overstrike ·ethanol in the previous fiscal year and an• 

Page 4, line 25, overstrike •are each• and insert immeciately lhereafter •m• 

Page 5, after line 16, insert: 

"SECTION 11. CONTINGENT ETHANOL INCENTIVE PA YIIENTs. In 
addition to the ethanol incentive payments provided In section 1 of this Ad and nat 
withstanding any other sections of law there is henlby appropriated $500,000, or so 
much thereof as may be necessary, from the highway tax distribution fund for the 
biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and encing June 30, 2001, tor the purpose of 
providing production incentives to any ethanol plant that becomes operational after 
July 1, 1999.■ 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT Of PURPOSE Of AIIENDIIENT: 

DEPARTMENT 601 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE 

SENA TE - This amendment makes the folowwlg changes: 

PageNo. 1 98019.0202 



• lnCJ11111 ..... .,. plant praduclarl incel ... from $1,500,000 lo $2.200,000. 

• hal MIi .. muimum proclldlon inc:endve llat may be paid annually from $750,000 ID 
$1,100,000. 

• ExtllMII 118 number of years llat an elhlnol plant may receive the incentiYes, if in 
aperaliol, belare July 1, 1995, from NVW1 in the engrossed bil ID 12. 

• Provides lor C0111i1Q8'C elhanol Incentive payments of $500,000 lor a plant lhat becomes 
operational after July 1, 199!f. 
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98019.0213 
TIie. ,I~ 

Prepared br ... legislative Council staff for 
SenalorGrtndberg 

April 1, 1999 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE Bill NO. 1019 

Page 1, line 3, after the second semicolon insert "to authorize a mutual fund capital pool;'", after 
·sections• Insert ·-1-14.1-03.1, •• and after • 4-14.1-0T insert a comma 

Page 1, line 4, after ,o• insert •grant repayments ~ 

Page 1, line 5, after ·purposes· insert ·: to provide for a legislative council study; to provide 
legislative intent;• 

Page 1, line 13, replace •2,358,086• with •2,798,086. 

Page 1, line 14, replace •2,008,44T with •2, 158,44T 

Page 1, line 15, replace ·66,358. with "96,358. 

Page 1, line 16, replace ·1 ,078,06, ■ with ·2,308,061. 

Page 1, remove line 17 

Page 1, line 18, replace •aoo,ooo• with •550,000• 

Page 1, line 19, replace ·3.985.911· with ·4.535.911· 

Page 1, line 20, replace ·10,896,863. with ·12,446,863. 

Page 1, line 21, replace ·3.693.075. with ·4.293.075. 

Page 1, line 22, replace 7,203, 1sa· with ·8, 153, 1sa· 
Page 1, after line 22, insert: 

·secnoN 2. APPROPRIATION. There is hereby appropriated out of any 
moneys in the agricultural fuel tax fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, 
the sum of $100,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the agricultural 
products utilization commission for the purpose of obtaining assistance in resolving beef 
industry trade issues, for the biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and ending June 30, 
2001. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the agricultural products utiization 
commission may use these funds to obtain the assistance of the ranchers and 
catttemen action legal foundation.· 

Page 2, line 10, replace •s1 ,507,ooo• with •$2,207,000. 

Page 2, line 12, replace ·s 1,500,000. with •$2,200,000• 

Page 3, line 10, replace •s1 ,SOO,OOO. with. ,200,000• 

Page 3, line 11, replace •s1so,ooo• with "$1 , 100,000• 

Page 3, line 16, replace ·$800.000· with "$550,ooo· 
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Page •. after line 6. Nert: 

"SECTION10. AIIENDIIENT. Seciion4-14.1-o3.1 of the 1997 S4applementto 
the North Dakola Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

4-14.1-G3. 1. Aglcultural products utlllzation comm1aion - Aulhorlty. The 
North Dakota agricultural products utilization commission may apply for, accept, and 
expend any appropriation, grant, gift, or service made available from public or private 
sources consistent •th the purpose of this chapter. The commission may administer 
grant programs consistent with the purpose of this chapter including a basic and appli8d 
research grant program, utilization and marketing grant program, cooperative marketing 
grant program, farm diversification grant program, agricultural prototype development 
grant program. and a North American marketing grant program. The commjssion may 
reauire, by contract, repayment of a grant. in whole or in part, if the grant recipient does 
not fulfill the concitions under which the grant was awarded-· 

Page 4, line 14, replace ·~· with ·Mm· 

Page 4, line 21, after ·mmion· insert ·one hundred thousand" 

Page 4, line 22, overstrike ·ethanol plant that was in operation before July 1,· 

Page 4, overstrike line 23 

Page 4, line 24, overstrike ·ethanol in the previous fiscal year and an• 

Page 4, line 25, overstrike ·are each· and insert immediately thereafter ·11· 

Page 4, after line 27. insert: 

"SECTION 12. MUTUAL FUND CAPITAL POOL - AUTHOFclZATION. The 
department of economic development and finance, in conjunction with the agricultural 
products utilization commission, may establish a mutual fund capital pool to attract farm 
and nonfarm investments in value-added processing projects.· 

Page 5, after line 16, insert: 

"SECTION 14. CONTINGENT ETHANOL INCENTIVE PAYMENTS. In 
addition to the ethanol incentive payments provided in section 1 of thw Ad and nol 
withstanding any other sections of law, there is hereby appropriated $300,000, or so 
much of the sum as may be necessary, from the highway tax clstribution f\N'ld for the 
biennium beginning July 1. 1999, and ending June 30, 2001, for the purpose of 
providing production incentives to any ethanol plant that becomes operational after 
July 1. 1999. An eligible plant shall receive ten cents for each gallon of agriculturaly 
derived fuel as defined in this Act produced in the state which is marketed by the 
producing plant to a distributor or wholesaler for sale within North Dakota. 

SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY· ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE EFFORTS. The legislative council shal consider 
studying during the 1999-2000 interim the economic development efforts in the state, 
including the provision of economic development services statewide and the related 
effectiveness. the potential for the privatization of tht. department of economic 
development and finance. and the appropriate location of the North Dakota 
development fund, including the potential transfer of the fund to the Bank of North 
Dakota. 
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SECTION 16. LEGISLATIVE INTEND - GRANTS LINE ITEM, it is thn intent of 
the legislative assembly that $150,000 of the grants line item in section 1 of tnis Act be 
available for the manufacturing technology partnership.

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GRANT ALLOCATION - UNITED 
STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE DESIGNATED CHAMPION 
COMMUNITIES. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that $50,000 of the grants 
line item in section 1 of this Act be allocated to provide matching funds on a 
dollar-for-dollar basis to United States department of agriculture designated champion 
communities for the funding of an economic development coordinator employed by the 
champion communities to assist in economic development. Local matching funds may 
be in cash or in-kind contributions."

Page 5, line 17, replace "10" with "13"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 601 - DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE 

SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes:
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $3,041,771 $2,358,086 $440,000 $2,798,066
Operating expenses 2,158,447 2,008.447 150,000 2.158,447
Equipment 96,353 66,353 30,000 96,358
Grants 1,518,081 1,078,061 1,230,000 2,308,061
General allocation 

grants
North Dakota Develop

ment Fund

750,000 600,000 (600,000)

1,000,000 800,000 (250,000) 550,000

Agricultural Products 
Utilization Commission 

Separate section - APUC

4,085,911 3,985,911 550.000

100.000

4,535,911

100,000

Total all funds $12,650,548 $10,896,863 $1,650,000 $12,546,863

Less special funds 3.695.701 3,693,075 700,000 4.393.075

General fund $8,954,647 $7,203,788 $050,000 $8,153,788

R E 29.00 26.00 0.00 26.00

Detail ol Senate changes to the House version includes:

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Equipment 
Grants
General allocation 

grants
North Dakota Develop

ment Fund 
Agricultural Products 

Utilization Commission 
Separate section - APUC

Total all lunds

Less special funds

General fund

R E

RESTORE 
SALARIES 

AND WAGES

$440,000

RESTORE
OPERATING
EXPENSES

$150,000

RESTORE
EQUIPMENT

$30,000

COMBINE 
GRANTS 

AND INCREASE 
BY $630,000

$1,230,000
(600,000)

REDUCE
DEVELOPMENT

FUND

($250,000)

REDUCE
AGRICUL.URAL

PRODUCTS
UTILIZATION
COMMISSION

$440,000

$440,000

0,00

INCREASE APUC 
LINE ITEM 

TO PROVIDE 
$2,200,000 

OF ETHANOL 
INCENTIVES

$150,000

$150,000

0.00
ADD FUNDING 

FOR 
RESOLVING 

BEEF 
INDUSTRY 

TRADE 
ISSUES

$30,000

$30,000

0.00

TOTAL
SENATE

CHANGES

$630,000

$630,000

0.00

($250,000)

($250,000)

0.00

($150,000)

($150,000)

(100.000)
($50,000)

0.00
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SECT1ON 16. LEGISLATIVE INTENT- GRANTS LINE ITEM. It is t1,n, in!ent of 
the legislative assembly that $150,000 of the grants line item in section 1 of t111s Act be 
available for the manufacturing technology partnership. 

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT-GRANT ALLOCATION- UNITED 
STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE DESIGNATED CHAMPION 
COMMUNITIES. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that $50,000 of the grants 
line item in section 1 of this Act be allocated to provide matching funds on a 
dollar-for-dollar basis to United States department of agriculture designated champion 
communities for the funding of an economic development coordinator employed by the 
champion communities to assist in economic development. Local matching funds may 
be iii cash or in-kind contributions." 

Page 5, line 17, replace ''10" with "13" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

DEPAHTMENT 601 - DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE 

SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes: 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $3,041,771 $2,358,086 $440,000 $2,798,086 
Operating expenses 2,158,447 2,008.447 150,000 2,158,447 
Equipment 96,358 66,358 30,000 96,358 
Grants 1,518,061 1,078,061 1,230,000 2,308,061 
General allocation 750,000 600,000 (600,000) 
grants 

North Dakota Develop- 1,000,000 800,000 (250,000) 550,000 
ment Fund 

AgrfculturaJ Products 
Utilization Commission 

4,085,911 3,985,911 550,000 4,535,911 

Separate section • APUC 10(\.000 100,000 

Total all funds $12,650,548 $10,896,863 $1,650,000 $12,546,863 

Less special funds 3,695,701 3,693,075 700,000 4,393,075 

General fund ~8.954,847 $7,203,788 $:150,000 $8,153,788 

FTE 29.00 26.00 0.00 26.00 

Detail ot Senate changes to the House version Includes: 

REDUCE 
COMBINE AGRICUL.'URAL 

RESTORE RESTORE GRANTS REDUCE PRODUCTS 
SALARIES OPERATING RESTORE AND INCREASE DEVELOPMENT UTILIZATION 

AND WAGES EXPENSES EQUIPMENT BY$630,000 FUND COMMISSION 

Salaries and wages $440,000 
Operating expenses $150,000 
Equipment $30,000 
Grants $1,230,000 
General allocation {600,000) 
grants 

{$250,000) North Dakota Develop-
ment Fund 

Agricultural Products 
Utilization Commission 

{$150,000) 

Separate section - APUC ---
Total all funds $440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $630,000 ($250,000) ($150,000) 

Less special funds (100,000} 

General fund $440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $630,000 ($2SO,000) ($50,000) 

FTE 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.co 0,00 

ADD FUNDING 
INCREASE APUC FOR 

LINE ITEM RESOLVING 
TO PROVIDE BEEF 
$2,200,000 INDUSTRY TOTAL 

OF ETHANOL TRADE SENATE 
INCENTIVES ISSUES CHANGES 
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....... II ...... ~- , .... ... .. . .... 
Gillll , .... -.... ....... (IQOMOt ... ... .,..~ (2SOJIIIO) ... ,.. ..,...,.... 
ua.llln CGIIE I afar 

SM.ODO 550,000 

__.. ..... . APIJC 1!.118 .!!!lJ!!m 
T-,llllllldl SM.ODO SI00.000 s, .~ .000 

l-apec:ililllllldl !!a.ml !JILIISl .l2!!Jb15! 
O...MICI so so 9850.000 

FTE o.oo 0.00 0.00 

Senate changes narrative: 

These amendments restore $440,000 of the House reduction of $650,000 to salaries and wages; resl0ra 
the $150,000 reduction to operating expenses; restore the $30,000 reduction to equipment; combine lhe 
grants line items, restore the House reductions of $590,000, and add $40,000; reduce the OeYelopment 
Fund by $250,000; and reduce Agricultural Producll Utilization Commission by $50,000, al from the 
general fund. The director may use the grants line ilem for funding to the regional economic 
development councils. The Agricultural Proca,cts Utiization Commission line item is nwced by 
$100,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund. and $100,000 from this fund is appropriated to the 
Agricultural Products Utilization Commission in a separate section to be used for resolving beef industry 
trade issues. 

These amendments also make the following changes: 

• Increase the ethanol plant production incentives from $1,500,000 to $2,200,000 . 

• Increase the maximum production incentive that may be paid amually from $750,000 ID 
$1,100,000. 

• Extend the number of years that an ethanol plant may receive the incentives, if in operation before 
July 1, 1995, from seven in the engrossed bill to 12. 

• Provide for contingent ethanol incentive payments of $300,000 for a plant that becomes operational 
after July 1, 1999. An eligible plant may receive 1 O cents per gallon of agriculluraly derived full 
(equivalent 40 cents per gallon for 25 percent of production). (Section 14) 

• Amend Section 4-14.1-03.1 regarding Agricultural Products Utilization Commission authority. 
(Section 10) 

• Authorize Economic Development and Anance to establish a mulUal fund capital pool (Section 12) 

• Provide for a Legislative Council study of economic development. (Section 15) 

• Provide legislative intent regarding grants. (Sections 16 and 17) 
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8)19.0214 
Tllle.0300 ~=lie lAQi1A1l 1 Council Ital-~~ 

SerllllafGndblrg v/ 
.. 1, 1• 1/ft/Y'I 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BU NO. 1019 l ,.{ '4 
SIMD AMEIIIJIIINTS TO ERGa. D 1019 APPIOP. 4/1/99 

Page 1, lne 3, after lhe second semic:olon inlert ,0 authorize a mu1u11 bid capital pool;•, after 
·sections· insert •4-14.1-03.1,·. and aft• •4.14.1-or inlert a comma 

Page 1, 1ne 4, an., ,o· insert •grant repayments ancr 

Page 1, line 5, after •purposes• insert •; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide 
legislative intenr 

Page 1, line 13, replace ·2,358,086• with ~.798,086• 

Page 1, line 14, replace ·2.ooa.«r with ·2.1sa,«r 

Page 1, line 15, replace ·66,358. with "96,358• 

Page 1, line 16, replace ·1 ,078,06r with ·2,308,061. 

Page 1, remove line 17 

Page 1. line 18, replace ·aoo.ooo· with ·sso.ooo· 

?age 1, line 19, replace •3,985.911. with • 4.535.911 • 

Page 1, line 20, replace ·10,896,863. with ·12,446,863• 

Page 1, line 21, replace •3.693.075• with • 4.293,075• 

Page 1, line 22, replace , ,203, 1aa· with ·9, 153, 1aa· 
Page 1, after line 22, insert: 

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is hereby appropriated out of any 
moneys in the agricultural fuel tax fund in the state treasury, nol otherwise appropriated. 
the sum of $100,000, or so much of the sum as may be n1CB11ary, to the agricullural 
products utiffzation commission for the purpose of obtaining aaistance In resolving beef 
Industry trade issues, for the biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and • di ig June 30, 
2001. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the agricuhural products utlization 
commission may use these funds to obtain the assistance of the ranchers and 
catdemen action legal foundation.· 

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGR. HB 1019 

Page 2, line 10, rep1ace •s1,so1,ooo• with •52,201,000• 

Page 2, line 12, replace •s1 ,500,000• with •52,200,000• 

APPROP. 

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGR. HB 1019 APPROP. 

Page 3, line 10. replace ·s1 ,soo,ooo· with ·52,200,000· 

Page 3, line 11, replace •5750,000• with •51, 100,000• 

Page 3, line 16, replace •$800,000• with •5550,000• 

Page No. 1 
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IIMTI aiiLiWWWIS TO DGa. HI 1019 

Page4,aa. .. &,i1Wert 

APPllOP. 4/1/99 

-sECTION 10. ..... .,ff. Section 4-14.,1-o3.1 of the 1997 Supplement to 
the North Daltola Cenuy Code is amended and reenacted u tolows: 

4-14.1-0S.1. Agrlcullural producta utlllzatlon COfflllliulon -Authority. The 
North Dakota agriculhnl products utilzation commission may apply for, accept, and 
expend any approprialian, grant, gift. or service made available from public or private 
sources consistent with the purpose of this chapter. The commission may administer 
grant programs consistent with the purpose of this chapter including a basic and applied 
research grant program, utilization and marketing grant program, cooperative marketing 
grant program, farm diversificalion grant program, agricultural prototype development 
grant program, and a North American marketing grant program. The commission may 
require, by contract, repayment of a grant, in whole or in part, if the grant recipient does 
not fulfill the conditions under which the grant was awarded.· 

Page 4, line 14, replace·~· with ·h!llm· 

Page 4, line 21, after ·mmion· insert ·one hundred thousand" 

Page 4, line 22, overstrike ·ethanol plant that was in operation before July 1: 

Page 4, overstrike line 23 

Page 4, line 24, overstrike ·ethanol in the previous fiscal year and an• 

Page 4, line 25, overstrike ·are each· and insert immediately thereafter•§· 

Page 4, after line 27, insert: 

•SECTION 12. MUTUAL FUND CAPITAL POOL· AUTHORIZATION. The 
department of economic development and finance, in conjunction with the agricultural 
products utilization commission, may establish a mutual fund capital pool to attract farm 
and nonfarm investments in value-added processing projects.• 

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGR. HB 1019 APPROP. 4/1/99 

Page 5, after line 16, insert: 

•sECTION 14. CONTINGENT ETHANOL INCENTIVE PAYMENTS. In 
addition to the ethanol incentive payments provided In section 1 of this Ad and nol 
withstanding any other sections ot law, there is hereby appropriated $300,000, or so 
much of the sum as may be necessary, from the highway tax clstribution fund for the 
biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and ending June 30, 2001, for the purpose of 
providing production incentives to any ethanol plant that becomes operational after 
July 1, 1999. An eligible plant is entitled to receive ten cents for each gallon of 
agriculturally derived fuel as defined in this Act produced in the state which is marketed 
by the producing plant to a distributor or wholesaler for sale within North Dakota. 

SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE COUNCL STUDY· ECONOIIIC 
DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE EFFORTS. The legisialive council shal consider 
studying during the 1999-2000 interim the economic development efforts in the state, 
including the provision of economic development services statewide and the related 
effectiveness, the potential for the privatization of the department of economic 
development and finance, and the appropriate location of the North Dakota 
development fund, including the potential transfer of the fund to the Bank of Nor1h 
Dakota. 
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~~c.l 
a C'l10N 11. uaa.Al'IW ■I lhT- Wlffll UNI ITIIL I ii._...,. al -, . 

1he lqf llE rw ........ 1150.000 al .. granlS lne 111m in __,, 1 al 1111 Ad be 
avas1t1tt '°' ._ rnanulllcuing ....,.._ ..,._.,. 

IICTION 17. LICIIII.A11Ya lfflNT • GRAlff N LOCATION· UNI ED 
STATES DEPARTIIENT OF AGIICUL.1URE Df.lWMTED CHAIIPION 
COIIIIINTIES. It ii ht intent al ht fegillfllwo 1111 ·- 1181 $50,000 al .. s,anlS 
line item in section 1 al tis Ad be alcl1:IIICI ID pro, ... ._ ffllllChing funds on a 
dolar-for-dolar bail ID Uniled Stales dlpar1ment al as,icullure designated champion 
conwnunilies for the funding of an ecmunic develapmenl coordinalor employed by the 
champion communilies ID assist in economic development Local ma1ching foods may 
be in cash or in-kind contributions.· 

Pages. line 17, replace ·ur wi1h •13• 

Renumber accordngly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AIIENDIIENT: 

DEPARTMENT 601 - DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ANO FINANCE 

SENA TE - This amendment makes the following changes: 
EXECUTM: HOUSE saMTE SBMTE 

9UOGET VERSION awGES VEASl0N 

Salaries and ... 13.041,m 12351- ...... R,?ll,Ola 
Oper-..gaperaea 2.151,447 2.0Cll.447 150.IOI 2.151.447 
Equipment 91.351 11.351 30,000 91.351 
~ 1,511.011 1,078,011 1,ZJD,AIOI z.a.•1 
Ganaralalocaliall 790.000 .... (11111.aoat 

grants 
_.,o.aao.w.iap. 1,000.000 a.ooo l250JIOllt ··-INfllFund 
AgriculluralPnxba 4,015,111 3.915.911 550.000 4,531.111 

Ulillnllon Commiuian 
~NCliol'I-APUC !&11111 !.IU!I 
Toalallundl $12.150.S41 $10,...., 11.IIIO.IOI $12.541,113 

~ special lundl UII.Zi!. ~ l!lfJl!II !am 
Ganaral_,,., Sl.954.147 $7.203.711 MO.IOI M..153.711 

Fl"£ 29.CIO a.oo 0.00 aoo 
Dltailot s.r-c:twigaa., .. HawewelliDII lnculla: 

AEDUCE 
001•E AGNCULTUML. 

RESTORE RESTOAE GMNTS REDUCE PR0DUC'YS 
SALAAIES OPEAATING RESTORE NGINCAEASE 0EWl0PMENT Ufl.JZA110N 

Nf/JWAGES EXPENSES EOUflM8ff BY .... FUND 0012 SS 0-

Salarieland ... ....000 
Operllling...,... 1150,000 
EquipMnt $30.000 
0,.,. s,.zm._ 
Ganeralalocallall (900.ooot 

grWIIS 
(S290.ooat NIJn,i 011111a o.w.iap. 

INfllFund 
AgricullurllPnxba (119ll.OOII 

UlilDlian Ccwuwu '. ;er 
S.S---=alolt-APUC 

Tllllllaluldl .... 000 $150,000 $30,000 tl3D.OIIO (S290.ooot cs, . .... 
L ... lpaciallundl --- utUa 
o.n.r._,,., S,W0,000 $150,000 1311.000 N,30,000 (1290.ooot ....... 
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OI 

AOOFUNDNG 
INCREASE APUC FOR 

UNE ITEM RE90l.VING 
TOPACMOE ll(£f 
$2.200.000 N>USTR'f TOTAL 

Of ETHANOi. TAADE SENATE 
N::ENTIVES ISSUES OWll&S 
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....... _ 
n• ...... ,- 7 -----.=-.......... 
-F.•vrtr----..... 0 . . 
.......... ,...,c 

T•II--~----o...a ... 
FIE 

...... 
111,111 

• , .. 
Senate daigas rwraliwe: 

..... , ... --I.DUii ...... -9111.111 

l!lY!II !!1111 . ...... ......... -- ma 
• ...... .. .. 

These .... rdmanls reslore $440.000 al._ House red11ction al $650.000 to salaries and wages; restont 
1he $150.000 reduction ID operating exper 111; reslore ._ $30.000 reduction to~ C011D1• 1he 
granls Ina ilams. reslore 1118 House racb:lions al $590,000. and add $40,000; reduce._ Dew alri;>1118nt 
Fund by $250,000; and reduce Agricullural Praducls lM,,-., Commission by $50.000, al from._ 
gBlieral fund. Th& diredor may use .. granlS h illlm tor funding IO 1he ragioraal eaJIIOfflic 
davelopnWlt councils. The Agricullural PrmlC:ta Ulilzi4iM Colranission Ina illlm iS redlad bf 
$100.000 from ltNt agricu1ura1 fuel tax lund, and $100,000 tram llil tund • apprap,·111 cl IO .. 
Agricullural Procb:ls Ulilzalioo Corr-sh l°l>P in a sepa• MCliorl 10 be used tor rasoMng bNI incllSlry 
trade issues. 

These amarrdmanls also make ltNt tollowilig c:taiges: 

• lncntase 1he ethanol plant pnadon ilCllllives from $1,500.000 IO $2.200.000 . 

• lna:aasa the maximum production iantivethal may be paid annually from $750,000IO 
$1,100.000. 

• Extend the number of years lhal an elanal plant may receive the incanlMts, I in CJpll1llion beb9 
July 1, 1995, from seven in ltNt 81igrossed bil 10 12. 

• Provide for contingent ethanol incentive paymenlS of $300,000 tor a plant that becomes operational 
aflar July 1, 1999. An eligible plant ma, r808Mt 10 canls par gallon al agriculluralr deriwd tual 
(equivalant 40 calls par gallon tor 25 peraNlt al production). (Section 14) 

• Amend Section 4-14.1-03..1 ,egaidlig Ac,icu11ura1 Procb:1:1 Ulilz,MNI Colt■tllissiorl llUlhorllJ. 
(Seclion 10) 

• Authorize E0C>nomic Oev91apmalt and Finance IO establish a mutual tund capilal pool (Sediol, 12) 

• Provide legislative inlanl regarding granlS. (Sedions 16 and 17) 
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Tlla. 

PIIPifiid = .. lelf1llla Councl 1111 tor 
Senm Q711Nwg 

Mln:tl29, 1911 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BU. NO. 1019 

Page 1, lne 3, lllllr ._ second semicalan insert "ID aulaize a IIUUII fund capilal paa1;-, after 
·sections· insert •4-14.1-as.1.·. and after •4-14.1~r insert a comma 

Page 1, lne 4, after "ID. insert •gnn rapayrllall:s ant' 

Paga 1, 1ne 5, a111r "purpows. insert•; m provide tor a 119&•11Mt council s1uc1y; m provide 
legisl-. inlent.. 

Page 1, lne 13, replace 92.358,086" will 92,798,086" 

Page 1, 1ne 14, replaca 92,008,44T will 92, 158,44T 

Page 1, line 15, replace "66,351r wilh "96,351r 

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,078,061. will 92.308,061. 

Page 1, remove line 17 

Page 1. line 1 a. rep1ace "800,ooo· with "550,ooo· 

Page 1, line 19, replace ·3.985.911. with ••• 535.91 l9 

Page 1, line 20, replace •10,896,863• with •12,446,863• 

Page 1, line 21, replace •3.693.075" with • 4.293.075"' 

Page 1, line 22, replace 7,203, 788• with -S, 153, 788• 

Page 1, after line 22, insert 

-sECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is hereby appropiated out of.., 
moneys in the agricullural fuel tax fund in the state treasury, not 011a wise applqJlialld. 
the sum of $100,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, m 119 agricullural 
products utilization commission for the purpose of obtaining assistance in resolving beef 
indus1ry trade issues, for the biemium begil1ing July 1, 1999, and •dng June 30, 
2001. Notwiths1anding any olher provisions of law, 118 agricullural products IAiitalbl 
commission may use these funds to obtain the assistance of the ranchers and 
cattlemen action legal foundation.· 

Page 2. line 10, rep1ace -s1,so1.ooo· with "$2,201,000· 

Page 2, line 12, replace "$1,500,000• with "$2,200,000• 

Page 3, line 10, replace "$1,500,000. with "$2,200,000• 

Page 3, line 11, replace "$750,ooo• wilh "$1, 100,ooo• 

Page 3, line 16, replace "$800,000• wilh "$550,ooo• 
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• 

Page4,allflnel.Nllt 

lECl'ION 1tl HIE'1DIIEMI'. Sedlal, 4-14.1-0S.1 of._ 1997 &Wh,menl to 
.. Haiti o .... Cenuy Code Is ....... and ....... • lalowa: 

4-14.1-.1. Agrtculual produck u• llllon oa-lUIDft-AHIMrltr. The 
North DllkGla agricullurlll producls ,Al,afion cammisaian may apply tor. llmlpl. and 
expend llfJ approprilllion, grant. gift. or wvice made aval'lble ~ pubic or privall 
SOIR8S consistent with the pwpoae of~ chlpllr. The 00ffllnisaion may ldnl i11u 
grant programs CDIISistellt wilh lie purpose of tis ct..,_. inducing a basic ant INJled 
research grant program. udizalion and markeling grant program, CilODl-=d~ markeling 
grant program, farm dversllca1lan grant program, agriculb,wal ~ dewlapment 
grant program, and. Nor1h Alraican mark8ling grant program. The commis8ion may 
requg. ta mlllact. rapayment of I QDld. in whale or in part. if the grant racipiallt does 
not fulfil tbl mdtiol• under which b aran1 was awarded-· 

Page 4, line 14, rep1ace ·ann· wilh ,_.,,,. 

Page 4, line 21, after "milion. insert •cg hundred lhousarJr 

Page 4, line 22, ove1strb ·elhanol plant that was in operation before July 1; 

Page 4, overstru line 23 

Page 4, line 24, overstri(e ·ethanol in the previous fiscal year and an· 

Page 4, line 25, overstrke ·are eact1· and insert immeclately thereafter ·•· 

Page 4, after line 27, insert: 

"SECTION 12. MUTUAL FUND CAPITAL POOL- AUTHORIZAllON. The 
department of economic development and finance, in ccqunction with the agricullurlll 
products utilization commission, may establish a mutual fund capital pool lo alnct farm 
and nonfarm investments in value-added processing projects.• 

Page 5, after line 16, insert: 

"SECTION 14. CONTINGENT ETHANOL INCENTIVE PAYIENTS. In 
addition to the ethanol incentive payments provided in section 1 of 1his Ad and not 
withstanding any other sections of law, there is hereby appropriated $300,000, or IO 
much of the sum as may be necessary, from the highway tax clslrlJution fund tor the 
biemium begiming July 1, 1999, and endiag June 30, 2001, tor the purpoae of 
providing production incentives to any ethanol plant that becomes operational aftlr 
July 1, 1999. An eligible plant shall receive ten cents tor each gallon of agriculllnly 
derived fuel as defit 18d in this t-a. produced in the state which is marketed t,v lie 
producing plant to a clstributDr or wholesaler for sale within North Dakola. 

SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE COUNCL STUDY - ECONOIIIC 
DEVELOPIENT AND FINANCE EFFORTS. The legislative council shall slrJCt, during 
ehe 1999-2000 interim the economic development efforts in the stall, includlng lie 
provision of economic development services statewide and the related effect'fen111, 
the potential tor the privatization of the dapar1ment of economic development and 
finance, and the approprial9 location of the North Dakota~ fund. includlng 
the potential trwfer of the fund lo the Bank of Nar1h Dakola. 
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SECTION 16. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GRANTS LINE ITEM, it is the intent of 
the legislative assembly that $150,000 of the grants line item in section 1 of this Act be 
available for the manufacturing technology partnership.

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GRANT ALLOCATION - UNITED 
STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE DESIGNATED CHAMPION 
COMMUNITIES. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that $50,000 of the grants 
line item in section 1 of this Act be allocated to provide matching funds on a 
dollar-for-dollar basis to United States department of agriculture designated champion 
communities for the funding of an economic development coordinator employed by the 
champion communities to assist in economic development. Local matching funds may 
be in cash or in-kind contributions."

Page 5, line 17, replace "10" with "13"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

DEPARTMENT 601 - DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE

SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes:
EXECUTIVE

BUDGET
HOUSE

VERSION
SENATE

CHANGES
SENATE
VERSION

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Equipment 
Grants
General allocation 

grants
North Dakota Develop

ment Fund 
Agricultural Products 

Utilization Commission 
Separate section - APUC

$3,041,771
2,158,447

96,358
1,518,061

750,000

1,000,000

4,085,911

$2,358,086
2,008,447

66,358
1,078,051

600,000

800,000

3,935,911

$440,000
150.000 

30,000
1,230,000
(600,000)

(250,000)

550.000

100.000

$2,798,086
2,158,447

96,358
2,308.061

550.000 

4,535,911

100.000

Total all funds $12,650,548 $10,896,863 $1,650,000 $12,546,663

Less special funds 3.695.701 3.693.075 700,000 4.393.075

General fund $8,954,847 $7,203,788 $950,000 $8,153,783

FTE 23.00 26.00 0.00 26.00

Detail ol Senate changes to the House version Includes:

RESTORE 
SALARIES 

AND WAGES

RESTORE
OPERATING
EXPENSES

COMBINE
GRANTS REDUCE 

RESTORE AND INCREASE DEVELOPMENT 
EQUIPMENT 3Y $630,000 FUND

REDUCE
AGRICULTURAL

PRODUCTS
UTILIZATION
COMMISSION

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Equipment 
Grants
General allocation 

grants
North Dakota Develop

ment Fund 
Agricultural Products 

Utilization Commission 
Separate section - APUC

$440,000
$150,000

$30,000
$1,230,000

(600,000)

($250,000)

($150,000)

Total all funds $440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $630,000 ($250,000) ($150,000)

Less special funds 

General fund

(100,000)

$440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $630,000 ($250,000) ($50,000)

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,0.00

INCREASE APUC 
LINE ITEM 

TO PROVIDE $2,200,000 
OF ETHANOL 
INCENTIVES

ADD FUNDING 
FOR 

RESOLVING 
BEEF 

INDUSTRY 
TRADE 
ISSUES

TOTAL
SENATE

CHANGES

Page No. 3 98019.0214
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SECTION 16. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GRANTS LINE ITEM. it is the intent of 
the legislative assembly that $150,000 of the grants line item in section 1 of this Act be 
available for the manufacturing technology partnernhip. 

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT- GRANT ALLOCATION - UNITED 
STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE DESIGNATED CHAMPION 
COMMUNITIES. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that $50,000 of the grants 
line item in section 1 of this Act be allocated to provide matching funds on a 
dollar-for-dollar basis to United States department of agriculture de::,ignated champion 
communities for the funding of an economic development coordinator employed by the 
champion communities to assist in economic development. Local matching funds may 
be in cash or in-kind contributions." 

Page 5, line 17, replace "1 O" with "13" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

DEPARTMENT 601 - DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE 

SENATE- This amendment makes the following changes: 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $3,041,TTl $2,358,086 $440,000 $2,798,086 
Operating expense;; 2,158,441' 2,008,447 150,000 2,158,447 
Equipment 96,358 66,358 30,000 96,358 
Grants 1,518,061 1,078,061 1,230,000 2,308,061 
General allocation 750,000 600,000 {600,000} 
grants 

Nonh Dakota Develop- 1,000,000 800,000 (250,000} 550,000 
ment Fund 

Agricultural Products 4,085,911 3,985,911 550,000 4,535,911 
Utilization Commission 

Separate section• APUC 100,000 100,000 

Total all funds $12,650,548 $10,896,863 $1,650,000 $12,546,663 

Less special funds 3,695,701 3,693,075 700,000 4,393,075 

Gener;it fund $8,954,847 $7,203,788 $950,000 $8,153,783 

FTE 29.00 26.00 0,00 26.00 

Detail al Senate changes to the House version includes: 

REDUCE 
COMBINE AGRICULTURAL 

RESTORE RESTORE GRANTS REDUCE PRODUCTS 
SALARIES OPERATING RESTORE AND INCREASE DEVELOPMENT UTILIZATION 

AND WAGES EXPENSES EQUIPMENT 9Y$630,000 FUND COMMISSION 

Salaries and wages $440,000 
Operating expenses $150,00;) 
Equipr,,enl $30,00D 
Grants $1,230,000 
General allocation (600,000) 
grants 

North Dakota Develop- ($250,000) 
ment Fund 

Agricultural Products ($150,000} 
Utili:r'llioro Commission 

Sepa1<1te section - APUC 

Total all funds $440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $630,0011 ($250,000) ($150,000) 

Less special funds (100,000) 

General fund $440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $630,000 ($250,000) ($50,000) 

F'TE 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

ADD FUNDING 
INCREASE APUC FOR 

LINE ITEM RESOLVING 
TO PROVIDE BEEF 

$2,200,000 IN0Ut.rRv TOTAL 
OF ETHANOL TRADE SENATE 
INCENTIVES ISSUES CHANGES 
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Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Equipment 
Giants
General allocation 

grants
North Dakota Develop

ment Fund 
Agricultural Products 

Utilization Commission 
Separate section - APUC

$700,000

$100,000

$440,000
150.000
30.000 

1,230,000
(600,000)

(250,000)

550.000

100.000

Total all funds $700,000 $100,000 $1,650,000

Less special funds 700,000 100.000 700.000

General (und $0 $0 $950,000

FTE 0.00 0.00 0,00

Senate changes narrative:

These amendments restore $440,000 of the House reduction of $650,000 to salaries and wages; restore 
the $150,000 reduction to operating expenses; restore the $30,000 reduction to equipment; combine the 
grants line items, restore the House reductions of $590,000, and add $40,000; reduce the Development 
Fund by $250,000; and reduce Agricultural Products Utilization Commission by $50,000, all from the 
general fund. The director may use the grants line item for funding to the regional economic 
development councils. The Agricultural Products Utilization Commission line item is reduced by 
$100,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund, and $100,000 from this fund is appropriated to the 
Agricultural Products Utilization Commission in a separate section to be used for resolving beef industry 
trade issues.

These amendments also make the following changes:

• Increase the ethanol plant production incentives from $1,500,000 to $2,200,000.

• Increase the maximum production incentive that may be paid annually from $750,000 to
$1,100,000.

• Extend the number of years that an ethanol plant may receive the incentives, if in operation before
July 1,1995, from seven in the engrossed bill to 12.

« Provide for contirwnt ethanol incentive payments of $300,000 for a plant that becomes operational 
after July 1,199s. _ 5n eligible plant may receive 10 cents per gallon of agriculturally derived fuel 
(equivalent 40 cents pt. qallcn for 25 percent of production). (Section 14)

• /'.mend Section 4-14.1-03.1 regarding Agricultural Products Utilization Commission authority.
(Section 10)

• Authorize Economic Development and Finance to establish a mutual fund capital pool. (Section 12)

• Provide for a Legislative Council study of economic development. (Section 15)

• Provide legislative intent regarding grants. (Sections 16 and 17)

Page No, 4 98019.0214
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Salaries and wages 
Operaling experiJes 
Equipmenl 
Grants 
General allocation 

granls 
North Dakota Develop

JllFinl Fund 
Agricullural Products 

Ulilization Commission 
Separate section - APUC 

Total all funds 

Less special funds 

General fund 

FTE 

$700,000 

$700,000 

700,000 

$0 

0.00 

Senate changes narrative: 

$440,000 
150.000 
30,000 

1,230,000 
(600,000) 

(250,000) 

550,000 

$100,00D 100.,QQ!! 

$100,000 ,}1,650,000 

100,00.Q IQQ.QQQ 

$0 $950,000 

0.00 0.00 

These amendments restore $440,000 of the House reduction of $650,000 to salaries and wages; restore 
the $150,000 reduction to operating expenses; restore the $30,000 reduction to equipment; combine the 
grants line items, restore the House reductions of $590,000, and add $40,000; reduce the Development 
Fund by $250,000; and red1Jce Agricultural Products Utilization Commission by $50,000, all from the 
general fund. The director may use the grants line item for funding to the regional economic 
development councils. The Agricultural Products Utilization Commission line item is reduced by 
$100,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund, and $100,000 from this fund is appropriated to the 
Agricultural Products Utilization Commission in a separate section to be used for resolving beef industry 
trade issues. 

These amendments also make the following changes: 

• Increase the ethanol plant production incentives from $1,500,000 to $2,200,000. 

• Increase the maximum production incentive that may be paid annus.lly from $750,000 to 
$1,100,000. 

• Extend the 11umber of years that an ethanol plant may receive the incentives, if in operation before 
July 1, 1995, from seven in the engrossed bill to 12. 

• Provide /or contiMPnt ethanol incentive payments of $300,0ao for a plant that becomes operational 
efter July 1, 19.9-:; _ ~n eligible plant fllay receive 10 cents per gallon of agriculturally derived fuel 
(equivalent 40 cem~ pt:. , 1allc,n for 25 percent of production). (Section 14) 

• ,";:-nend Section 4-14.1-03.1 regarding Agricultural Products Utilization Commission authority. 
(Section 1 O} 

• Authorize Economic Development and Finance to establish a mutual fund capital pool. (Section 12) 

• Provide for :!.I Legislative Council study of economic development. (Section 15) 

• Provide legislative intent regarding grants. (Sections 16 and 17) 
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DIie: _____ 'h ___ -1-....,.,,_ 
Roll Call V• #: ___ / __ _ 

1999 SENATE STANDING COMMl'ITEE ROLL CALL VO'l'l'.S 
BIWltl'30LUl10N NO. Mj«I ,sc.t ffd 14/f 

Senate APPROPRIATIONS OJrnmiftee 

0 Snboommittceon __________________ _ 

or 

□ Confamce Committee 

~veCowlcil AmendmentNmnber _l/l_1_1/f._. /c:l_1/ ~-----
Action Taken l), ,l',155 
Motion Made By 

Seaton 
Senator Nething, Chairman 
Senator Naadcn, Vice Chairman 
Senator Solberg 
Senator Lindaas 
Senator Tallacbon 
Senator Tomac 
Senator Robinson 
SaudorKrauter 
Scmtor St. Aubyn 
Senator Orindberg 
Senator Holmberg 
Senator Kringstad 
Senator Bowman 
Sc:nator Andrist 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes)~ 

Floor Assignment Senator 

Yes., No Seaton Yes Ne 
a// 
✓ / 

, v' 
v / 
✓ / 

/ II' 
✓ ./ 

./ a/ 
v/ 
✓/ 
v~ 
a/,, 
✓,I 
v' 

LI No .3 

--------------------
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



;!1.,,, o.: _____ _ 
Roll Call Voeet: ___ / __ _ 

1"9-Sl!NATE STANDING COMMnTU ROLL CALL vara 
BILLIU.10LtmON NO. MjCl2:d''Setl J/d A!f 

Smale APPkOPRIATIONS CommiUee 

D Snboommitt.eeon __________________ _ 

or 

□ Confamce Committee 

~ffCouncilAmendmentNumber ----~_/l~'1~"-'R,_'t2/ _____ P _____ _ 
ActionTaken d, ,'~s ,Is /IN~/d 
Motion Made By 

Senator of, N~ 

Seuton Ya.1 No Seaaan Ya No 

• 
Senator Nething, Chairman V/ 
Senator Naaden, Vice Chairman a/ .... 
Senator Solberg v 
Senator Lindaas ✓/ 
Senator Tallacbon V / 

Senator Tomac / V 
Senator Robinson v ,, 
Senator Krautcr 

~ V 
Senator St Aubyn v 
Senator Grindbcrg v .... 
Senator Holmberg v_,.. 
Senator Kringstad v',, 
Senator Bowman v .... i, 

SenatorAndrist V 

Total (Yes) /d- No e2, --------
Absent P 
Floor Assignment _Senato __ r ----'A,"---'-_____ M...;._~-~-·qc-i _________ _ 

• If the vote is on m amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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MrORJ OF ST Uftla,lft COIIIIIJl,Ec (410) 
Apl'II. ......... 

llodule No: SR tOG11 
canter: Grlndbltg 

lnNrt LC: l8019.0214 TIiie: .OIOO 

REPORT OF STANDING COl■I I I EE 
H8 1019, • engroewl: Appropriations CommltlN (Sen. Nadllng, Chairman) 

recommends AIIENDIIENTS- AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (12 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1019 
was placed on the Sixth tmler on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 3, after the second semicolon insert "to authorize a mutual fund capital poot:·. 
after •sections• insert •4-14.1-03.1:, and after ·4-14.1-0r insert a comma 

Page 1 , line 4, after "to• insert •grant repayments and9 

Page 1, line 5, after •purposes• insert ·: to provide for a legislative council study; to provide 
legislative intenr 

Page 1, line 13, replace •2,358,086• with •2,798,086• 

Page 1, line 14, replace ·2,ooe,44r with ·2,158,44r 

Page 1 , line 15, replace ·66,358. with ·96,358. 

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,078,061. with "2,308,061" 

Page 1 , remove line 17 

Page 1, line 18, replace "800,000" with "550,000" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "3,985.911" with "4.535.911" 

Page 1, line 20, replace "10,896,863" with "12,446,863" 

Pag 1, line 21, replace ·3,693.075. with "4,293.075. 

Page 1, line 22, replace "7,203,788" with "8, 153, 1ee· 
Page 1, after line 22, insert: 

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is hereby appropriated out of any 
moneys in the agricultural fuel tax fund in the state treasury. not otherwise 
appropriated, the sum of $100,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the 
agricultural products utilization commission for the purpose of obtaining assistance in 
resolving beef industry trade issues, for the biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and 
ending June 30, 2001. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the agricultural 
products utilization commission may use these funds to obtain the assistance of the 
ranchers and cattlemen action legal foundation.· 

Page 2, line 10, replace "$1,507,000" with "$2,207,000" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "$1,500,000" with "$2,200,000" 

Page 3, line 10, replace "$1.500,000" with "$2,200,000" 

Page 3, line 11 , replace "$750,000" with "$1,100,000" 

Page 3, line 16, replace "$800,000" with "$550,000" 

Page 4, after line 6, insert: 

(ti LC, (21 DESK, (31 Bill CLERK. (4-5-41) COMM Page No. 1 SA-IM3tt 
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JE110RT OP 8TANIJIIJG CME I I EE t410) .-1., ....... IIDllllleNo: IRINl11 
Clinter:GtlldNNlf 

lnNrt LC: II011.G214 TIiie: JDOO 

"8ECl'ION 10. AIIENDIIENT. Section 4-14.1-03.1 of the 1997 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted a follows: 

4-14.1-0S.1. Agricultural product9 utlllatlon comrnl8lbl-Aulhortty. The 
North Dakota agricultural products utilization commission may apply for, accept, and 
expend any appropriation, grant, gift, or service made available frorra public or private 
sources consistent with the purpose of this chaplar. The commission may administer 
grant programs consistent with the purpose of this chapter Including a basic and 
applied research grant program, utilization and marketing grant program, cooperative 
marketing grant program, farm diversification grant program, agricultural prototype 
development grant program, and a North American marketing grant program. Ibl 
commission may require, by contract. repayment of a grant, in whole or in part. if the 
grant recipient does not fulfill the conditions under which the grant was awarded,· 

Page 4, line 14, replace·~· with ·iwm· 

Page 4, line 21 , after "million· insert ·one hundred thousand• 

Page 4, line 22, overstrike •ethanol plant that was in operation before July 1,· 

Page 4, overstrike line 23 

Page 4, line 24, overstrike ·ethanol in the previous fiscal year and an· 

Page 4, line 25, overstrike ·are each• and insert immediately thereafter•§• 

Page 4, after line 27, insert: 

"SECTION 12. MUTUAL FUND CAPITAL POOL - AUTHORIZATimt The 
department of economic development and finance, in conjunction with the agricultural 
products utilization commission, may establish a mutual fund capital pool to attract farm 
and nonfarm investments in value-added processing projects.• 

Page 5, after line 16, insert: 

·sECTION 14. CONTINGENT ETHANOL INCENTIVE PAYMENTS. In 
addition to the ethanol incentive payments provided in section 1 of this Act and not 
withstanding any other sections of law, there is hereby appropriated $300,000, or so 
much of the sum as may be necessary, from the highway tax distribution fund for the 
biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and ending June 30, 2001, for the purpose of 
providing production incentives to any ethanol plant that becomes operational after 
July 1, 1999. An eligible plant is entitled to receive ten cents for each gallon of 
agriculturally derived fuel as defined in this Act produced in the state which is marketed 
by the producing plant to a distributor or wholesaler for sale within North Dakota. 

SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - ECONOlaC 
DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE EFFORTS. The legislative council shall consider 
studying during the 1999-2000 interim the economic development efforts In the state, 
including the provision of economic development services statewide and the related 
effectiveness, the potential for the privatization of the department of economic 
development and finance, and the appropriate location of the North Dakota 
development fund, including the potential transfer of the fund to the Bank of North 
Dakota. 

SECTION 18. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GRANTS LINE ITEM. h is the intent 
of the leg,islative assembly that $150,000 of the grants line item in section 1 of this Ad 
be available for the manufacturing technology partnership. 

(1) LC, (2) DESI<. (3) BILL CLERK. (4-M) COMM Page No. 2 fJR.40.an 
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lloduleNo: Ill IO«Dl1 
canllr: Gmdbllg 

lnNrt LC: II011.8214 TIie: .0300 

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT • GRANT ALLOCATION • I.NIED 
STATES DEPARTMENT Of AGRICULTURE DESIGNATED CHAMPION 
COIIIIUNITIES. It is the intent ot the legislative assembly that $50,000 of the grants 
Hne item in section 1 of this Act be allocated to provide matching funds on a 
dollar-fl,r-dollar basis to United States department of agriculture designated champion 
commu,,lties for the funding of an economic development coordinalDr employed by the 
champtt ,n communities to assist In economic development Local matching funds may 
be in cash or in-kind contributions.· 

Page 5, line 17, replace ·10· with •13• 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

DEPARTMENT 601 - DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE 

SENATE - This amendment makes the following changes: 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE 

BUDGET VERSK)N CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $3,041 ,TTt $2,358,086 $440.000 $2,798,086 
Operating expenses 2. 158.«7 2.008.«7 150,000 2,158,447 
Equipment 96,358 88,358 30,000 96,358 
Grants 1,518,061 1,078,061 1,230.000 2,308.061 
General allocation 750,000 600.000 (600,000) 

grants 
North Dakota Develop- 1,000,000 800,000 (250,000) 550,000 

menc Fund 
Agricullural Procb:ls 

U1ilizalion Commission 
4,085.911 3,985,911 550,000 4,535.911 

Seper• Ndion - APUC 222.!!Q:Q ~ 

T OQII al funds $12,650.548 $10,896,863 $1 ,650,000 $12,546,883 

Leas special funds 3.695.701_ ~ Z22.QQ:Q ~ 

General lund $8,954,847 $7,203,788 $950,000 $8,153.788 

FTE 29.00 26.00 (1.00 26.()0 

Oelail of Senate changes to the House version Includes: 

REDUCE 
COMBINE AGRICULTURAL 

RESTORE RESTORE GRANTS REDUCE PRODUCTS 
SALARIES OPERATING RESTORE ANO INCREASE DEVELOPMENT UTILIZATION 

AND WAGES EXPENSES EQUIPMENT BY$630,000 FUND COl,MISSIQN 

Salariea and wages $440,000 
Operating expenses $150,000 
Equipment $30,000 
Grants $1,230,000 
General allocalion (600,000) 

grants 
North Dakota Develop- ($250,000) 

ment Fund 
Agricultural Products (1150,000) 
Utilization Commissioo 

Seplwate NCtion - APUC 

T Olal all funds $440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $830,000 ($250,000) (1150,000) 

Leuapeciallundl WIIMlllQl 

0-llllund $440,000 $150,000 $30,000 $830,000 ($250,000) (150,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

ADD FUNDING 
INCREASE APUC FOR 

LINE ITEM RESOLVING 
TO PROVIDE BEEF 

$2,200.000 INDUSTRY TOTAL 
OF ETHANOL TRADE SENATE 

(1) LC. (2) DESI<. (3) Bill CLERK. (4-5-6) COMM Page No. 3 SR-t0-a11 
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INCEHTNE8 l88UE8 CtWGE8 ............... 
0per111r1g....-~-a.. 
0..-llloclllol'I ::-o..~ 
IIWltFund 

,=:=:.c., $700,000 

---Ndlorl-APUC 

TClllllltundl $700,000 

i.aaapecllltundl ms 
o.n.albld IO 

FTE 0.00 

Senate changes narrative: 

$100.000 

~ 

IO 

0.00 

S,W0,000 
150.000 
30,000 

1,230,000 
(IOO,IICIO) 

(250,000) 

550,000 

.l.1!11.a!l 
$1,lli0,000 

ms 
1850.000 

0.00 

llodl•No: MNll11 
Canw: ....... 

1nNtt LC: •19.0214 TIiie: .GM 

These amendments restore $440,000 of the House reduction of $650,000 to salaries and wages; restore 
the $150,000 reduction to operating expenses; restore the $30,000 reduction to equipment; combine the 
grants line items, restore the House f8QJCtions of $590,000, and add $40,000; reduce the Development 
Fund by $250,000; and reduce Agricultural Products Utilization Commission by $50,000, all from the 
general fund. The director may use the grants line item for funding to the regional economic 
development councils. The Agricultural Products Utilization Commission line item is reduced by 
$100,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund, and $100,000 from this fund Is appropriated to the 
Agricultural Products Utilization Commission In a separate section to be used for resolving beef industry 
trade issues . 

These amendments also make the following changes: 

• Increase the ethanol plant production incentives from $1,500,000 to $2.200,000. 

• Increase the maximum production Incentive that may be paid annually from $750,000 to 
$1,100,000. 

• Extend the number of years that an ethanol plant may receive the incentives, if in operation before 
July 1, 1995, from seven in the engrossed bill to 12. 

• Provide for contingent ethanol incentive payments of $300,000 for a plant that becomes operational 
after July 1, 1999. An eligible plant may receive 1 o cents per gallon of agriculturally derived fuel 
(equivalent 40 cents per gallon for 25 percent of production). (Section 14) 

• Amend Section 4-14.1-03.1 regarding Agricultural Products Utilization Commission authority. 
(Section 1 O) 

• Authorize Economic Development and Finance to establish & mutual fund capital pool. 
(Section 12) 

• Provide for a Legislative Council study of economic development. (Section 15) 

• Provide legislative intent regarding grants. (Sections 16 and 17) 

(1) LC, (2) DESK. (3) BILL CLERK, (4-H) COMM PageNo. 4 
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1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. 1019 

House Appropriations Committee 

l,.Ja'Conference Committee 

Hearing Date April 8, 1999 

Tape Number Side A 
1 

Committee Clerk Signature ~~ 
Minutes: 

SideB 
X 

~ 

Chairman Poolman opened the discussion on House Bill 1019 . 

0-18.5 
Meter# 

1A: .4 Senator Grindberg explained changes/differences Senate made to House Bill 1019. 

1A: 3.0 Rep. Poolman asked what is the Manufacturing Technology Partnership. Senator 
Grindberg said it is a group and has its own private board of manufacturers, industry, and 
university officials. They work with me.nufacturers and new products and new technology. Rep. 
Poolman asked for an explanation Section 17, the Ag designated champion communities. Don't 
we have regional council folk that cover those communities anyways? Senator Grindberg said 
I believe in this particular region things are pretty lean as far as any abilities and I'm not sure if 
the regional councils are directly involved. Rep. Poolman asked if the regional council have the 
ability to provide for the matching dollars, dollar for dollar. Senator Grindberg said that never 
cam in the Senate. 

IA: 7.3 Rep. Poolman asked why is there $300,000 left in the TTI program. Senator 
Grindberg said the question was never asked, but know it has not been used and is available. 

IA: 14.5 Rep. Gulleson asked about the proposaJ for the changing of funding in RCALF. Rep. 
Poolman said in the original appropriations committee there was probably not support for 
funding RCALF from the Majority out of general funds and out of APUC either. I have the 
attorney generals opinion that stated that the problems with APUC without the language changes. 
The amendments that the Senate passed makes it legal with the language so to speak. There is a 
feeling among the Majority in the House that APUC is not the right answer to fund RCALF. I 
would like to examine that and look for a different funding source . 
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Hearin& Date April 8, 1999 
IA: 16. 7 Seutor Tallaebon said he received some information that ADM operates four 
ethanol plants besides the ones in North Dakota. They don't get incentives in any other of the 
states. Their sales wt year were $ 16 billion dollars with a profit of $403 million. Will make the 
information available to the conference committee. 

The meeting adjourned . 
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1999 HOUSE ST ANDING COMMITIEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. 1019 

House Appropriations Committee 

Lef'conference Committee 

Hearing Date April 12, 1999 

Tape Number I Side A SideB Meter# 
l I X 11.3-23.3 

Committee Clerk Signature ~(Nn,vu_ ~ 
Minutes: 

Chairman Pullman opened the Conference Committee on House Bill 1019 . 

IA: 11.6 Rep. Pullman presented amendment 98019.0217 to committee: what these 
amendments do from the Senate version, they reduce the salaries and wages by $440,000 that 
goes back to the House version on salaries. Reduces ~ Senate version on operating expenses 
by $60,000 which is basically $90,000 higher then the House version. Grants reduced by 
$440,000 which is a $790,000 dollar add back from the House version. Basically that is because 
of lumping two line items together. It reduces the ethanol incentive back to the House version. 
It elirni"'ates the CALF section. It is the understanding that is going to go on another bill but 
apparently there might be problems with that. Senator Nadine is comparing one Conference 
Committee to another so we are potentially going to have problems with that. Also, the 
amendments remove ED & F from the central personnel. 

IA: 13.7 Senator Grind hers said there were five applications a year or year and a half ago for 
Rural Empowerment Zones. One was chosen and four were turned down. This request would 
allow them to go back and access federal money for four cities and employ a coordinator for 
rural developrr:ent purposes: Hettinger, Bowman. Rugby, and Crosby. It would allow them to 
put a strategic plan in place for those communities to access Rural Development Empowerment 
Zones that were set up by Congress here a year or two ago. They have not worked with the 
Regional Councils. The grant line item at the Executive level was $1 .5 million that it is money 
for grants for local development corporations, marketing. etc. The general allocation grant line 
item that we have now lumped into grants thats where the deal making is. The local 
development corporation will approach the director and say can we put $50,000 into this project. 

IA: 14.9 Rep. Pullman said but Senator Grind berg once that is lumped together all of that 
money in that particular line item is discretionary to the director. Sellator Griad bera said righL 
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Rep. ,..._.. wed can all of that money if the director wanted to use that as deal making 
money. Seater Gri■d befl said I am working on language that will pull together the things 
that are present..~ going on with those grant lines and bring focus to them. 

lA: 15.5 Se■ator T•Packao■ said Mr. Chairman could you walk me through those ethanol 
changes. Rep. Poolaa■ said all my amendment does is reduce the level of funding back to the 
House version with the understanding with the passage of the RACK 1aX bill that some of the 
savings approximately the same amount of savings or the same amount that was taken out here 
goes back in under savings in the RACK tax. Seaator T••hdraoal said wouldn't it be better if 
kept the appropriation the same and use RACK tax to fund the Highway Department Wouldn't 
that be a lot more palatable to some people? Rep. Palbua Said I don •t think that is palatable to 
our leadership. Seaator Tallackso■ asked is the ADM still in here. Rep. Palbu■ said yes I 
did not making any changes to the ADM portion of this thing. I figured that was a committee 
point that we could discuss and will take motions on that if you wish. You may make a separate 
amendment to eliminate ADM when we get to that. 

IA: 18.3 Rep. Carlisle moved to adopt the amendment Rep. Gulleson seconded the motion. 

IA: 18.6 Senator Grind berg said as you probably know I am not going to support these 
amendments for a number of different reasons. One of them is the CALF situation and there arc 
some things that need to be worked out here as we move towards adjournment Rep. hllaaa 
said another opportunity with this CALF thing is the CALF money can be put in the 0MB 
budget also. The intention was that the CALF money was going to come out of Ag Pace roll up 
money that was not used in this particular biennium. It was going to be attached to the Ag 
budget and the Agriculture Commissioner could distribute those dollars to the necessary folks for 
our participation in CALF. Senator Nadine says that is not part of the differences between the 
House and the Senate. And that argument was used in another Conference Committee in the 
Attorney Generals budget and so even though he believes in CALF and that it needs to be funded 
is not taking the motion over there on that Conference Committee. I perfectly understand your 
concern with the CALF money here and if we need to make that particular part of this 
amendment of using the roll up dollars in Ag Pace out of this and put it into this budget and 
allow Kevin Cramer to distribute those dollars that is fine. I don't have any problem with that 
what so ever. If that is what we have to do to get Senator Nadine off the hook that is fine. It is 
the feeling of the House that those APUC dollars shouldn't be used anyways. So if this motion 
passes we are going to have to accept the motion to further amend on other points made. We can 
accept one on the Ag Pace dollars to fund CALF. 

IA: 20.9 Sen•tor Tallackson said what I'd like to do as far as ethanol is conccmed is go back to 
the Senate amendments. If the deal is that we have to reduce the amount to 1.5 we could do that. 
Rep. Pullman said it goes back to the House version amount and if you want to propose 
language change and your goal is obviously to get ADM out of the ethanol subsidy we sure can 
take that motion also. And we arc not going to get this deal done today . 
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IA: 22.6 Oil A ROLL CALL VOTE the motion &iled, 4 voting YES, 2 voting NO. 
Rq,. Pnlbmn· YES 
Rq,.Carlisle:YES 
Rq,.Oulleson:YES 
Sen. Grind berg: NO 
Sen. Kringstad: NO 
Sen. Tellacksoo: YES 

The meeting adjourned. 
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Hearing Date April 13, 1999 

Tape Number I Side A I SideB I Meter# 

I I X I 126.0-37.7 

Committee Clerk Signature kt'X()JWy\.L ~ 
Minutes: 

Chairman Poolman opened the discussion on House Bill 1019 . 

IA: 26.0 Rep. Poolman presented amendment 98019.0219. Said the only difference between 
the original amendment I had proposed and these are a change in the RCALF money and we 
added section 16 and 17 which is the Ag money and manufacturing money. 

IA: 28.3 Senator Grindberg said the amendments go a bit too far. But I am working on 
amendments this afternoon that will do the following: reduce the salary/wages by $250,000 from 
the Senate version and the agency would then be at 23 FTES. lbey are presently at 29 and the 
House had cut that at 26. And then declassify them from central personnel. It would reduce their 
grant line item by $25,000 and add intent language to restrict regional council funding. It would 
keep RCALF with APlJC. The Walhalla plant is out and it would keep discussion open to the 
Grand Forks project if it is built. If the regional councils did not receive that $440,000, I think 
the agency could make use of those dollars in other projects. 

IA: 31.3 Senator Tallackson asked about the regional coW1Cils. Sellator Grilldberc said the 
language I am preparing would restrict them from any funding from the department. 

IA: 33.5 Rep. Poolman said we are $565,000 apart between our amendments. 

IA: 34.9 Senator Tallackson said the only thing I don't like about it is the regional council. We 
have a very effective regional council in our area. Nothing starts without going through him. I 
would be interested in funding them in some way. Rep. Poolau said you and I have the same 
regional council and in doing some research when this particular bill was over here. The SSS,000 
per regional council is basically for administrative expenses. And since our regional cowx:il is 
active and does a lot of contracts. They all receive administrative expenses off of contracts and 
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other sources of funding. In the purpose of JIit we were trying to get our arms around all the 
different dollars and sources that go to regiou -, councils. They will survive and continue to do 
good work regard.less if they get that small pittance from state government. In fact, I think two 
of them have been prohibited from doing work with state government So the good ones will 
continue to survive and do good work for the state. 

The meeting adjomned. 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Poolman opened the Conference Committee on House Bill 1019. 

Meter# 

18: 2.1 Rep. Gullesonb asked in the RCALF/APUC is that coming out of what is left over from 
this biennium dollars. Kevin Cramer said it would be the same money. 

18: 2.4 Senator Tallackson said with what has happened in the last day with the RACK tax 
have you considered putting that additional $500,000 in this bill. Rep. Poolmu said the House 
is floating some other proposals on that particular bill that would still find savings that is not 
actually a RACK tax. I have a confirmed commitment from leadership. 

18: 4.3 Senator Griadberg said he is in support of the $500,000 because the focus has always 
been one plant and one nev-· one may built. I do work in the field of economic development. 
There is a study resolution in these amendments as well and I hope when we are back here in two 
years that we are all much more informed about the activities that the department has. I know 
the effort is going in the right process to focus purely on economic development. And let 
community development go to other parts. I'm comfortable with declassifying the agency and 
letting them be more flexible. Rep. Poolman further commented and agreed with Senator 
Grindberg's comments. Further discussion with Kevin Cramer regarding focus and direction. 

The meeting adjourned until the afternoon. 

18: 10.3 The committee readjourned and discussed Senator Grindberg's amendments. On a Roll 
Call Vote the House acceded to the Senate amendments. 

The meeting adjourned. 
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RIPORT OF CONFEIIENCE COIIIIITTEE (at) 
Apdl 14, 1• 1:17 p.m. 

lloclule No: HR• 7280 

1nNrt LC: II019JJ225 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COIIMITTEE 
H8 1019, • ...,-oaect; Your conference committee (Sens. Grindberg, Kringstad, 

Talackaon and Reps. Poolman, Carttale, Gulleson) recommends that the SEJtATE 
RECEDE from the Senate amendments on HJ pages 1078-1080, adopt amendments 
as follows, and place HB 1019 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1210-1212 of the House 
Journal and pages 1078-1080 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1019 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 3, a.ter the second semicolon insert io authorize a mutual fund capital pool; to 
create and enact a new subsection to section 54-44.3-20 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, relating to exe&pting officers and employess of the department of economic 
development and finance from the state classified service;•, after ·sections• insert 
·4-14.1-03.1 ;, and after ·4-14.1-07. insert a comma 

Page 1, line 4, after •to• insert •grant repayments anct• 

Page 1, lh .a 5, after ·purposes· insert •: to provide for a legislative council study; to provide 
legislative intent· 

Page 1, line 13, replace ·2,358,086. with •2,548,086• 

Page 1, line 14, replace ·2,008,447. with ·2,158,447. 

Page 1 , line 15, replace ·s6,358. with ·95,359• 

Page 1, line 16, replace ·1,078,061. with ·1,968,061. 

Page 1 , remove line 17 

Page 1, line 18, replace ·aoo,ooo· with ·150,000· 

Page 1, line 20, replace ·10,896,863. with ·11,506,863. 

Page 1, line 22, replace ·7,203,788. with ·1,813,788. 

Page 1, after line 22, insert: 

•sECTION 2. APPROPRlA TlON. There is hereby appropriated out of any 
moneys in the agricultural fuel tax fund in the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated, the sum of $100,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the 
agricultural products utilization commission for the purpose of obtaining assistance in 
resolving beef industry trade issues, for the biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and 
ending June 30, 2001 . Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the agricultural 
products utilization commission may use these funds to obtain the assistance of the 
ranchers and cattlemen action legal foundation. ■ 

Page 3, line 16, replace •ssoo,ooo· with •5750,000• 

Page 4, after line 6, insert: 

•sECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 4-14.1-03.1 of the 1997 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

4-14.1-03.1. Agricultural producta utilization commlaalon-Authorlty. The 
North Dakota agricultural products utilization commission may apply for, accept, and 

(1 ·2) LC, (31 DESK, (4) BILL CLERK. (H-7-3) COMM Page No. 1 HA-tt-7a> 
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..-a any.~;·grant. gift. or wvlce made availlbte from public or private 
80ll'C8a consistent wilh • ·pur:poae of this chapter. The commill1on may admlniater 
grant 'programs consistent with the purpose of ltia chapler. including a basic and 
applied research grant program, utilization and markaling grant program, c:oopet6e 
marketing grant program, farm diverslflcation grant program, agricultural prototype 
development grant program, and a North American rnar1<eting grant program. !bl 
commission may require, by contract, rgyment Qf a grant, in whole or ia part, if the 
grant recipient does not fulfill the conditions under which the grant was awarded,· 

Page 4, line 14, replace ·Hml· with •iwm· 

Page 4, line 21, overstrike ·one millk,n· and insert immediately thereafter ·seven hundred fifty 
thousand" 

Page 4, line 22, overstrike •An ethanol plant that was in operation before July 1.■ 

Page 4, overstrike lines 23 through 27 

Page 4, after line 27, insert: 

"SECTION 12. A new subsection to section 54-44.3-20 of the 1997 
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Officers and employees of the department of economic development and 
finance: 

• Page 5, after line 16, insert: 

• 

"SECTION 14. MUTUAL FUND CAPITAL POOL - AUTHORIZATION. The 
department of economic development and finance, in conjunction with the agriculturat 
products utilization commission, may establish a mutual fund capital pool to attract farm 
and nonfarm investments in value-added processing projects. 

SECTION 15. APPROPRIATION - CONTINGENT ETHANOL INCENTIVE 
PAYMENTS. In addition to the ethanol incentive payments provided in section 1 of this 
Act and notwithstanding any other sections of law, there is hereby appropriated 
$300,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the highway tax 
distribution fund for the biennium beginning July 1, 1999, and ending June 30, 2001, for 
the purpose of providing production incentives to any ethanol plant that becomes 
operational after July 1, 1999. An eligible plant shall receive ten cents for each gallon 
of agriculturally derived fuel as defined in this Act produced in the state which is 
marketed by the producing plant to a distributor or wholesaler for sale within North 
Dakota. 

SECTION 16. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE EFFORTS. The legislative council shall consider 
studying during the 1999-2000 interim the economic development efforts in the state, 
including the provision of economic development services statewide and the related 
effecti-1eness, the potential for the privatization of the department of economic 
development and finance, and the appropriate location of the North Dakota 
development fund, including the potential transfer of the fund to the Bank of North 
Dakota . 

SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GRANT ALLOCATION· INT&D 
STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE DESIGNATED CHAIIPION 
COIIMUNfflES. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that $50,000 of the grants 
line item in section 1 of this Act be allocated to provide matching funds on a 

(1·2JLC.(3)DESK.(4)81LLCLERl<,(H-7~)COMM Page No. 2 Hfle-71111 
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dOler·b...._, baall to United States depar1ment of agricullure dellgnaled c:han1)lon 
communities for the funding. of an economic development coardi18tc,r employed t,v ._ 
champion communitlea to usist In economic development. Local matching funds may 
be In cash or In-kind contributions. 

SECTION 18. LEGISLATIVE INTENT· GRANTS LINE ITEII. It is the intent 
of the legislative assembly that $150,000 of the grants line Item in section 1 of this Act 
be available for the manufacturing technology partnership.• 

Page 5, fine 17, replace ·10• with •13• 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

DEPARTMENT 601 - DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE 

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE - This amendment makes the following changes: 
CONFERENCE 

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE COMPARISON 
EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE TO SENATE 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION VERSION 

Salaries and wages S3,041 ,n1 $2,358,088 $190,000 $2.5'8,086 $2,798,086 ($250,000) 
Openlling •,cpen- 2,158,447 2,008,447 150,000 2.158,447 2.158,.447 
Equipment 96,358 68,358 30,000 96.358 96,358 
Grants 1,518,061 1,0711,061 890,000 1,968,061 2.308,061 (340,000) 
Genelal allocalion 750,000 600,000 (600,000) 
grants 

North Dakota Develop- 1,00C,,000 800,000 (50 ,000) 750,000 550,000 200.000 
ment Fund 

Agriculturel Prowcts 4,085,911 3,985,911 3,985,911 4,535,911 (550,000) 
l.Jlili.zalion Comm. 

Seperae NCtion rnolv- 100,000 100.000 100,000 
ing beet tnlde is-. 

TOlalaltunds $12,650,548 $10,896,863 $710,000 $11,606,863 $12,546,963 ($940,000) 

lMlapecialfundl ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Gerwallund $8,954,847 $7,2')3,788 $810,000 $7,813,788 $8,153,788 ($340.000) 

FTE 29.00 26.00 (3.00) 23.00 26.00 (3.00) 

Detail ol Conference Convnittee changes to the HOUM version indudel: 

ADO 
COMSINE FUNDING FOR RESTORE 

RESTORE GRANTS REDUCE RESOLVING SAl.ARIES 
OPERATING RESTORE ANO INCREASE DEVELOPMENT BEEF TRADE ANO 
EXPENSES EQUIPMENT BY S290,000 FUND ISSUES WAGES 

Selerln end wegn $190,000 
~ •,cpen- $150,000 
Equipment $30,000 
Grants $890,000 
General ellocatlon (800,000) 
granll 

N0l1h Dakola Develop- ($50,000) 
mentFund 

Agricullurel Procilcta 
Utilwtlion Comm. 

S.,.111 IICtion rllOlv• $100,000 
Ing beef trllde ialuel 

T OCa1 cl tundl $150,000 $30,000 S290.000 ($50,000) $100,000 $190,000 

lMlapec:iell!..ndl l5W!!l2 
General lund $150,000 $30,000 $290,000 ($50,000) so $190,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 (3.00) 
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REPCJR1' OF CONFERENCE C0MMITIEE (GD) 
Apl 14. 1• l:17 p.111. 

s..lllandWllgll 

~,.::.~ 
ar.. 
Glnalll~granll 
NallhO...Devllap-_,und 
,::::=:----NCllon,.... 
ingbelfhdl--

TOUII .. funds 

~apeclallundl 

General lund 

FTE 

Tm& 
OUWLU 
C0IMT1EE 
CHANBE8 

S1IO,OOO 
1li0,000 
30.000 
•. ooo 

(IOO.ooo) 
(li0,000) 

100,000 

$710,000 

!!!2J!!l!I 
$610,000 

(3.00) 

llodllllNo: 1■ •1111 

lnNrt LC: 11111.A11121 

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE - These amendments also make the following changes to Engrossed 
House Bill No. 1019: 

• Extend the number o! years that an ethanol plant may receiw the incentives, if In operation before 
July 1, 1995, from seven in the engrossed biH to 12. 

• Adjust the maximum production incentive that may be paid annually to $750,000 . 

• Provide for contingent ethanol incentive payments of $300,000 for a plant that becomes operational 
after July 1, 1999. An eligible plant may receive 10 cents per gallon of agriculturally derived fuel 
(equivalent 40 cents per gallon for 25 percent of production). (Section 11) 

• Provide in Section 2 $100,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund for resolving beef trade issues. 

• Authorize mutual fund capital pool. 

• Allow Economic Development and Finance employees to be exempt from central personnel 
system. 

• Provide for a Legislative Council study of Economic Development and Finance. 

• Provide legislative intent regarding funds for United States Department of Agriculture champion 
communities and the grants line item. 

Engrossed HB 1019 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar . 
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T-i~ofKeviaCw 
Dinlclorot~DeYelopmeat IIICIF....-

n-.---.. 0a . ft:..:..:- of .a.- . . C . 
UUYallllm ,,.._. IIIYIMUU ~ -C'IWDifta 

HoUleBill 1019 
Jumary 13. 1999 

Good Marnina Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. I• Kevin Cramer. 
dnctor of the North Dakota Department of Economic Development and Furmce and I 
rile in aapport ofHoUle Bill 1019. Houll Bill 1019 ii the IDverDOr"• recommended 
budget for EDti'. 

Thi• budget is more than a number of dollan to run a mtc apncy, more importaady it 
reflects an entire ~iuriorl of the agency and the prioritiea of economic deYelopmeat 
for North Dakota. 

Let me begin by givins a brief history of events that bring us to this new lbUCtUre ■ 
ED&F. 

We are all familiar with the Vision 2000 procea of the late '80s that led to tbe Growing 
North Dakota prosrmu of the "90s. Tbae prosrams have been tbe ft•ndemenhl 
economic development tools for our state through this decade 

At we suffer through a very aeriout dowmum in our l8ficukure economy. I am rea,i!'ded 
of the challenges we faced u a state during tbe mid 1980s. Year after year of droupt and 
low commodity prices led to a credit crisis on the firm, highlighting jUlt bow wlnsable 
our one-dimemional economy wu. 

The farsighted vision of the state· s leaden at the time resulted in a clear direction fm our 
state. 

Economic development programs were created to help diversify our economy. Many of 
the pl'08J'IIDI were to be boUled at the state's economic deYelopmeat apncy and the 
North Dakota Department of Economic Development and Finance WU created. And. 
with a few minor changes and 10me relocatina of programa. Growing North Dakota bu 
primarily rm,ained the same u desiped. 

While the state WU implementina the Growing North Dakota JAOlfllDI local 
communities wtn developing their own tools for Cl1lllina jobs. Local DeYelopmeat 
Corpontiona and Jobi Developmem Autborities were sprinainl up all lCl'OII the ltlte. 
Local taxes were beiq earmarked to auppon economic deYelopmeat efforts by 
profeuional1 and volwaen alike. 

The rauJt of this t1un)' of economic deYelopmeat activity It all level1 bu been about 
36,000 new jobs for our ate in the lut six y.-.. That in turn baa coabibuled to reaanl 
low unemployment. That, in a 11aabelt. Mr. Cblirman. brinp III to wbn we .. today. 
(TIie ant ..... lllutn• die·-· ....... ....-..S••·· ............ • ffl) 



• • North Dakota Non-Ag Annual Avg. Employment 
(Non-seasonally adjusted) 
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c.. ,-. ..-nw wwould be ·today u a 1t1te witbouttbe c1MnitJ tllllt dlisdat 
111f1•• • t,?,...., reo,...nct our wlwability and did IOllldN111 a1,cJUt it 

With all of tbia FOc1 ecoGOIDic development actMty. CNlted mainly by local m1b with 
the ltlle playing a IUppOltiw role, comes new cblJleapa. And jult • tbe pm ad 
in bis state of tbe ate addrw and Demoaa, kplarive laden tdloed in AllpOIIII, not 
all of tbe news is good. 

North Dskota is below tbe national rate in penoaal income per capita. we're aperiencina 
population decline. Our~ index is 7S%, while Soulb Dakota's ii IS%. OUr 
gross w product is 30% smallel' drm South Dakota',. And we have one of'tbr. bipeM 
rates in the nation of'&milies with both pmms woning. 

While our economy has divenified in recent years, we are still wry depmient on 
produaioo agriculture. Our 1tate'1 revenues have been able w llllinlain and grow eYen 

when prices of cnmmodities have ~ however we CIIIDOt limply sit back and w 
where fate takes us. 

Napoleon once said, -rhe logical conclusion of' defeme is defeat". We nmt be 
agressive in the compditi~ environment of economic development. We DUil tab the 
offensive position IDd determine our own destiny. 

That requires leadership, teamwork, partmnhips, creative thinking, coope11b>D, a 
common vision and a strategy to 1ee that vision become reality. 

That is why two years ago Director Stroup began the Enhancing Growing NOlth Dakota 
process. Wrth the help of two of the largat and most reputable busines1-C0111Ubing firms 
in the world. Arthur Andersen and Fluor Daniel, the agency set out to review our 
strenglbs and weakneaaea. Corporate leaden from North Dakota companies, 
muhinational companies with North Dakota divisions, and companies who considered 
North Dakota for invell,,MIDt but declined making IIUCb an investment were all 
interviewed. The goal WU to pup perceived and real strenglbs and Mllknesses and to 
identify opportunities for new investment in our state. 

Simultaneous with the business visitation pbue, the comultants were workin8 on a targa 
industry study. By matching ll8tiona1 and global imratn,eat opponunities with North 
Dakota's capacity, general and apecific targett we.""e identified. Thele targets aDow us to 
be more efficient with our public investment dollan. The process of validating and 
updating targets is ongoing. 

Following the businesa visitation phase oftbe proceu, we belcl ome rep>nal mrccinp 
involving over 700 North Dakoum. The majority of tbe participants were private IICIDr 
business leaden but also included public leaden. The purpoae of tbr. meerinp Viii apiD 
to gauge strenglbs and weaknenea, and to identify solutiom to cballenps. The prorm 
also identified the agency or organization responsible for carrying om tbe IOlution. 



1'1111 ...,_.., .. ii wlln ljaial the q1ncy • a dnctur. It w a litde like bapeiw .,, .... , .... 
Tbis idJrmltion pthorina proce11 bu pm III an iarndibltt da@aba• to wost ha It 
ii tbe bail a the matep: .,aan. which we recnly compleled., 111d nprw11111 dlc tUlla 
plme ma 18"8 phue vilioaiDa procaa. The lut two pbuea are implemeaelliaa ofdlc 
plln 11111 of coune ODFina evaluation and adjultina. 

As we review the budpt prioritiet outlined in our n,queat it ii a 8DCJd oppol1uDity ID allO 
..-die orp■izatioaal chat. Tbele two cf!>o....,.,, aloll8 wilb tllli; • ...., plan 
which we haw included in your packet of informalioll and the Baic Sim 10 fi•nn;; 
l>f:veloJnncO document demouia11tc the depth of ddail and do.,. and lciela 11111 (IEICI 

imo ED&Fs NIVice ID the citizens ofNonh Dakota. 

Let me say at tins point, tbat tnlditional economic development rhetoric often refers ID 
jobs cration. As I pointed out earlier in my testimony. 36,000 jobs haw been awed in 
Nord- Dakota in the put h years. Altbougb ,nating jobs co,•im■e1 t.o be III importaal 
part tjf economic development activity. I like to focus oa lOffldbing far more importalll, 
and tbat is creating wealth. We DUil focus oa niling our per capita income. We need to 
not just crate jobs but improve the standard of living for all North .Dlkcum. The buic 
tat of an economic development plan sbould not be bow many jobs are CRlted but ndls 
should be the measure of fioanci•I succeu of the citizens it is intended to Nne. 

Under the Growing Nonh Dakota model ED&F wu a bcMue of many proarams. Under 
the Eobaocwt Growing Nonh Dakota model ED&F is a facilitator of shared principla m 
deYdot>ment tbat lad to IAacceaful in\-estment outcomes. 

The basic steps tbat lead to succcssfi.al inwestment outcomes that improve our -.wlar! m 
living provide the ftamewort for our agency orpniDtiord. The orpniz.ation mthe 
agency along with the relatiomhip with other service providers m designed ID provide a 
me■1 m services to local communities. other agencies wt busineu clients. 

As we look at our budget lines. I will refer to the organizational chllt 10 you can see 
where the services exist within the agency or with panner service providers. 
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~· ProjcdTIUe Blllca.earda Markedlll Coop~ .... .!lrt 'fllt .. .al. . - - ::iil'i 

06600-01 Pride of Dakota 20,000.00 
06600-02 MonDak Durum 26,600.00 
06600-03 Wheat Based 

Coatin.2 10,200.00 
06600-04 A2ri-Board 25,000.00 
06600-05 Dehydrated Ve2s. 10,000.00 
06600-06 Dried Florals 3,000.00 
06600-07 Suocrmale Tilaoia 7,000.00 
06600-08 Red Claw Lobster 5,000.00 
06600-09 Heart of the 

Valley 13,375.00 
06600-10 Selenium Beef 21,000.00 
06600-11 Elk- Walls 5,000.00 
06600-12 r Generation 

Bison Cooo. 5,000.00 
06600-13 Golden Fields 4,800.00 
06600-14 Dakota Dairy 

Coon, Lakota 29,500.00 
06600-15 RR Valley Carrot 20,000.00 
06600-16 Bison Products 18,000.00 
06600-17 Great Plains 

Orainsm 12,000.00 
06600-18 Prairie Oold 

Foods 4,800.00 
06600-19 Bandy 

Technology 25.000.00 



..... PnqedTlde ... ~ MamtlDI Coopltmldaa ... ,. ... ·- .. - - -- , 

06600-20 Williston 
Irrigation 80,000.00 

06600-21 Soil 
Fcnility/Carrots 10,000.00 

06600-22 MAP 1998 10,000.00 
06600-23 AxGrow Oilsm 50,000.00 
06600-24 HVICTFVD 10,000.00 
06600-25 Dakota Diary 

Soccialtics Il 46,462.50 
06600-26 Flax Erosion Mats 8,690.00 
06600-27 Consolidated 

Strawboard 
06600-28 Pre-cut Fresh 27,300.00 

Salad Market 
06600-29 Branded Meat 32,750.00 

Products 
06600-30 Scab Research 40,000.00 

06600-31 Carlisle Dairy 19,215.00 
06600-32 ND Dairy 54,500.00 

lndustrv 
Farmers Union 40,000.00 

06600-33 Feedlot 
06600-34 Coriander 5,000.00 
06600-35 Hoselton 5,000.00 

Reindeer 



Project# ~ntle Basic Research MarkcUJll Coop Markcung Parm ~ 
DiWllliftoeeioe Dllwll. --.1 

06600-36 Nelson Fish Fann 5,000.00 

06600-37 7 Point Elk 5,000.00 

06600-38 Flax Straw 30,000.00 
Blanket D 

06600-39 Montola Growers 52,744.00 
06(j()().4() Spiritwood Dairy 10,000.00 

06600-41 Field Pea 35,400.00 
Inclusion 

06600-42 Prairie Pasta 120,000.00 
06600-43 Schultz Crcamt:ry $70,000.00 

06600-44 American Dairy $62,000.00 

06600-45 Beef Quality $19,500.00 
Assurance 

06600-46 Food Processing $25,000.00 
Feasibilitv Study 

06600-47 Market $30,000.00 
Development & 
Testin2 

06600-48 Branded Meat $48,485.00 
Initiative 

2 



. Paojectl Project Tide Basic Research Mub-qng Coop Marbdni Pmn .... 
Diveraificaliml Drail 1- ■I 

06600-49 Alfalfa New $20,000.00 
Products Initiative 

Horse Head $35,000.00 
06600-50 Irrigation 
06600-51 Nelson Elk $5,000.00 

Boarding 

Totals $372,390.00 $483,002.50 $342,329.00 $54,<,00.00 $25,000.00 

3 



N o r t n  D a k o t a  E c o n o m i c  D e v e l o p m e n t  & F i n a n c e

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

ED&F AND ITS SERVICES

North Dakota Department of Economic Development & Finance (ED&F) provides resources and 
service 7 to assist in the economic development of North Dakota. Our current draft Mission 
Statement is: ED&F leads the state's economic development effort (guided by shared principles) 
and provides resources and services (applied to basic steps of development) to assist local efforts 
in the creation of targeted private sector investment outcomes which will improve the standard of 
living for all North Dakotans.

ED&F is currently undergoing a restructuring process. During 1997 several regional workshops 
were held throughout North Dakota. This was part of the Enhancement to Growing North Dakota 
(EGND) project. This project was used to help create a plan for the future, to better utilize 
current state resources and improve future opportunities.

Economic development has been and will continue to change. ED&F is working to better 
position itself to help economic development groups and local leaders adapt and take advantage 
of these changes. Weaknesses must be identified and improved plr : North Dakota's strengths 
must be marketed. This will be accomplished through collaboration, communication, cooperation 
and coordination of efforts among state, local economic development groups and local 
leadership.

ED&F is structuring its activities, positioning work inside and outside the agency, measuring 
performance and increasing client satisfaction through the use of Basic Steps. This is a working 
document that provides common points of reference for employees, developers and others.

BASIC STEPS

Create Sue-̂ ssfai.Ihvestment Outcomes

Successful Besk S to& l£j<....

Shared Principles o f'.,,,.
Cauls -  ('o e ip e tltl'ittm i.

-tape - Olohat f&oiwi/iy, Campi'ufo;

l^ e k ^ m e u t Process.........

Provide A Framework
'u tia ti-’ Regiomtt ('ultofoiivtlmiriiKttiirtul fina ls  
K̂S*x C<‘.mmerOnen)all</‘l, IVw/am/irpv, 

\M t<nwe/iain mutFraUuntm. ta in tin g
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Nortn Dakota Economic Development & Finance 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

ED&F AND ITS SERVICES 

North Dakota Department of Economic Development & Finance (ED&F) provides resources and 
servict' ;to assist in the economic development of North Dakota. Our current draft Mission 
Statement is: ED&F leads the state's economic development effort (guided by shared principles) 
and provides resources and services ( applied to basic steps of development) to assist local efforts 
in the creation of targeted private sector investment outcomes which will improve the standard of 
living for all North Dakotans. 

ED&F is currently undergoing a restructuring process. During 1997 several regional workshops 
were held throughout North Dakota. Tilis was part of the Enhancement to Growing North Dakota 
(EGND) project. This project was used to help create a plan for the future, to lJ,~tter utiiize 
current state resources and improve future opportunities. 

Economic development has been and will continue to change. ED&F is working to better 
position itself to help economic development groups and local leaders a(iapt and take advantage 
of these changes. Weaknesses must be identified and improved plr : Nmth Dakota's strengths 
must be marketed. This will be accomplished through collaboration, communication, cooperation 
and coordination of efforts among state, local e1~onomic development groups and local 
leadership. 

ED&F is structuring its activities, positioning work inside and outside the agency, measuring 
performance and increasing client satisfaction through the use of Basic Steps. This is a working 
document that provides common p.,111ts ofreference for employees, developers and others. 

BASIC STEPS 

Create S•~fllll■vestaentOakomes 

I r:::---
!itrnl~ie Op11ortunit)· 

I F:ducotion i,,.. Collaborarfon ., T11rgc1 • • - t'lu;inl? 
Rcw.lr<h Phu1s. Gcncrutinn 

. . ■ • • r· l11for111i1tion Svstcms und Ov~rl1111pinl! Functions I ·-
Sh.red Principles o 

Cunis- Cot11ptl/tl,·V1w.~i. i:<JU(IJI• 
.-cope• (,lo~<tl (C:<111<m1y, Cumprd1;/1tfr~!: 

.-, Rcsio1u1l l'<l/lttbnratl,m,./,Klu.•tr/<1/ focu., 
·~ Cu.w11m~rOri,•11/{J/ltm, /'1Jr/11~1"'hif>1\ 

},-krouffl/11!t.'t1111d A-al11i1J{(Jil, b:umi/lJ( 
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North Dakota Economic Devetopm•nt a Finance 

ED&F is made up of several propams. Some of these propams are housed at ED&F and others 
are housed outside the agency. 

Nonh Dakota Agricultural Products Utilimion Commission (APUC) is housed at ED&F. Their 
mission statement is: The mission of the Agricultural Products Utilization Commission is to 
create new wealth and jobs through the development of new and e,cpanded uses of North Dakota 
agricultural products. They achieve this goal through the administtation of a grant program. 
There are four grants covered in this program: 
• Basic and Applied Research Grants; 
• Marketing & Utiliz.atioo Grants; 
• Cooperative Marketing Grants; and 
• Farm Diversification Grants. 

The North Dakota Development Fund is housed at ED&F. They provide gap financing for 
primary sector business expanding or relocating in the state. Their types of investment include 
equity, debt and other forms of innovative financing. 

The North Dakota Rural Development Council is also housed at ED&F. This program is charged 
with: 
• Develop broad-based collaborative relationships among federal, state, local, and tribal 

governments, private and non-profit organiz.ations at the state level; 
• Fostering and facilitating innovative strategic approaches to rural development on all levels 

of government and within private sector; 
• Ensuring that the benefits of rural development are widely shared among all rural citizens; 

and 
• Identifying, resolving or eliminating intergovernment and interagency impediments that 

hinders effective rural development efforts. 

Technology Transfer, Inc. (ITI) provides leadership and funding to bring new technology 
developed in North Dakota to the marketplace. This program is a source for high-risk research 
and development funds. TII also serves as a liaison between ED&F. the North Dakota 
University System and entrepreneurs and manufacturers. 

North Dakota Workforce Development Council (WDC) is also housed at ED&F. It was 
organized under the provisions of the Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA) as Amended (1992). 
This council is an advisory body. WOC advises the Governor and the public concerning the 
nature and extent of workforce development and economic development needs in North Dakota 
WDC also advises how to meet these needs effectively while maximizing the efficient use of 
available resources and avoiding unnecessary duplication of effort. 

The International Trade Program's objective is to increase the nwnbcr of jobs in North Dakota by 
helping companies expand their busincJS into foreign markets. They provide counseling to North 
DakotA Companies on export procedures, international marketing, banking and financing. 

The Community Development Program provides specialists who help individuals, communities 
and counties develop their local economy. This is accomplished through education and trainina-

..... 1.,11 



North Dakota Economic Development & Finance 

The Native American Program is housed outside ED&F. It provides Native American 
individuals, businesses and tribal governments access to technical support and financial 
assistance It also advocates an improved business climate for Native American business and 
cncouraaes policies that addres.1 their needs. 

The Women's Business Program is housed separate of ED&F. This program assists women by: 
• Providina counseling and technical assistance for women entrepreneurs; 
• Maintaining a database of women-owned businesses; 
• Administering the women's incentive grant program; 
• Certifying women-owned businesses for federal and state contracting. 

TECHNOLOGY PLAN SUMMARY 

Currently, ED&F has a LAN based on Windows NT 4.0. This system serves as a platform for 
electronic mail. printing services, Internet access, file storage, file backup and mainframe access. 
It is used to handle the day-to-day activities. Most of the computers at ED&F are Pentiums or 
Pentium Pros. The remaining seven 486 machines will be replaced this biennium. 

As a basic and vital function of EGND, ED&F will continue to collect and analyze data on North 
Dakota. This information will be made available in both a refined and raw state. AmlCd with this 
information. North Dakota will be able to attract higher quality. higher paying jobs. This will 
help improve the quality of life for all North Dakotans. This information will also be used with 
our GIS software and in our manufacturers (primary sector) database. 

We will begin to host a Lotus Notes site this year. It will be accessible by employees in and out 
of the office. Some data on this server will also be made available to outside developers. other 
agencies and possibly, the general public. It will also help us to coordinate all information inside 
our office and prevent duplication. With an agency consisting of several independent programs, 
this can be a problem. ED&F is striving to increase and improve collaboration, communication. 
cooperation and coordination of efforts among state. local economic development groups and 
local leadership. This site, plus additional information on our Internet site, are steps in this 
process. In the future we see it as a possible way to get on-line training to our developers. 

We have an Internet site that is hosted by I-Net Technologies in Bismarck. 

Our network is connected to ISO and the state backbone through a dedicated connection shared 
with North Dakota Department of Parks and Recreation. 0MB applications are processed on the 
ISO mainframe. 

In looking to the future. it is very difficult to envision what we will be doing in five years. 
Through the brainstorming process. we took at look at where technology was five years ago. 
Current hardware was only in the concept and development stages. Our long-term plans therefore 
arc only a best 1ueu. 

COMPATIBILITY WITH ST ATE WIDE PLAN 

NIA 



North D1kot1 Economic Development a Flnanc• 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY GOALS AND O&JECTIVES 

With economic development and technology changing so rapidly, it is vital the ED&F position 
itself to continue collecting, analyzing and distributing information about North Dakota, its 
people, businesses and current and future targeted industries. 

Short Term: 
• Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and customers. 

• Upgrade all computers to a minimum of the Pentium level. 
• Upgrade electronic mail and calendar software. 
• Replace several older monitors with larger ones. 

• Complete the implementation of the new project and client tracking software. 
• Convert the network to ether net from token ring. 
• Implement faxing from individual PCs. 
• Increase our presence on the Internet allowing for more interactive transactions. 
• Begin setting up our Intranet. 

Medium Tenn: 
• Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and customers. 

This will entail replacing seven to ten PCs of the 25 per biennium. 
• Continue increasing our presence on the Internet. 
• Update our presentation and r,ublication equipment. 
• Install video conferencing equipment. 
• Review and possibly implement an Extranet. 

Long Tenn: 
• Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and customers. 
• Consider mobile video conferencing. 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

NIA 
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North D a k o t a E c o n o m i c De v e l o p me n t  & F \ n a n c e

<&08SfL% SYSTEM/FUNCTION DESCRIPTION
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISION 
SFN 51324 (8-97)

Department# Department Name . -\V.. System Number
,601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 400

System, _
EDF-NT4 (Miscellaneous System)

Platform i.:- P  ' F T , > , . ■
□ Mainframe □ Midrange " LAN

System description and sharing capability with other agencies,, political subdivisions, fedeial 
government, and public access: ■- ' " \
ED&F's LAN is used to conduct day-to-day business and handle our e-mail system. It is also used to 
siore and track data for the Manufacturer's Directory, our GIS application and our promotional 
publication called the Details Piece. All clients and projects are tracked. This system is also used to 
connect into the State's system to perform the bookkeeping functions.

*
Goals and Objectives: . ■ . ■ ' " ! ' •

Short Term: Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and 
customers.

Complete the implementation of the new project and clieA tracking software. 

Convert network to ether net from token ring.

Implement faxing from individual's PCs.

Increase our presence on the Internet.

Begin setting up our intranet.

Update the e-mail system.

Medium Term: Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and 
customers,

Continue increasing our presence on the internet.

Update our presentation and publication equipment.

Install video conferencing equipment.

Review and possibly implement an Extranet.

Long Term: Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and 
customers.

Consider mobile video conferencing.

4 Compare actual outcomes achieved to goals and objectives defined in the previous plan for
thissystem: " v  - "
_ _ , _  _ .  _ , . _ _ _ ^ _
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North Dakota Economic Development & Finance 

SYSTEM/FUNCTION DESCRIPTION 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
INF0&\1ATION SERVICES DIVISION 
SFN 51324 (8-97; 

Department# Department Name System Number 

601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 

System Name 
EDF-NT4 (Miscellaneous System) 

IPi'atform 
□ Mainframe □ Midrange II LAN 

System description and sha..11D.g capability with other agencies, political subdivisions, fede1al 
government, and publfo access: 

400 

ED&F's LAN is used to conduct day-to-day business and handle our e-mail system. It is also used to 
siore and track data for the Manufacturer's Directory, our GIS application and our promotional 
publication called the Details Piece. All clients and projects are tracked. This system is also used to 
connect into the State's system to perform the bookkeeping functions. 

Goals and Objectives: 

Short Term: Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and 
customers. 
Complete the implementation of the new proJect and clie~.: tracking software. 

Convert network to ether net from token ring. 

Implement faxing from individual's PCs, 

Increase our presence on the lntP,met. 

Begin setting up our intranat. 

update the e-mail system. 

Medium Term: Continue to maintain and Jpdate the system to ;neet the n6eds of the users and 
customers, 

Continue increasing our presence on the internet. 

Update our presentation and publication equipment. 

Install video conferencing equipmt!nt. 

Review and possibly implement an Extranet. 

Long Term: Continue to maintain and update the system to meet the needs of the users and 
customers. 

Consider mobile video conferencing. 

Compare actual outcomes achieved to goals and objectives defined in the pre'\>ious plan for 
this system: 

NIA 
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N o r t h  D a k o t a  E c o n o m i c  D e y e  I o  p in <s n t & f i n a n c e

Year the system was 
implemented:

1992

M£jdr enhancements completed and associated year of completion: 

1997 - additional hard drives and memory, converted to NT 4.0

Backup Plan: . v

System is backed up Tuesday through Saturday at 2:00 AM. Each day the tape is taken off premises fcythi 
Information Specialist and returned the next day. In addition, the last tape of the month is off site for one month.

Provide: statutory citation requiring the system:

Pago 6 o f 10

North Dakota Economic Development & rinance 

~•ar the eyslem was 
implemented: 

11

992 

Major enhancem~r1ts completed and associated year of completion: 

1997 - additional hard drives and memory, converted to NT 4.0 

Backup Plan: 

__ _] 

System is backed up Tuesday through Saturday at 2:00 AM. Each day the tape is taken off premises by the 
Information Specialist and returned the next day. In addition, the last tape of the month is off site for one month. 

Provide statutory citation requiring the system: 
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N o r t h  D a k o t a  E c o n o m i c  D e v e l o p m e n t  & F i n a n c e

SYSTEM/FUNCTION BUDGET '
m |  ̂  OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISION 
SFN 51325 (8-97)

Department# Department Name v A-Av; . --A System Number
601 ND Department of Economic Development & 

Finance
400

Y~V Y ' Yi

Current Biennium 1999—2001 2001—200A Total

Hours Dollars Hours Dollars Hours Dollars Dollars

System
Maintenance/ Operations
Agency-IT
Employees 3920 72912 3885 76340 3835 79576 249939

ISD Services 63200 65350 69331 255916

Contract Service 70500 50000 65000 279500

SUB TOTAL 7,96612 191690 Y°' .. 213907 785355

Training Provided By
Agency-IT
Employees 240 4464 275 5403 325 6743 16610

ISD Services

Contract Service 7000 7750 8612 27709

SUB TOTAL 11464 : 'v" - 13153 15355 44319

Additional Costs
Hardware 82600 129100 102000 313700

Software 45000  ̂ -J 27600 25000 103600

Other '

Projects

GPAND TOTAL 4160 345676 4160 361543 4160 356262 1246974

Funding Source
General 345676

IV

361543 356262 1246974

Federal

Special

Pag#7 of 10
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North Dakota Economic Oave!opment & Finattce 

SYSTEM/FUNCTION BUDGET 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISION 
SFN 51325 (8-97) 

Department # ,____._, Department Name 
601 ND Department of Economic Denlopment & 

Finance 

System Number 
400 

-~ 

Current Biennium 1999-2001 2001-200~ Total 

Hours 

System 
Maintenance/Operations 
Agency-IT 
Employees 3920 

ISD Services 

Contract Service 

SUBTOTAL 

Training Provided By 
Agency-IT 
Employees 240 

ISD Services 

Contract Service 

SUBTOTAL 

Additional Costs 
Hardware 

Software 

Other 

jProjects 

I GP AND TOT.ALI 41601 

Funding S~urce 
General 

Federal 

Special 

Dollars Hours 

72912 3885 

63200 

70500 

7,96612 

) 
4464 275 

7000 

11464 

82600 

45000 

345676 

Dollars Hou.rs Dollars Dollars 

76340 3835 79576 249939 

65350 69331 255916 

50ij00 65000 279500 

191690 213907 785355 

5403 325 6743 16610 

I 

7750 8612 27709 

13153 15355 44319 

129100 102000 313700 

27600 25000 103600 

I 

I 
3615431 41601 3562621 12469741 

361543 356262 1246974 

.,. 
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^ f B § X  SOFTWARE INVENTORY SCHEDULE" ~~~ “
'^tQlNS'j OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISION 
, SFN 51326 (8-97)

No r t h  Da k  o I a E c o n o m i c  D e v e l o p m e n t  & F i n a n c e

Department# DepartmenfcNaine v ’ . r"-Vv Date Completed '
601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance

'• 11
I  1/15/199S

Category Total Cost *

Office Automation $ 6766

Operating System and Utilities $ 3077

Network Management and Communications Software $ 4660

System Development and Database Management Tools $ 0
Graphics Tools $ 385

Turn-key Business Applications Software $ 2612

Training, Professional Development and Support Software $

TOTAL $ 17500

• Initial purchase price

• 

• 

• 

North Dakota Economic Development & Finance 

SOFTWARE INVENTORY SCHEDULE 
OFFICE OF !vfA."I\J'AGEMENT AND BUDGET 
INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISION 
SFN 51326 (8-97) 

Department# Department Name 
601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 

Category 

Office Automation 

Operating System ai-id Utilities 

Network Management and Communications Software 

System Development and Database Management Tools 

Graphics Tools 

Turn-key Business Applications Software 

Training, Professional Development and Support Software 

TOfAL 
''••·~-

• Initial purchase plice 

I Date Completed 
I 1/15/1998 
t 

Total Cost* 

$ 6766 

$ 3077 

$ 4660 

$ 0 

$ 385 

$ 2612 

$ 

$ 17500 
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N o r t h  D a k o t a  E c o n o m i c  D e v e l o p m e n t  & F i n a n c e

Department# DepaitmentNamec;:© Date Completed
601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 1/15/1998

■; C a t e g o r y * ■- s ■ ?--.v IW alCost* *
Ann;al Lease- . ' O-

Nji Amount

CPU/Processors

• PCs / Workstations s 100608 8400

• Servers $ 7938 0

• Midrange S

• Mainframe $

Peripheral Equipment s 21095

Communications Equipment $ 17089 •

Miscellaneous $

TOTAL $ 146730 8400

* Original purchase price. Includes upgrades that are capitalized. 

'•'‘•‘Tentative Server Replacement

• 

• 

North l:"akota Economic Development & Finance 

-~--~f:1' 
,..:<~~~\ 

' ' 

HARDWARE INVENTORY SCHEDULE 
OFFICE OF .MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
INFORi\1ATION SERVICES DIVISION 
SFN 51327 (8-97) 

Department# Department Name 
601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 

Category 

CPU/Processors 

• PCs I Workstations 

• Servers 

• Midrange 

• Mainframe 

Peripheral Equipment 

Communications Equipment 

Miscellaneous 

TOfAL 

* Original purchase price. Includes upgrades that are capitalized. 

**Tentative Server Replacement 

Total Cost* 

$ 100608 

$ 7938 

$ 

$ -
$ 21095 

$ 17089 

$ 

$ 146730 

Date Completed 
1/15/1998 

AnD:i-:Bl Lea8e 
Amount 

8400 

0 -

8400 
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N o r t h  D a k o t a  E c o n o m i c  D e v e l o p m e n t 3. F i n a n c e

CONTRACT SCHEDULE
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISION >
SFN 51328 (8-97)

Department# Department Name - - - ^ * T DateCompleted
601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 1/15/1998

Vendor., Contract Type c Contract Term : Cost
■ ’ • . &

I-Net Technologies Systems Development 24 months 25000

Cipher Systems Systems Development Approximately 15 
months 44500

MidWest Leasing Inc Hardware Lease 24 months 16800

TOTAL 86300

4

4
Pag# 10 of 10
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\• t 

a,, -'10!1~ •\l~ 

CONTRACT SCHEDULE 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
INFORMATION SERVICES DIVISlQN 
SFN 51328 (8-97) 

Department# Department Name 
601 ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 

Vendor Contract Type Contract Term 

I-Net Technologies Systems Development 24months 

Cipher Systems Systems Development Approximately 15 
months 

MidWest Leasing Inc Hardware Lease 24months 

1"1!' .. ~>r. 

~--· 

TOTAL ----· 

Date Completed 
1/15/1998 

Cost 

25000 

44500 

16800 

I 

86300 
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€'- v.ae,o, 17/7191 69» lllLP 0.. ..... 
a..,- ...... 411191 50JJOO lllLP D11111 Paidall ... 
a.-.... ...... IOOW96 300,000 ULP D11111 .... 

IDC ...... 5l'l9M 16.000 ULP D11111 ... 
w.ea.,... •• E...a 9110,92 300JJOO Debt Cbarpd off $212,713 .... 
0.. 11 , .... • hd 1114197 200.000 IUU.P D11111 &?Cti 
Sclllpp'a-N Ladmd 91.23196 25,000 IUU.P Debt Bnain w 
LD ,.._S...pdw ..... 12/12197 30.000 IUU.P Debt ao.-
AcMnd,Lld. 8ilmal:t Y2IOt'92 100.000 Eqaity Budeiab 
Iii. ... 1w (US llellda) Biaamt 315192 350.000 D11111 Burlap 
............ (Ulllilyl) Bimm:t l2191'lN 700,000 Equity Burlap 
CDSolad Bilaal:k 9l2W95 50.000 Debt Burlei,ts 
CDSoad Bisman:t 5131196 20.000 Debt Budcilb 
GRlPoodlClrice Bisman:t 6/1~ 335,000 Debt Gudcip 
LASlllk:t.......a Bisman:t 9/17/97 100,000 Debt Plidoff Budcip 
Sdiullz Cramery Bismln:k IM9'91 200,000 Debt Budeip 
Uailyl Bisman:t 1/19195 100.000 ar. Burteip 
~ An:bitel::bn Fqo 1/4195 21.300 RJU.P Debt-rn ClmJCd off $28.300 Cass 
A.llowaylndullriel Fqo 4115197 300,000 Debt Cass 
A11...Lld. W. Pqo 7/t6/9'Z ,OJJOO Debt Cbarpd off S50JJOO Casa 
Carpll Fqo S/1196 500,000 Debt Casa 
Carpll Fqo 6/3/96 100,000 ar. Cass 
CobnHOle Fqo 1/4196 3~.000 Debt Cass 
Dakoca Fiber Casselton 611M 33,700 IUU.P Debt Charged off $26,700 Cass 
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F111t8aak Fargo 1002/96 100,000 ar. Cass 

.-
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RASCuewort fqo 5/11198 65,000 Debc Cass 
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RSA Buildiq Fargo 9/15193 120.000 Debc Cass 
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N.Amcrican Bison Coop. New Rockford 4119/96 300.000 RRLF Debt Eddy 
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Dlkoca Pasta Carrington 1008/92 700,000 Equity POia 
Lake Aid Syscema Carrington 4l30'93 100,000 Equity fOIICI' 
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LAS lmernational Carrinp,o l<Wll98 40,000 Debc POia 
Aalrix Software Grand Forb 7/31192 300,000 Equity OnadFom 
Agl>art LLC GrandForb 5/28198 500,000 Debt OnadForb 
AGSCO Grand Forb l<Wl/97 200,000 Debt-Disuter GrandForb 
American Woods Grand Forb 9/29197 200,000 Debt-Diwaer OnadForb 
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DaipCorp. Grandforb 5/l<W6 500.000 Equity OradPolb 
DaipCorp. GrandForb 8/31198 500,000 Bquity Onad Polb 

NII GrandForb 719197 150,000 Debt-Diaater OralForb 
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GPO FoodNnicie lac. Gnndforb ~ 100,000 Debt OralForb 
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ADI! 
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OdllDcb 
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Precision Fi ...... 
Precision Piberpua 
AU-In-One Producla 
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Noble Development 
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TRJ Enterprises 
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Inc. 
Dairy 
Dairy 
Dev. Corp 

Leingang, Al 
N. Plains Premium Beef 
NCOC 

North Plains Premium Beef 
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Q&R Processilll 
Bandy Tecbnoloo 
Drayton Grain Proceuon 
Drayton Grain Proceuon 
FSP, Inc. 
Harvest Fuel 
Harvest Fuel 
QMAS 
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Robodyne 
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Edmore Dev. Corp. 
Harvey Nordin 
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Pupley'1 

€-=-
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GrandForb 
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Hazen 
Hazen 
Hazen 
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Hazen 
Mandan 
Hebron 
Hebron 
Hebron 
Auber 
Mandan 
Mandan 
Mandan 
Mandan 
Mandan 
Tolna 
Walhalla 

Drayton 
Drayton 
Walhalla 

Walhalla 

Walhalla 
Walhalla 
Rugby 

Rugby 

Ft. Totten 
Edmore 
Devils Lake 

Edmore 
Edmore 
Devill Late 
Devils Late 
Hawmon 
Rolla 
Rolla 
Rolla 
Rolla 
Belcoun 
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57,500 

100.000 
30,000 

300,000 
100,000 
95,000 
37,500 
5,000 
2.880 

26,000 
175,000 
400,000 
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156,250 
24,000 

111.000 
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300,000 

2.5,000 
75,000 
75,000 
50,000 

300,000 
240,000 
150,000 
100,000 
75,000 

150,000 
300,000 

19,737 
21,600 
80,000 
5,000 

125,000 
25,000 

200,000 
100,000 
300,000 
20,000 

300,000 
36,248 
50,000 
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OnlldParb 
OnlldPolb 
OllldPam 
OllldPam 
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Mon.on 
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Pembina 
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Nodh Dlllma 09'.IIDllfflll't Fund Pn,Jlm 
Aaof121311ae 

Ill .I .... NcClll!lkJ U2llM 163.000 IUlLP l!9ll&y a..-t otf Sl6l . .OOO ..... 
llm::tn .... McOeeky 411/IIJ 150.000 __, a.,.lollSl,0.000 ...... .... McCllllky 6117193 1,0.000 ..., a.q.toffSl,0,000 .... 

R.Y .. 7/16193 60.000 Debt a.pd off $37.000 Siaa 
PLY- 91»'93 17,000 Del,t· QqldoffSt,,,oo Siou ., .... Diddllloa 8121196 67,,00 Debt Slalt ...... Dictillloa 3116191 25.000 Debt Slalt 

... w ..... Diddllloa 1W'21191 80.COO Debt Slalt 
Slillftill A Scm DickiDIOll 9/19196 67,490 Debt Stalk 
SlllffeaBl'S DktiJlloa 9/19'96 282,510 Debt Slalt 
Mid-Mme&Aviadon Pulley 6112192 36,000 Equity Slelle 
AmoUSALLC J...rown 9/15195 300,000 P.quity So• ..... 
Buffalo City Wood Prod. ,.........,wn 9/20,'93 ,0,000 P.quity Slllllmm 
Olcamac JamalOWD 1/31196 300,000 Debt SC!MPIIM 
Hydrobita Jame,cown ll/'20'92 300,000 Equity SbClmlll 
Hydrobita Jamestown 11»'95 175,000 Equity Snit-....... Cando IWIB/94 600,000 Debt TCJllrller 
Hart of Valley Portland 9/23194 S0,000 RRLF Dcbt-m Traill 
MaiclnVillap Hillsboro 12/7193 60,000 P.quity Traill 
USA Tecbnolosies Hillsboro 11/4192 IS0,000 Equity Charpd off SI S0,000 Traill 
Alchem Limited Grafton S/28198 3SO,OOO RRLF Debt Wabb 
Dynamics MarbtiJll Grafton 12/30,'96 125,000 RRLF Debt Wabb 
Harrilloo lndustties MiDIO IWl4192 200,000 Equity Paid off Walsh 
Harristonlndullriel MiDIO 8/7196 250,000 RRLF Debt Walsb 
N. Valley Pocaro Growen Hoople 1/30Hf 300,000 RRLF Debt Wabb 
Shea TecbncJlosies Part River 12/1.5197 250,000 Debt Walsh 
BllltOD~ Minoc 5123.194 140.000 P.quity Cllargcd off $140,000 Ward 
BIDtOlllndusuia Minot 2/ISl9S S0,000 Debt Chaqed off SS0,000 Ward 
lmqe,lnc. Minot 3/4194 25,000 Grant Ward 
Kenmare Economic Dev. Kenmare 2/13195 15,000 Grant Ward 

• Feia Fomily lJ.P Minoc 9111195 300,00CI Debt Ward 
EnvdopeCo. Kenmare 10(26194 125,000 RRLF Debt Ward 
Logic Minot 7fl0/93 200,000 Debt Paid off Ward 

Oral Logic Minoc 4116192 300,000 F.quity Charpd off $300.000 Ward 
Oral Logic Minot 12/10/92 100,000 F.quity Chaqed off SI00.000 Ward 
Pro Entry Kemnare 3/2192 I 5,000 Debc Charpd off S 11,988 Ward 
Pro Entry Minot 3/2192 15,000 Debc ClwJedoffSll,988 Ward 
Sawyer Beef Sawyer 9nl90 S0,000 P.quity Ward 
lnstaScrcen Harvey 7fl9193 80,000 Debc Clwged off SI 8,134 Wells 
NuGrain Harvey 2/14195 275,000 RRLF F.quiry Wells 
NuGrain Harvey 3/4194 200,000 F.quity Welk 
TJ Manufacturing Haivey 3/31194 40,000 RRLF Debt Charpd off SJS,930 Welk 
Allen Falcon Williatoo 7/13198 2,797 Debc William& 
Ames Mfg. WilliSIOll 12/31192 300,000 Equity Williama 
Dakota Catalyst Williston 419192 300,000 Equity CharJed off $300,000 Williama 
Dakota Catalyst Williston 12fl9/93 250,000 P.quity Qwpd off $250.000 Williama 
Falcon Fiberglass Williston 2/1195 42.SOO Debi Qwpd off $37.SOO Williama 
Foam Tccbnol<>sia Williston 819194 70,000 Debt Cwgi.:d off $60,000 Williama 

25,828,440 
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• • North Dakota Non-Ag Annual Avg. Employment 
(Non-seasonally adjusted) 
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• • 
North Dakota Total General Fund Revenue 

$1,800,000,000 ...--------------------

$1,600,000,000 +-----------------~-

$1,400,000,000 +------------------d~-....;::a:;...._ __ _ 

$1,200,000,000 +---------~~------

$1,000,000,000 +--~----------------------

$800,000,000 +------------------

$600,000,000 ------------------

$400,000,000 -+-------------------

$200,000,000 -+---------------------

$0 -+-----..---~--.---~---,-----T---,-----

1985- 1987- 1989- 1991- 1993- 1995- 1997- 1999-
1987 1989 1991 1993 1995 1997 1999 * 2001* 

* WEFA Projections 3/1/99 



• • Gross State Product 
(in millions of $s) 
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• • 
Per Capita Personal Income 
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• • South Dakota vs. North Dakota Employment 
in the Major Primary Sector Industries 

(Non-seasonably adjusted) 
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• South Dakota Populion & Employment 
vs. 

North Dakota Population & Employment 
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ED&F's Mission and Strategic Plan 

Vision Statement 
To increase the standard of living for all North Dakotans. 

Mission Statement 
To provide strategic direction and quality products and services that stimulate and support 
local economic growth and diversity. 

The vision of the Economic Development and Finance (ED&F) Department is to increase the 
standard of living for all North Dakotans. Quite simply. to generate higher incomes. The 
agency strives every day through its strategic planning, policy development and products and 
services offerings to increase the state's household income and per capita income . 

Our vision of increasing North Dakota's standard of living is achieved with successful 
primary sector investment outcomes for local communities. These outcomes include the 
creation of new businesses from within the state. the retention and expansion of existing 
businesses, and the attraction of new businesses to the state. 

There are three key opportunities driving North Dakota's economy of the future and driving 
ED&F's efforts: the global economy, the information economy, and workforce development. 
If North Dakota does not capitalize on these opportunities, diversify its economy and address 
formidable issues such as out-migration and workforce development, the state will continue 
to fall behind the rest of the nation and economic opportunities will pass it by. 

ED&F recognizes these needs and opportunities and as a result, has developed a strategic 
plan that will address these issues, create an environment for successful primary sector 
investment, and ultimately, increase North Dakota's standard of living. The plan's main 
theme is for ED&F to facilitate efforts statewide, among private and public partners. to 
accomplish three important goals for securing the economic future of our state. 

Goal #I • Develop a shared vision for economic development efforts in the state. 
Goal #2 • Build the local c pacity and ability of communities to secure successful investment 
outcomes. 
Goal #l • Promote the state to create awareness and generate leads for successful investment 
outcomes. 



• 

• 

This process is actually quite simple. First. we need to identify a common vision and plan so 
all of our efforts are cohesive, consistent and strategic. Second, we need to develop our 
product - local communities, and ultimately, the state. Third. we need to promote our product 
so our customers know of our strengths and opportunities. "Build it, and they will come" - if 
we build it (the local capacities of each community), aN! promo(e it effectively, they (new 
investment outcomes - relocations, start ups, and expansions) will come ... Grow it, and they 
will stay" - if we continue to grow it (the local capacities of each community and the 
successes of existing businesses), they (existing businesses) will stay (successful retention 
and e:tpansion). 

Goal #1: Develop a shared vision for economic development efforts in the state. 

ED&F's Role: Assume a leadership role in ~valuating. clarifying and recommending new 
economic development policy. 

Continue to educate community leaders through the agency's economic 
development education program. 

Facilitate the development of a statewide strategic plan. 

Facilitate effective communications and interaction with state legislators 
regarding economic development policies . 

Establish a Director's Action Team, comprised of representatives from the 
business and development communities, to assist the agency in 
determining goals and strategies for the state's economic development 
efforts. 

Goal #2: Build the local apacity and ability of communities to secure success( ul 
investment outcomes. 

Strategy # I : 

ED&F's Role: 

Educate community leadership to adopt a shared economic development 
vision so they can transform their constituents. 

Continue to educate community leaders through the agency's economic 
development education program. 

Facilitate broad-based leadership forums to create an environment inciting 
leaders and entrepreneurs. 

Facilitate on-going leadership skill development and board training by 
focusing on skills including negotiation, conflict resolution and critical 
thinking . 



Strategy #2: 

ED&F' s Role: 

• 
Strategy #3 : 

ED&.F ' s Role: 

Strategy #4: 

• 

Facilitate the development of a platform that provides opportunities for 
leaders to use their leadership skills. 

Facilitate the state's commitment to targeting the telecommunications and 
information technology industries and its investment in infrastructure, 
technology and people. 

Educate community leaders about the importance of telecommunications 
and information technology to the state' s economy and the opportunities 
that exist within these industries for their communities. 

Identify other partners and collaborate in removing existing barriers to 
investing in telecommunications and information technology at a state and 
local level. 

Establish a program to build on the successes of current .. wired cities" and 
share their strategies, opportunities and issues with other communities. 

Interface with telecommunications companies to meet the needs and 
address the issues facing communities. 

Facilitate partnerships between communities, businesses and education 
and training providers to educate teachers and students to develop a strong 
telecommunications and information technology workforce. 

Establish a Director's Information Technology Visioning Team to 
complete a visioning process and develop a strategic plan of action for 
preparing the state to capitalize on telecommunications and information 
technology opportunities. 

Identify and address the needs of existing primary sector businesses 
through collaborative efforts with communities and professional 
developers to create an environment for successful retention and 
expansion. 

Develop a business visitation program, in partnership with communities 
and professional developers. 

Assist communities and developers in responding to the needs of locaJ 
businesses. 

Identify and address workforce development needs by establishing a 
network between communities, businesses and educational institutions . 



ED&F's Role: 

Strategy #5: 

• 
ED&F's Role: 

Strategy #6: 

ED&F's Role: 

• 

Further the partnership between businesses and educational institutions 
through business visitations and subsequent forums between the aligned 
parties. 

Assess the workforce development needs of a community and business 
through business visitations and target industry research. 

Foster the relationship between the agency and the state's education and 
training providers to work collaboratively to develop education and 
training programs necessary to meet the existing and future workforce 
needs of the state. 

Develop an information system to ensure that the needs of businesses are 
clearly and promptly referred to the appropriate education and training 
providers. 

Develop an aggressive, strategic marketing program to recruit a skilled 
labor force to the state. 

Provide financial services to create opportunities for communities and 
businesses to achieve successful investment outcomes. 

Provide funding sources through the Development Fund and the 
Agricultural Products Utilization Commission. 

Qualify and maintain a venture capital network and align communities and 
businesses with the appropriate venture capital providers for additional 
funding opportunities. 

Educate local financial institutions about the financial needs of 
communities and businesses regarding successful economic development. 

Assist communities and businesses with project due diligence and with 
developing a viable, strategic business plan to help secure funding. 

Assist communities and businesses with identifying and capitalizing on 
opportunities in the global economy. 

Educate community leaders about international business and trade trends 
and opportunities through the agency's economic development education 
program and other training seminars. 

Identify global needs and opportunities through business visitations and 
align businesses and communities with the appropriate service provider . 
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Strategy #7: 

ED&F's Role: 

Assist communities and businesses in identifying local global 
opportunities through the target industry research and other market. 
company and product assessments. 

Develop a strategic marketing program to promote the state· s stren&Jths 
and opportunities internationally on a targeted basis. 

Foster a collaborative partnership with other public and private entities to 
provide communities with the tools and resources to build their civic 
capacity. 

Under the leadership of the Rural Development Council, work with other 
public and private entities to establish a cohesive strategic planning 
process to facilitate local capa ity building. 

Goal #3: Promote the state to create awareness and generate leads for successful 
investment outcomes. 

Strategy #1: 

ED&F's Role: 

Strategy #2 : 

ED&F's Role: 

Define the product at a state and local level and detennine North Dakota's 
strengths, opportunities and competitive selling points. 

Assess the state's business climate and determine its level of 
competitiveness in comparison to what other states are doing . 

Assist communities in defining their products and determining their 
competitive positions through research and SWOT analysis. 

In partnership with the Director's Action Team. establish a peer 
certification process to assess a community's progress in developing its 
product, and recognize communities for completing pre-defined phases of 
product (community) development. 

Develop and maintain a state and local information system for consistently 
tracking the business climates and competitive positions of communities 
and the state. 

Identify audiences for targeted marketing messages and assess their needs. 

Identify audiences and their needs for each state-defined target industry by 
utilizing and updating the target industry research. and other customer and 
market assessments. 

Assess audience needs and identify prospects. suppliers. clusters and 
opportunities for expansions through business visitations . 



Strategy #3 : 

ED&F'sRole: 

• 
Strategy #4: 

ED&F's Role: 

• 

Identify m.diences and their needs for marketing efforts including labor 
force recruitment and other image-building campaigns for the state. 

Interface with educational institutions to promote entrepreneurial and 
career opportunities for high school and college graduates within the state. 

Obtain input regarding target audiences and their needs through the 
Director's Action Team. 

Create awareness, internally and externally, about the state's strengths and 
opportunities for successful investment outcomes. 

Establish "Team North Dakota." a public-private marketing partnership 
between communities, pro!'~ssional developers. businesses and public 
stakeholders to promote the state's strengths and opportunities 
domestically and globally . 

Develop and maintain a strategic internal and external marketing plan, 
enlisting "Team North Dakota" and the Director's Action Team. 

Generate awareness about North Dakota's opportunities for expansions 
and entrepreneurial activities, and promote the agency's product and 
service offerings through business visitationi. . 

Educate community leaders about the state's strengths and opportunities, 
and the product and service offerings of the agency through the economic 
development education program. Utilize the program to also educate 
community leaders about how to create awareness of their own 
community's strengths and opportunities. 

Develop investment prospects by transforming leads into opportunities. 

Conduct mark.et, company and product assessments to complete 
appropriate due diligence research for quaJifying leads as viable prospects. 

Assist communities and professional developers with conducting impact 
analysis to assess the viability and economic impact of community and 
economic development projects. 

Conduct miscellaneous research, including labor studies, to provide 
communities with the tools and information to secure successful 
investments. 

Qualify prospec ~ by developing and nurturing successful relationships 
through contacts and visitations . 



• 

Identify prospect needs. and assist communities with creating incentive 
packages necessary to secure successful investment outcomes. 

Work effectively with qualifying communities to provide them with viable 
prospects and assist them in negotiating and closing the investment. 
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OMde 

·/:Jlllans 

$965,297 

North Dakota Development Fund and "-h.nsolldated Investments 
July 1, 1991 - December 31, 1998 

Burke 

Mountrail 

Mercer 

S596,380 

Ollwr 

Emmons 

McIntosh 

There are 3' countin with NDDF and RRLF lnvntmen1S. Funded Projects 
Committed Dollars 
Total 

Regi0rl1 -
Regl0n2 -

Regi0n3 -
Region' ' I . 

Region5 -
Region6 -
Region 7 

Region& -

a 

$1,065,000 

Grand Forks 

$4,383,600 

$25,828,440 
4,137,845 

$29,966,285 



• NDDF AND RRLF ~SOLIDATED FUNDS 
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• NDDF AND RRLFcoALIDATED FUNDS cont'd 
DEFAUl T RATE AT 1130 YEAR ENO 

CHARGE-OFFS BY INVESTMENT DATE 
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1994 

• Regional Rural Development Revolving Loan Fund 
CURRENT RRLF PORTFOLIO VALUE 
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Nonh Dakota 0.Vetopment Fund Projects As of 12/31/98 ...... .. ., .... 
c.a,:•1 lMatiN .,. .. A ... •t , ... Yz£: Stata c ... :z 
Hcainpr Co. Crop Hcttinaer mw 36.000 m, Dcbt-TTI Adams 
Sure-Way Sysa.u Valley City 12/7/91 69.360 RRLF Debt Barnes 
Farmers Choice ,_ Leeds .Ul/91 ffl,000 RRLF Debt Paid off 8auoe 
Fanna's Choice,_ Leeds 10/29/96 300,000 RRLF Debt 8auoe 
Leeds EDC Leeds S/29196 16,000 IUU.f Debt 8casoa 
Safe Corponiaion Esmond 9/10/92 300.000 Debt Charpd off S212.71l 8cnsoo 
Gates Manufacturina Lansford 8/14197 200.000 IUU.f Debt Boaincaa 
Scbcpp's Deli Lansford 9/23196 25,000 RRLf Debt Bottineau 
LO Paulson Entcr11rins Bowman 12/12/97 30,000 RRLf Ocbc Bowmm 
AdMed, Lid. Bismarck 5/20/92 100,000 Equ11y Burlcip 
Bis. Industries (US Health) Bisman:k 3/S/92 JS0,000 Debt Burlcip 
Bismuck Ind. (Unisys) Bisman:k 12/9/94 700.000 Equity Burleip 
CD Sound Bismardt 9/29/95 50,000 Debt Burleip 
CD Sound Bismarck 5/J 1/96 20,000 Debt Burleip 
GFG Foodservice Bimwu 6/10/96 335,000 Debt Burleip 
LAS lnlcmational Bisman:k 9/17/97 100,000 Debt Paid off Burleigh 
Schultz Crcame,y Bismuck IOll9/91 200,000 Debi Burlcip 
Unisys Bisman:k 1/19195 100.000 Grant Burleigh 
Advanced An:hitcctun: Fargo 114195 21.300 RRLf Dcbt-m Charpd off S21.l00 Cass 
Alloway Industries Fargo 4115/97 300.000 Debt Cass 
ATL. Lid. W. Fargo 7/16/92 50,000 Debt Charged off SS0,000 Cass 
Cargill Fargo 5/1/96 500,000 Debt Cass 
Cargill Fargo 6/3/96 100,000 Grant Cass 
Cobra Hose Fargo 1/4/96 35,000 Debt Cass 
Dakota fiber Casselton 612194 33.700 RRLF Debt Charpd off S26, 700 Cass 
Dakota Fresh Casscllon 4123/96 50,000 RRLf Debt Cass 
First Banlt Fargo 10/22196 100.000 Grant Cass 
IC System Fargo 9/24196 90,000 Debt Cass 
IC System Fargo 9/24196 37,500 Grant Cass 
Marvin Windows Fargo 7/26196 500,000 Debt Cass 

• Marvin Windows Fargo 817196 100.000 Grant Cass 
Mid-America Aviation Fargo 10/29192 200.000 Equal)' Cass 
Mid-America Aviilion Fargo 10/30/92 30,000 Equal)' Cass 
ND Housin& A. ED/MM Fargo 7/24192 34,000 Debt Chqed offSl.274 Cass 
Phoenix International Fargo 11125/91 300.000 Equity Paid off Cass 
R. Blajsczak / D Russell Fargo 7,23191 53,754 Debt Paid off Cass 
RA.S Casework Fargo 5/11191 65.000 Debt Cass 
RCB Bakin& Fargo 9117/97 100.000 Debt Charpd offSI00.000 Cass 
RSA Buildin& Fargo 9/15/93 120.000 Debt Cass 
R WA Properties Fargo 9/1/91 175.000 Debt Cass 
SEI Farao 9121194 329,714 Debt Cass 
N American Bisoa Coop. New Rcxkfor 41I~ 300,000 RRLf Debt Eddy 
AgGrowOils CarrinatOII IOIJm 300,000 IUU.f Debt Foster 
AgGrowOils Carrinp,a 911/91 200.000 RALF Debt fOSla' 
Dakoca Pasta CaninllOD 10/21192 700.000 Equicy fos&cr 
Lake Aid Systems Carrin.-,.. 4130/93 100.000 Equity Foster 
Lake Aid Systems CarrinllOD 10/7194 100.000 Debt fa-, 
LAS I nlCffllllional Caninaton IOI 1/91 40.000 Debt Foster 
AatrixSoftware Gnnd Forts 7/) 1/92 )00.000 Eqwty Grand Forb 
AgPa,t LLC Grand FOfb 5121191 soo.ooo Debt Graadforb 
AGSCO GnndfOIQ 10/1/97 200.000 Oehl-Disaster Gnndforb 
Arncnan Woods Grand FOfb 9fl9191 200.000 Oebt-Oisallcr Graadforb 
Assocaa&ed Potato Growcn Gnnd FOfb 11 /Jm 200.000 Dcbc-Oisulcr Gnndforb 
B1odigCS10r Tcchnoloaics Grand Farb l2/24l97 200,000 Equity-Oisaslcr GnndFOlb 
Blue rhundcrHawks Lanmorc 12/2l/91 16.100 RRLf Debt Gcadforb 
Cinus Ocsap Cori,. Grand FOfb 5/10,'96 500,000 Equal)' Gnndfodla 
Cinus Ocsap Cori,. Grand Forts 1/llNI S00.000 Equity CifandFOlb 
GF Truss Gnlnd FOfb 7,'9/q7 150.000 Dcbc-Oisaslcr GradFOlb 
GFG Foodscrvicc Inc. Grand Forts 5/2~5 67.500 Gran1 Gcadforb 
GFG f oocbcrv tee Inc. Grand FOfb 61:!9fq5 100.000 Debt GradfOlb 
Infrared T a:hnoloaics Grand FOfb 12/10/92 140.000 Eqwty Chqed off 1140.000 GraadFOlb 
Phai.klphta Matan>Cli Grand Forks 12/2,'97 200.000 Ocbt-Oisu&cr Gcadforb 
Pnbbs Sled Grand Forts l /2,'91 250.000 Debt Gradforb 
Pribbs Steel Grand Forts 12/1&-VI 200.000 Debt Grandfotb 
Red Raver TraJin& Grand Forts li:?.l,9' )0.000 Gr.nt GraadFotb 
Red River Trildm& Co. Grand Forts 2/:?S.-V5 30.000 Debt Charpd offSl0.000 Gflllllforb 



""°"'9 Dlkota Devetopment Fund Pro,ects As d ,2131198 ...... , ..... 
c .. ..., ....... Dale Aaoaat , .... Tza Ste ... CoH2 
Residual~ Cinndforb 91119'1 200.000 Dcht-DisaM' Grand FOits 
TAG Qnndforb 7/16/90 7S.OOO Equity Grand forb 
TAG Gnndforb I0/9191 22S.OOO Equiry Grand Fora 
Youn&~ GnndFom 7/10/97 100.000 Debt-Oisulcr GrandFClfb 
ADE Rcpal 9/11/92 S0.000 Equity Charpd offffl.000 Hcttlftla' 
AD£ Rqa1 1/419) 25.000 Equity Charpd off W.000 Hcninpr 
ADE Regent 10,27/9) 43.000 Debt Chqcd off SJ7. 769 Hcttinpr 
Buffalo Commons Mou 7/31196 120.000 RRLf Dcbc Hdlinacr 
Orbtech Steele S/2.i/95 10.000 Grant Kidder 
Fisher Flyin& Products Edgeley 3/9,95 45.000 RRLF Debl-m uMourc 
Prcc:is!OII fibaglass Edgeley 6112/92 250,000 Equity Charged off S:250,000 LaMoure 
Precision f ibClglass Edgeley 9124/93 20,000 Debt Chqed off S:20,000 uMOIR 
All-In-One Products Walford City 2/27/9'; 95,000 R.RLF Debi McKenzie 
TRJ Enterprises WIiford City 11/18196 51.SOO R.RLF Debt Md(ea.zie 
Bio SUM Garrisqa 10/27/93 100.000 Debt Paid off Mcleaa 
Brite flitc Hum 3/10/94 30.000 R.RLF Debt Menu 
Noble Dev. Corp. Hazm 118196 300.000 R.RLF Equity Mercer 
Noble Dev. COflJ. Hazen 5/18191 100.000 R.RLF Equity Mm:c:r 
Noble Development Hazen 3/18/96 95.000 Grant Mcrcu 
Noble Games Hazen 7/3196 37.SOO R.RLF Debt Mera:r 
Oster. E. United Test Hazen 6/22194 5.000 RJU.f Debt Men:cr 
Roger Rasch Hazm 8/26194 2,880 R.RLF Oebt-m Men:cr 
TRJ Enterprises Hazen l/13/9'J 26.000 R.RLF Debt Mcra:r 
Chiefs Choice Mandan 8/15/94 175.000 Equity Charpl offSl7S,OOO M~oa 
Dacco, Inc. Hebroa 4129191 400.000 RJU.f Debt Monma 
Dakota Dairy Hebroa 9/27196 130.000 R.RLF Debt Mortoa 
Dakota[)a.i,y Hebroa 6/15/91 156,250 R.RLF Debt Monon 
Flasher Dev . Corp Flasher 5/31196 24.000 P.RLF Equity Mortoa 
Leingang, Al Mandan 7/21/95 111.000 Debt Mortoa 
N. Plains Premium Beef Mandan 2/3/97 100.000 Debt Paid off Monae 

• NCOC Mandan 7/31/96 300.000 Debt Monoa 
Nonh Plains Premium Beef Mandan 4123197 25.000 Debt Monoa 
Tech Rom Libraries Mandan 7122/93 75.000 Equity Charp off S7S,OOO Monon 
Q&R Processing Tolna 8/&194 75.000 RRLF Equity Cbaraed offS7S.OOO Ndsoe 
Bandy T echnolcgy Walhalla 3/6/97 50.000 R.RLF Debt-m Panbina 
Drayton Grain Processors Drayton .i/l&/96 300.000 R.RLF Debt Pembina 
Drayton Grain Processors Drayton 8/14,'91 240.000 RRLF Debt Pembina 
FSP, Inc. Walhalla 2/9i94 150.000 Debt Pcmbiae 
Harvest Fuel Walballa 2/21197 100,000 RRLF Debt Panbia 
Huvcst Fuel Walhalla 9/11192 75.000 Equity PembiDa 
QMAS Walhalla 8/6194 IS0.000 Equity Pcmbm 
Robodync Ruaby 1/19193 300.000 Equity Picn:c 
Robodync Ru1by J/5191 19.737 Debt Pierce 
Dakota Medical Lab. Ft Toaea 3/ J/96 21.600 R.RLF Debl-m Charpd off S:21,600 Ramey 
Edmore On. Corp. Edmore S/27194 &0.000 RRLF Equity Charpd off SI0.000 Ramey 
Huvey N91'dia Devils Lab 3/l 3/9S 5.000 RRLF Dcbt-m Ramsey 
NYTAFlnduslrics Edmore 2/24/95 125.000 RRLF Debt Charpd off SllS,000 bmcy 
NYT AF lndusttics Edmore }/10,94 25.000 RRLF Debt Charpd off S24.934 Ramey 
Puplcy's Dev1lsl.ab 3;1194 200.000 RRLF Debt Ramey 
Puplcy's Devils Lau 1/12196 100.000 RRLF Debt Ramey 
Miptylite Hankimoa 12/21 /92 300.000 Equity Chapel off U00.000 Richlad 
lrucma&ional Peace 0-- Rolla 911/91 20000 RRLF Debt Rolcae 
Miaolap T ec:hnolopa Rolla 12/11/W, 300.000 Debt Paid off Rolcae 
Microlap Tecbnolc,pa Rolla 6111 ,91 36.2-'I RRLF Debt RokM 
Rolla JOA Rolla Ill~ 50.000 RRLF Debt Rolcae 
TunleMountaiaMf1- Belcoun 1/31/92 307.000 Debt Rolcm 
K1rschmma Mia, McClusky 1121/94 163.000 RRLF Eq111ty Charpd offSl63.000 Slmldla 
Kirschmau Mfa, McGusty 4/7193 150.000 Equity Cbqed off SI 50..000 Skr1dlll 
Kirschmae Mfa, McUusky 61171'9) 150.000 Equity Charpd offSU0.000 Shcrldla 
FACT Ft. Y.ucs 7116193 60.000 Debt Clllrpd off Sl7.000 SioG 

.FACT "t. Yaan ~3 17.000 Debi Chqed offSl4.500 Sioa 
Balter Boy Bake Shop D1d1.1nsoa 1/211<16 67,500 Debt Stan. 
Reller Wcldina D1d1.1RS011 3/16191 25.000 Debt S..'ftt 
Reller Weldlftl Diclunsoa 1001/91 &0,000 Debt Slat 
Steffes & Son Oidunson 9119196 67.~~ Debt Start 
Steffes ETS Diclun50ft 9/191(16 212.510 Debt Start 



Nor'lh 0..... ~ Fund PrQIIIC1S Asd 12/31198 ..... ..... c.,.,, , ...... Dalt AINIIIII , ... Tffl sa.... c:::, 
Micl-AalricaAwil!iaa i:--, 6112m 36.000 E',4llily Steele 
AvaoUSALLC J us 9/ISltS J00,000 F.-, SM 
e..-.CqWoodPnid. W20t'9) SO.GOO £.-, SN -• Gtelas lnl/96 JaD.000 Deel Slwc_,. 
Hy~ lm,'92 100.• Equi!J s.. 
Hy .... a 1/3CW9S 175.«- Equily c+I'•-
1-.,. IOfl~ a.ooo Odil TOWN:r 
Hart of Vllllcy 9t'2lM 50.000 It.RU Ddll-m Trail 
Mc:xica Villlse Hillan 12/719) 60.000 Equily Traill 
USAT~ Hilbllo,o 11/4192 150..000 Equity Chqed off S 150.000 (nil 
Ak:bcal.iailed Gnftaa 5121191 350,000 IUU..F ~ w ... 
Oyumic:sMllbliaa Gnftoa ·~ l"J)GO IUU..F Dd,t Walsla 
Harrulaa ~ Millo 10fl4192 200.000 Equity Paid off Wablt 
Harriswiladll.mics M.- 1/7196 250,000 IUU..F Deb: Wabll 
N. Vallcy,-_,<in,was Hoopii 1/JONI 300.fJOO IUlLf Odil Walslt 
ShcaTo.._.... Partin« 12/15197 250,000 0. Wabll 
a.... ..... ics Miaat Sl2ll94 140,000 f.quity Cblrpd off 1140.000 Wn 
8-lac!mlrizs Minot 2/15195 30.000 Dd,t Cbqot offS50.000 Wad 
IJIIIIC,lnc. Milllat )/4/M "·000 0,- Wn 
Kw&o.JmicDn. IC~ 2/1319S U.000 ~ Wn 
L&S Feisl Fawy LLP MiDat 

9/1 '"' 
lOC.000 Odil Wn 

l'!DEa~Co. K.amme IOt'26194 125.000 IUU..F Odil Wn 
Onl Lope Miaat 7/20,'93 200,000 (►.•• Pllidoff Wn 
Oral Logic Miaat 41:6'92 100.000 Equily Cluqed off SJ00.000 Wn 
Oral Logic Miaot 12/10f92 100.000 Equily Ollrpd offSI00.000 Wn 
Pn,Eatry KauDIR l/2M IS.000 Odil Chaqed ofUI 1.9U Wn 
Pn,EAU) M'iaal 3/2J9J 15.000 Debi ~ off SI 1.911 Wn 
SawyaBeef Sawyer 917/90 50.000 Equiry Wn 
hls1aScrem Harvey 712919) I0.000 Debi Cbqot off S ! 1.114 Wdll 
NuGnin Harvey 2/1419S 27S.000 IUU..F Equity Wdll 

• NuGrair Harvey )/~ 200..000 ~ Wells 
TJManufactunna Harvey l/31194 40.000 RRLf Debi ~offSJUlO Wells 
Alla! Fak:ocl wmraaa 7113191 2.797 Debi Williams 
Am:sMf&. Willislaa 12/31192 100.000 Eqwty Willials 
DatocaCaalyst WilliSIDII 419192 )Ol\000 Equty a.pd off SJ00.000 Will~ 
Datocauaalys'( Willisloa 12/2919) 250,000 Eqwty f'hqed otf'"°.000 Wi~ 
falcon f ibcrpass WilliSIOa 2/1 '9S (2,500 Odil a.pd offSJ7.500 Will~ 
Foam T ccbnolops Willislm &/9,'M 70.000 Odil Chqc,d off $60.000 Will~ 

25.121.440 

• 
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• • Agriculture Production Utilization Commission 
ProjeCl # Project Tltb Ba1tc ReHarch M1rkettna Coop Maruttna Farm ,,_. • 

0'"'9lflcatlon °"~"'-oeeoo-01 Pride of Dakota 20,000.00 
oeeoo-o2 MonOak Durum 28,e:>o.OO 
oeeoc,.o3 Wheat BaMd Co~lna 10,200.00 
oeeo0-04 Agrt-Board 25,000.00 
oeeoo-os Dehydrated. v~ 10.000.00 
oeeoo-oe l'),ted Florals 3,000.00 -oeeoo-01 Supe""ale Tll111pte 7,000.00 
oeeoo-oa Red Claw Lobttsr 5,000.00 
oeeoc,.09 Heart of the Valley 13,375.00 
oeeoo-10 Selenium Bee' 21,000.00 
oee00-11 Elk. Walls 5,000.00 
oeeoo-12 7th Generation Bison 5,000.00 ·-oeeo0-13 Golden Fields 4,800.00 
oeeo0-14 Dakota Dairy, Lakota 29,500.00 -·-
oeeoo-1s RR Valley Carrot 20,000.00 
oeeoo-1e Bison Products 18,000._00 
oeeoo-11 Great Plains Grain Ill 12,000.00 
oeeoo-1e Prairie Gold Foods 4,800.00 1 

oeeo0-19 Brandy T ec:hnoloav 25,000.00 
oeeoo-20 Williston Irrigation 80,000.00 
oeeoo-21 Soil Fertility/Carrots 10,000.00 
oeeoo-22 MAP 1998 10,000.00 
oeeo0-23 !AgGrow Olis Ill 50,000.00 
oeeoo-2, HVICTF VII 10.000.00 
oeeoo-2s Dakota Dairy Spedaltln 48,482.50 
oeeoo-2e Flax Erosion Mats 8,890.00 
oeeoo-21 Consofldlted Strawboard Balance Transferred from 1995-97 ... ~ 
oeeoo-2e Pre-Cut Fresh Salad 27,300.00 
oeec,o.29 Branded Meats Products 32,750.00 
oeec,o.30 Scab Rnean:h 40,000.00 
oeec,o.31 Car1ille Dairy 19,215.00 
oeec,o.32 NO Dairy Industry 54 500.00 



• Agriculture Production UtlllzatJon Commission 
Project• Project Title Basic ReHarch Marketing Coop Marketing Fann ProtOIYN -

Otverslflcatlon o.w·--- ------ -- >---- -
06e00-33 Farmers Union Feedlot 40,000.00 

- -
06e00-34 Coriander 5,000.00 
06e00-35 Hoselton Relndur 5,000.00 
06e00-3e Nelson Fish Farm 5,000.00 
06e00-37 7-Point Elk 5,000.00 
06e00-38 Flax Straw Blanket II 30,000.00 
06e00-39 Montola Growers 52,74".00 ' 
oeeoo--40 Spirttwood Dairy 10,000.00 
oeeoo--41 Field Pea lnclUSion 35,400.00 
oeeoo--42 Prairie Pasta 120,000.00 
oeeoo--43 Schultz Creamery 70,000.00 
~ American Dalry 82,000.00 
oeeoo--45 Buf Quality Assurance 19,500.00 -
<>ee00--4e Food Processing Feu!bill 25,000.00 
06d00-47 Mart(et Development & Test 30,000.00 
06600-48 Branded. Meat Initiative 48,485.00 --oeeoo--49 Alfalfa New Products 20,000.00 
06800-50 Horse Head Irrigation 35,000.0C 
06600-5~ Nelson Elk Boarding 5,000.00 .. 
06600-52 Bison/Pasta 152,285.00 
06e00-5? Scheoo's Dakota Dell 15,000.00 
OM00-54 Westem Star Dairy 10,000.00 
0fl800.55 Potato Pivot Irrigation 40,000.00 
oeeoo-se Golden Valley Elk Ranch 25,000.00 
06e00-57 AIM System 50,000.00 
OM00-58 Utilizing Hull-Less Oats 14,550.00 
oeec>o-59 Dakota Beef Oevelooment 20,000.00 

TOTALS $ 428 940.00 $ 875 287.50 $ 372 329.00 $ 54,800.00 $ 75 000.00 
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PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
IOt DEPT Of ECONOMIC Dr:.VELOPMENT IL FINANCE 
Blennilr;;': 1191-2001 

Progl'M1: ED.:.F OPS1<\TIONS (01-01) 
Program ~we: Piw,,ide strategic dfrec:tlon and quality services that stimulate and support Cocal economic growth and diversity. 

OUtcome MeHurae: 
101 Number of targetsd primary sector ND business whe,e lncrtiases In Investment are matfe to improve produ::tivlly 

102 Percent at ~Cf8ase in the number of targeted primary sector businesses operating In NO each year 

103 PIH'Cenl of business clienCs Who feel that the services provided to them by ED&F meet or exceed their expectations 

104 Percenl of professional developorslcommunity clients who feel services provided to them by EO&F meet or ex<:ffd their 
8)(1)9Ctations 

Slnlltcgy: ADMINISTRATION & SuPPORT (01) 
Stnteu, se.-.ment Prcwtde tor the management and development of the agency's financial, human and lnfonnatlon resources as weU as 

prcwide adninlstrlltive support services to other agency divisions. 
OUtplllMeMUfn! 

301 Sumly and lnlerview slaflto determine satisfaction With ltle agency's tlnanclal, information and personnel management 
systems and IUflPOti services 

302 Number of staff In~ in agency training and personnel development 

303 Number ol agency strategic plannlng meetings 

304 Number or performance evaluations conducted to assess external client satisfaction 

strategy: STATE & LOCAL DEVELOPMENT (02} 
S1r111eff S.._tt Provide educllfon and selVlces that focus on developing gn1atar state and loca1 c11pacity In economic development to 

buws• GM conrn,nly leadtlfS, professional developers and stakeholdtirs. 
OUtput Me•urn: 

301 Nuni>er of state partners and stakeholders receiving economic davelopment education & training 

302 Number of professional developers, volunteers and comm1nlty leaders receiving economic dttvelopment t1ducatlon 6, 
training 

303 Number or~ pactnershlpi. supported among local devolopme'll groups 
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PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
101 DEPT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT g FINANCE 

Bienniwn: 1999-2001 

Strategy: RESEARCH & INTELLIGENCE (03) 
Strategy staliement: Assess the state's capaclty and competitive position, track competitors and new opportunities. Provide research 

services to support economic deW!lopment decision making. 
output Measures: 

301 Number of business clients provided research and information services 

302 Number of local developers provided research and information senlices 

303 Number of state partners -and stakeholders provided rc:;3arch and Information services 

strategy: BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT (04) 
strategy Statement: Assist state/regionalnocal efforts to create successful investment outcomes throuQh targeted marketing efforts and by 

senring the needs of existing and new businesses that generate new wealth for the state. 
Output Measures: 

301 Number of business clients provided assistance in developlng new lnv~stment outcomes 

302 Number of local developers provided assistance In securing new business investment 

303 Number of state partners and stakeholders provided assistance and/or engaged in developing new opportunities 

Sb-~: BUSINESS Ot-vELOPMENT (05) 
S~egy Statement: UNOERSERVED - Provide leadership, resour,;es and coordination directed toward the trnUier development and 

expansion of Native American and women's businesses In the state. 
output Meuures: 

301 Numb« of business clients provided assistance In developing new Investment outcomes 

302 Nuni>er oOocal developers provided assistance In securing new business investment 

303 Number or state part1\ers "nd stakeholders provided assistance and/or engaged In developfng new opportunities 

Strategy: FUNDING SOURCES (06) 
Strategy Statement Assist state/r~naUlocal efforts to create succe,sful investment outcomes by providing linancial seNices lhat meet 

the needs of existing & new businesses that generate wealth for ND; assist entilles in conducting project research & 
other due diligence 

output ~Huret: 
301 Number of bUslness clients provided with project financing 

302 NuniJer of local devek>pers provided assistance with fi11anclal services locludfng project research and due dlifgence 

Oflce of Managem•nt and Budget 
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FebtrJety1,1 ... 

It has been DOied did thn .. 39 data communicatiom ports EO&F ii beina c:hupd for. In addition 
to OM for each ftall time ED&F llaff' person (21) hire~ how 1be addidonal portl are used: 

Fraine 1.eitt• (Director - ND Workfort.e Development) J 
Temporary Support Staff (APUC, Network & Om Support) 3 
Network Semn 2 
Network Prilden S 



• 
"J LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL LIBRARY HAS COPY 

Enhancing Growing 
North Dakota 
A Progress Report 

FORGING A LINK 
TO THE FUTURE 

It's time for us to forge 
a link between government, 

education and the private sector. • • 
to create an economic destiny 

of our own choosing. 

Pnnled by Economic Dev~ cl FNOOII 
1833 E Bismarck Exprmwar. Bismarck. NO 5850H708 

l 701-328-5300 , F 701 -328-5320 • ccrnM.ndec10r111ch.stal8.nd.us • tq,:/1Ww1..g,oww1g11d.com 
Kevin Cramer. DiredOr • September, 1997 

This p1tbllcall0n is available in alllmlle lorms tor people wir' ~ Tim 



OIIOlllt U:17 1"11 HI Ult ND ICON DI¥ !PIN _.. ND Off IIGlffllllDC 

NGl6 DIIDIILD-tsw11of!1alOIDk Dev......._& Flew 
IIJJ S.. If ell &.p •*IY 
.._. N.D. 5&10M10I 

"-': (1IOl)m-SJOO 
OROWJNG 

Fa: (701) Ja-53» 
North Dakota 

....... Sllr. lallp:Hwww.p,wlnpd.com 

Memoranchnn 
To: O.w Knbbenboft, Offlc:e of M•otpn11!tJl .t Budget 

CC: Lavonne Scair, Adminiltrltive Servica Coordinator 

Pram: Randy Sc:bwartz, Depucy Direc:for 

0lllr. 01129199 

Ra: RClpOIIIC to Lcplatiw Requat for Information 

Dave: ln raponsc to your niquat (on behalf of the Laplature) we have pnpued die followina 
information. Feel he to contact Lavonne or myself with any questicm you mipt haw. 

Carrat Bleul .. Grub· Sl,313,1,t 

1bae pa1I are noted u a line item in the aaency's bud&et for dlis biennium. The cnc:lolure. Orant 
Hillory to Dole, lhowa pu1I commined, paid and remainin1 balance to pay. Tbe ancloMn lists 
putlto: 

(1) Ex1aul .-vice providcn (i.e. Rep,na] Councils. SBDC, PTAC) These panb are provided• 
c:onll'ICII for .-vices. 

(2) EmrepnMurial and undenerved pw1ts (Mini-puts, Women's Busineu,. Nllive Amcric:m) 
Thac are pats help to underwrite COSIS for start-up bulineael - requa.nentl inchlde 
mlleba 

(3) Milcellaneou (Oplntion Back Home, ACE NET, 1..-utional Trade Shows) 

Geaenl AllocaUoll Gruta- S6t5MO 
(Emerpncy Ccnunillion 1r'llllferred S30,000 to equipment) 

Tbae.,.....,.. at die Director's discndon. Tbey are used to aupport • vwiety of .... _. local 
c:ommunicy 111d economic development efforts - u need uiles lbroupout die bllnalmn Tbe 
enclosure. Oenenl Allocation Grants, ahowa panll c:ommitlld, paid 111d ,....,in& ballncl ID pay. 

1 



OJ/01181 11,11 W,01 HI IHO ND 800H DIY/PIN ••• ND OPP ...... .... , 
GrlnCIUna 

-· - -~, rww, vn, · TO l'Mff 17 .. llllfflllum 
IAL.10 

co...11m ,AID flAY 

~DIVILOPIIINT - .Ccudl . 
Staff 442,320.00 308,270.81 134,048.11 - - · . 

,_yr,1 118,000.00 118,000.00 0.00 -
yr.2 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 

Total- . • Council .,. .. 131,120.00 IOiU7U1 1M,CMl.11 

"noN MCI< NOMI a.ooo.oo 1,JIO.OO .. ,IO.OO 

YOUTH INC!N1IYI GIWffl 2,000.00 2.000.00 0.00 

ADIIINl8TIIA110N I IWUCPING 
SIDC 384,121.00 187,881.15 188,IN.85 ---88DC,PTA 43,920.00 23,204.51 20,711.-15 
ACE NET, c.a,, b lr.llCMlillfi. UNO 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 

N.D. LNi1 & a.k --•■llal Found. Inc. 25,000.00 21,000.0C 0.00 

Clly °' 'Waltt ... 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 
Lab~•lz•·; T..ac Force -lMrtdal ·--

2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 
0.00 

TOTAL ADIIINIITRA110N 411,2'1.00 2A,Nl.70 217,ITUO 

WOlaH"8 ...... INCaN11W GIIANT9 a.000.00 &297.00 a.nuo 

NA'TIVI AlllftlCAN 'D,I00.00 'D,421.00 71.00 

INTPHATIONAL 11W>E 11,000.00 10.111.AO .1--

TOTAL.a: 1,224.0l1.00 
___ 11 

111.111.11 

TOTAL GIWffl UNI fTB1 APPftOltNA110N 1.,1S.141.00 
Total . ...... • .. , •• 11 
.. lance of 

. .-r,7., .• 
1 ■---■-

. 
COINllllllld 111.171.11 ,- . 

1•.a.1 .&..-._ AU.&11 .__ • ---· 
l -

- I 
a..--- ~.,.-
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··-------1-Com=--m-:la.d:-c-,,-t--:Pald::,--,--,--+lel..,...--tD-Pavi ----,---+---·--
U_GNnta ____ Une __ lllm_-=Total- --------, ....... ;.;,_.,_;,.;;.+-....;..;,.;,.~--.....,;.~,-na.~ ... ~ /'----+----

~ CommlulOfl trwfer~· ~to~E~~~["==~-1-1----------+---30_·_,.ooo=· ·:~~~::::~----_-_---1-1 
GA Granla Avaiiiiie 111,HO 

~-:-.::.:..=;.;;;;..;...:.;,.;;;=;.;,;;...--- ·- · . -------
G.A. Gnnll Commltlld 

•• -• I 

17 ... lllannlum 
-.!~-·- ----

f-- --=--"',--,,-,---,--,--=---,:---- ------+---- :c:.-1---:-,~ -~--=--:-cc-- · . ---------- - -2~ httn. lnll. • See Tourltf!!~,_Pl_op'-._bill __ +-__ 148_,338_ +-11_1-'-,252-+--_3_7-'--,084--s1---
-~ Valley Irrigation Dlltrk:t .. -----1---3,--,000=-t _3,,...,000-,-___ 0-+---

SBIR 0ulrNCh ~----· ------~ __ 1s,,.:..ooo=+--1....,s"'".000=-=-~--o,,..:--. ___ ···-----
Flasher ·- Corp. , 1,850 1,8!50 0 
CommltlN on the Slllb,a ctWomlrl ---,-, --9-,700-~ .9...;..-700--+----o+------
Fluor oiinlel Contr. • EOND Worbhops: 719""·-=-1-..--l ---,32~,500-:-:-t-32,500""',-,+----0 ·-,-,12-..,.-,-J. +-, -

---.-----1 

MTP (TTI) (fN for~) · 1 40,000 8,840 -- 31, 1_eo _______ ---+--

One S1oP Cac,1to1 C..,., . 25,000 5,287 19,733 
I -+-----+----,..--· '--+----+----• 

- -~ ResourcN Area Proj. ~ 21 Ptoj.) , - - 1----t----t 

_ _ 1. HeltingerCnlyJOAthruRoos._C_ltr_._R_.c_.-.--' __ 15_,000_ 10,000 5,000 , ~:"~.ar
1 

___ ____ .... 

_ 2. Grant County added In 97-98 bier_,_. _____ 15,,...,000-,-..- 1 __ 0...,.,000-,---.i __ 5 __ ,000 ____ +--,._••--•~ _____ _ 
~UmlladRaAta ... (tfW.-.o.w~.), 35,000 ' 20,000 15,000 11v.aao- ! 

REAP commitment(~ IM,000 fflllldt--:)-.-----,2=5--=,ooo-:-:-t- . ·----t------,25::c=--,,OOO=t------r- - ---
1 

- - -

Hazen Comm. Dev. ·- 500 500 
Terry Filcher, Ha,wy .... 10,000 10,000 -·--o-+-----+----, 

Devils Lake Dev. Com. {Dakota Al,ro Mfa.) 50,000 50,000 0 
- - Bla.-Mdn. Dev. Aun . . ·24,000 24,000 0 

l.oc:kw.iod 0,..,., 0. Kallow llcllatiarl "11-18, N 4,500+---.. --=,500,..,...,.,,__ __ 0,..,....--
Hazen Comm. Dev. (AEDC Conf. Aaist-.)-----,-'-.000--<1~ 1,000 
AG oepc .• MCO couf9ntnce I 250 250 .. ---o~--~---- . -
Drayton Grain Proc:ewn-_. -.. -.:~~:~~~=-+1-100.000 ___ 1_00_._ooo--+-___ o __ .. ~ -------
Mediclll Ma P,... · Trt County I 12,000 5,000 7,000 
Oaks Compact Diak __ · :_ ---·--+-_ _ 2_5_,000_ 25,000 0 
IOA 1,000 1,000 0 

-----...--- ·-
-·t-------

.-SIM o.,_ Corp· lR'lr Force Survey ---: .. 5,000 ·5,000 o : 
~~-Childcare RHOUr'C9 and R.,.-,,_,,------- -1...,,000.,,..,.,--1,000,..,...,.+----0::+----+-- .. -~--~ 

---+----+-----+- ---11 Minot ArN o.,. Corp. ~ . . 10,000 10,000 -· o 
lodcwood Greene ·:-.. :gi11 lnduatria 13,000 8,000 7~-000--1----1-----t--

~1-----+------+--· -
Lodtwood GrNne -~---+--·1_0._aoo--+-__ .,..;..•100 ___ 1--_·e-'·._ooo_...,._ 

·--------- I 

------------ .. ---+-----+------ ----+--·-

ioTAi. ------ui."f:~ 473ill ----------- · - ' 
111,A77 ------··+---------

'-----1 

TOTAL G~-GRANTS COIUJI I I ED --------- --m.-. ·•--+----+-----..----+----------1-----1 
- --+------ ,_ __ 

IIALANCa OF G.A. GRANTS ------+---- -i--------' -=-=--= ... ' ---+-----4 U,AM! 
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Next B iennium  -  Estim ated T rav e l Expanses fo r  E D & F

r? During the cunent biennium, ED&F has been undergoing a reorganization o f agency functions and 
staff in order to accomplish its mission and strategic plan through the current biennium and into the 
next. The most important changes are;

(1) Developing a business and workforce division that consists o f project managers (responsible for
working with communities to develop targeted primary sector business opportunities) including
International Development and the ND Workforce Development Council.

(2) Developing a research and intelligence capability that can assist communities and supports the
business and workforce division.

Attached is a copy o f the agency organizational chart along with agency outcomes as provided with 
the agency’s original proposed budget. This chart and the outcomes have not been adjusted to 
reflect the Governor’s proposed budget for the agency.

individuals in the business and workforce division are expected to work extensively outside the office 
with business clients and communities. That work includes assisting developers in expanding in-state 
business investment, starting up new firms and attracting businesses from outside the state. The state 
also has a responsibility to participate in developing international opportunities with communities.
During this current biennium, the travel amount is not nearly as high for the agency since project 
managers have only been on board for about 20% o f the biennium to date.

Due to old programs (and staff) that are still in place, the research division has not fully developed.
Once in place staff in this division will need to travel (in-state business visitations, working with 
existing developers/communities) and conducting research out-of-state (i.e. business visitations, 
trade-shows, etc.).

Listed below is the current agency budget for travel for the current biennium, the amount that 
ED & F proposed for next biennium and reductions which reflect the Governor’s proposed 
budget (The Governor’s proposed budget decreased the agency’.'? operating expenses about 
2 5 %  and moved much of that funding to support grants to external service providers.)

The ED&F budgeted amount for next biennium does not include the travel for the Workforce 
Development Council (not part of current ED&F budget); the Development/Rural Funds,
Agricultural Products Utilization Commission, the Rural Development Council (federal funds). In 
the Governor’s proposed budget travel by the Workforce Development Council would also have 
come from the $264,056.

Current ED & F Budgeted Gov Proposed
Budget Next Biennium Next Biennium

Total o f Agency $202,069 $352,075 $264,056

Agency Divisions
Administration &  Support $32,764 $49,650 $37,237
State &  Local Collaboration $40,050 ' $45,752 $34,314
Research & Information $10,960 $45,323 $33,992
Business &  W F Development $118,295 $211,350 $158,513
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During the cun·ent bictlnium, ED&F has be:n undergoing a reorgan12.ation of agency functions and 
staff in order to accomplfoh its mission and strategic plan through the current biennium and into the 
next. The most important change$ are: 

(1) Developing a business and workforce division that consists of project managers (responsible for 
working with communities to develop targeted primary sector business opportunities) including 
International Development and the ND Workforce Developn:.~11t Council. 

(2) Developing a research and intelligence capability that can assist communities and supports the 
business and workforce division. 

Attached is a cop} of the agency organizational chart along with agency outcomes as provided with 
the agency's original proposed budget. This chart and the outcomes have not been adjusk>d to 
reflect the Governor's proposed budget for the agency. 

fndividwds in the business and workforce division are expected to work extensively outside the office 
with business clients and communities. That work includes assisting developers in expanding in-state 
business investment, starting up new finns and attracting businesses from outside the state. The state 
also has a responsibility to participate in di:v~loping international opportunities with communities. 
During this current biennium, the travel amount is not nearly as high for the agency since project 
managers have only been on boarcl for about 20% of the biennium to date. 

Due to old programs (and staff) that are still m place, the rem1rch division hM not fully developed. 
Once in place staff in this division will need to travel (in-state business visitations, working with 
existing develapers!communities) and conducting research out-of-state. (i.e. business visitations, 
trade-shows, etc.). 

Listed below ls the current agency budget for travel for the current biennium, the amount that 
ED&F proposed for next biennium and reductions which reflect the Governar's proposed 
budget. (The Govemo,'s proposed bed get deneased the agency':,:- operating expens~ about 
l5% and moved much of that funding to support grants to external service providers.) 

The ED&F budgeted amount for next biennium does not include the travel for the Workforce 
Development Council (not pan of current ED&F budget); the Development/Rmal Funds, 
Agricultural Products Utilization Commission, the Rural Development Council (federal funds). In 
the Governor's proposed budget tr&vel by the Workforce Development Council would also have 
come from the $264,056. 

Current ED&F Budgeted Gov Proposed 
Budget Next Biennium Next B!enni~m 

Total of Aaency $202,069 5352,075 5164,056 

Agency DMsions 
Administration & Support $32,764 $49,650 $37,237 
State & Loca! Collt\boration $40,0S0 $45,752 $34,314 
~esearch & Information SI0,960 $45,323 $33,992 
Business & WF Development $118,295 $211,350 $1Sli,Sl3 
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Net k !O, 1997 

CJlicl&o-AllrlAed MAFJ>C Coafeaem:e 
f.xpm•• -S340.00 
Air &re - $459.00 

Mp;h6..1991 

Mirnnpolis - Atw-1ed MAF.OC Board Mt& 
F.xpemes - SSl.60 
Air fire - $443.00 

May 11, 1998 

lnctiuepolis - Aaeei<led Midwest Govanor's Assn. Coop. Coamcil 
~· -$239.05 
Airfiile- $371.00 

,.,. 22, 1998 

Washington. DC - Plaenlation to Reliesm in Mpls and meerina wi1h SBA in DC 
Expemc1 - SS19.41 
Air fare- $1441.00 

.... 



Whl 1111111 

OIi .. • 1 I Trllftl----Srliw_.._..._ 1, lffl • 11■ I SJ JI, I,,, 

Nu 11, J991 

Cedar Rapids- Y-ailalioa 10 IC.id.wood Ownmmity CoDep 
Expcmcs - $34.00 
Air fae - $31 S.33 

Mull, 1991 

Seanle-Ana 11M ACCRA wl NASDA Conferences 
E,q,emes - SI 912.12 
Air fin - $454.00 
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NY 24-25, 1997 

Dllluda. MN_,....,,,,.,,, Cirms Industries .._ebolden DN csiric 
BxpmNs • $131.60 
Air fare - $526.00 

SIiia Fe. NM -Atta►ied Confermce of Sta Spcmoaal Seed and Venture Funds 
Expame1 • $151.81 
Air fare· $516.00 

February ?, 1991 

Sioux City. Iowa - Met with aep; c, nrariYeS of Sioux City Brick Company 
Expeme1 • SI S2.52 
(Rode with 1q,c c•ratives of First Bant. Farao) 

Agil 25 -May 1, 1998 

San Francisco, CA - Aaen4ed the National Venture Capital Association -,mgl 
convention. 

Expemes • S 1651.81 
Air fare • S 350.SO 

Mu 2-7, 1991 

Portland. OR - A11aidod RMA lpODIOffli cleaes on uniform credit analysis md 
cub flow analysis. 

Expeme1 • $717.73 
Airfme • S4SO.SO 

July 29 -Aymt 2, 1991 

CWibsb.. WI-Aneaidocl OwbkOlb Air Sbow in ccq11ncliaa 'Mth Cimll lndumiel 
me ◄ire 

&pa,.aa-m1.oo 
Air fame • $376.00 
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+s 12- Jl- 1991 

Adlnla, OA- Aftemled • Nalioml Venture Captal 5em;.,., qn equity firwana 
6xpeme1 - $605.IO 
Air fare - $369.00 

Qgpbar 2 - 4, 1991 

Albuquaque, NM - Met wilh Southwest Tue Proces1t1n at New Mexico pllllll 
with officials from Linhm. ND. Pota,tial new t,.,sinea 
for Limon 

Expmtcs-$214.00 
Air r.e - S4ls.oo 
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See±1w 39, 1222 

Kama City-A•.-Jed Health Care and Community Economic Dewlopmmt 
U-.SConfamce 

Expenses -$31S.OO 
>i.r fare - sno.oo 

QclQber 12. 1997 

New Yen-Client visits with Dia Obon 
F.xpenses -Sll0.49 
Airfare- $1391.00 

March 23. 1998 

Aberdeen - Visit the Videa Technology Center and CERA pmt 
Motor Pool - S 107 .80 

t\ail 18.1998 

TUIII>' FL - Aviation Tndeshow 
Expenses - S39S.10 
Air fare - $711.00 

Jug; 2, 1998 

Rapid City - CERA Grant 
Expenses - $9.00 
Motor Pool - $121.40 
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,,_,, 30, 1991 

Adaala-Aaaldod bmnational Food Tec:Jmolocytndelbow 
F.xpen•• -$941.12 
Air fare - $466.50 

11114 
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0:hk 22,, 1997 

Boie - Ccrpome visitations 
Expmw - $506.48 
Air fare - S504.00 

Nowmbcr 12, 1997 

ND 101111 IIIYlftll ..- re on W'IW 

Ontario & San Dieao -Attended national tndesbow for metal c:ominp induslry 
and hmnational Deveopment Research Council tradelhow 

Expemes - $1214.69 
Air fare - $437.00 

January t 3. 1998 

Portland - Ma:rinp with clients, NW Food Processorll mc,etina and EGND 
targets 

Expemcs - $1696.24 
. - $490.00 

May 6, 1998 

Boise - Corporate visitations with Minot Area Dev. Corp. 

JYPC 17, 1998 

Expemes - $542.67 
Air fare - $781.00 

South Carolina & Atlanta, Oecqia- Client visitations in SC. AL & GA and 
Intematioall Food Technology Expo 

Expenses -S1745.86 
Air fare - $4S 1.00 

Sc'1m1bct 29, 1991 

Minneapolis - Midwest Comnct Mf1. Asm. Tradesbow IDd industry vilitl 
Expemes - $240. 76 
NoMilelp 
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Chuck Fin,- o,,,,;,,eec1 

Cbicap-Corpo11te visits with Bismarck-Mandan Dev. Corp. 
Expenses -$442.81 
Air fae - $407.00 

Nowmlg1.1m 

San Antonio - lntanational Development Research Council 
Exprmes -$611.43 
Air fare - $469.30 

November 16, 1998 

Las Vegas- Comdex Tradeahow 
Expenses - S 1407 .60 
Air fare - $308. 70 

January J 6, 1999 

Portland - Northwest Food Processors Assn. Meeting 
Expenses - $8S8.90 
Air fare - $424.00 
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Mr. Chairman, committee members, my name is Grace Wilkie-Y oungbird. I am one of 
the owners of Blue ThunderHawks, Inc., a textile manufacturing (cut-and-sew) company 
located in Larimore, North Dakota. My faster, Corrine and I are here to support the 
Department of Economic Development and Finance budget proposal. 

Eleven brothers and sisters own blue TbunderHawks, with six working actively in the 
business. We started our businesa 2½ years ago, beginning with star quilts as the primary 
product. In order to continue with our business, we have diversified by creating a line of 
women's garments and children's outerwear. We currently have a contract with Weber 
and Weber in Mandan to sew a line of clothing for patients in rehabilitation and a 
contract with a Minot company to sew 200 parkas. 

We have struggled to keep the doors open. Our contracts have been sporadic, and we 
have worked at other jobs (seasonally and part-time) when there is no sewing to be done. 
It is important to our family, our children, brothers and sisters, that we succeed in this 
venture. 

In April of 1998 we contacted the governor's office because we could see that we needed 
technical assistance. We had tried to work with several other service providers, but we 
were falling further behind instead of moving ahead. The Governor put us in touch with 
The Department of Economic Development and Fin:ince, and we drove down to meet 
with the director of the Women's Bus .. 1ness Development Program. Native American 
Program. and Development Fund. Witnin two weeks we had a computer, software, and 
enough technical assistance to get us moving in the right direction. The Department 
continues to work with us. 

The Women's Business Program and The Native American Program partnered to pay for 
technical assistance, and their people (?) have spent countless hours working with us on 
technical issues, new products, and markets. When we have a new contract., we are able 
to borrow from The Development Fund to pay for labor and materials before our 
contractor pays us. The Development Fund has also loaned us the money to buy new 
machinery and equipment. With this assistance we have accomplished the following: 

l . Created a viable, up-to-date financial system 
2. Analyzed our production system to create a more accurate costing system 
3. Approached new markets 
4. Developed a new line 
S. Accessed new contracts 
6. Become friends with our banker 
7 . . ~ccessed funding from The ND Development Fund 
8. Pure~ new machinery and equipment to allow us to diversify our product lines 

We are still working to tum the comer, but we have help from The Department of 
Economic Development and Finance whenever we need it. Without the Women's 
Business Program. The Development Fund, and The Native American Program, we may 
well have been out of business. 



hunter in 
a fitting career 
Personal experience led seamstress 
to create hunting clothes for women 

l.ARIMORE (AP) - A deer hunter 
who aJso happens to be a seamslress, 
Shirley Casanova knew the difficulty of 
finding hwtting clothes for women. 

In the domam of outdoors apparel, 
it's still a llW\ ·s world. 

"I bought a snowmobile suit to wear 
on the fann, and the crotch was down 
to my knees and the sleeves were down 
to here." Casanova said, motion~ sev
eral inches pMt lhe tips of her fingers. 

"We're not built like men. Even 
dlOUgh we may be as big vowtd, we're 
shorter," she said 

The solution to that problem can be 
found in an old building in downtown 
Larimore, where Blue ThWlderhawks 
Inc., a business owned by Casanova and 
11 brothers and sisters, has begun twn
ine out a full line of women's outdoors 
app&rf'l. 

Ranging from bibs lO parkas to hWlt
UII vesta. the clothing Is available in 
duck, camo and blaze.orange patterns. 
Some of the styles are reversible, offer
in& camo on one side and blaze.orange 
on the ocher. 

The company name, Casanova says, 
reOeda the family's Indian heritage. 
ArlCb' WWde, Casanova', brocher, Is the 
company president. CuaDova and her 
-.er, Grace WWde-Youngblrd, are vice 
~ and OW!r family members 
ICal&aed acrON the count,y are 
ilmttOn,. 

"We l&al1ed on men'I hunting clothes 
- llnd w women l&arted aaking, 'Can you 

JNU • IOlnethinl ll)edal?"' Cuanova 
lllid. -J1le I"""'• line ii to.o big." 

Toking ideas and suggestions from 
women outdoors enthusiasts has helped 
the company fme-tune Its cloth.Ing line. 
Instead of noisy snaps or zippers, for 
txample, the pockets on all of Blue 
ThWlderhawks' hWlting clothes have 
extrcl•long flaps, making them quieter In 
the field. The cuffs and beltlines have 
material that keeps bWTS from sticlclng 
when walking through thick cover. 

Casanova, who has more than 30 
years of sewing experience, said she 
learned the craft from her mother while 
growing up near Cavalier. In a family of 
12 children, sewing was a matter of 
nec~ty. 

The new line of outdoors clothing 
has its roots in a company that first 
made Indian star quilts, Casanova said. 
About 2 1/l ;;ears ago, she said, she 
started an alteration shop near 
Larimore. 

Last year, the company landed a 
sewing contract with Midwest Parts 
Inc., a Minot company that specializes in 
military outdoors clothing. When MPI 
decided to do Its own sewing, Casanova 
said, she and the rest of her family busi
nea, partners decided to test the waters 
of the outdoors clothing market. 

In addition to women's outdLors 
clothing, Casanova said, the cor.1pany 
can produce men's snowmobile suits, 
hWltlng gear and insulated shirt jackets. 

The clothing is especially popular 
among Canners and others who work 
outdoors, who don't want to ahell out 
big bucks for the decked-Out, name
brand snowmobile auilt. 

ADOCIATIOPMSS 
Shirley Casanova, a partner in the Larimore-based Blue Thunderhawks 
Inc .. shows off a jacket that is part of the company's full line of women's 
hunting clothes. Casanova, who hunts deer, says most outdoors clothes are 
designed for men. 

1lu~re•s quite a bit of interest out 
there for any of the outdoor, more stur• 
dy stuff,• Casanova said. •People don't 
want to pay an arm and a leg ror narne
b.and clothes to wear on the rann. • 

So far, the company Is small, 
Casanova 18id - too small to handle 
the large sewing contract.a l1WlY compa
nlea demand. At full production, the 
company can chum uut up to 100 Jack
ets a day, she said. 

The Rural Economic Development 
Corp. of Bisnw'ck and the U.S. Small 
BuslJ\iess Administration's Business 
Innovations Center Ln Grand Forks have 
provided the company with assistance 
rangill& from low-Interest loans to busl-

ness and marketing strategies. 
With BIC's assistance, Blue 

ThWlderhawks recently produced two 
catalog pages illustrating the company's 
full outdoor clothing line. The pages 
will be a"1lilable for companies that sell 
outdoor clothing, Casanova said. 

Plans also are In the works to market 
the clothing at spona shows In 
Blsnw-ck, and down the road, maybe 
even shows In Fara<> and the 
Minneapolis area 

·we're just getting (our product) 
known out there and we're still diang-
1.ng some thLngs;-'Casanova saict ·--· lf 
customers ~ye_;aJJ¥:~or ~ 
them.• 
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ND Senate Appropriation Committee 
HB 1019 Economic Development & Finance 

Testimony by Dean Gorder, President 
Vector Training Systems, Grand Forks 

March 4,1999

S t a s
• 3 kngtime UND Employees in die flight education business

• 15 ytsssia the flight simulatkn industry, know players, trmds aid markets
• Member of multiple FAA cetnmittcea relating to simulation in training

• Business opportunity to move an Au-itrian Simulator Mmu&ctuw to Grand Forks. Technology
transfer opportunity from UND and the University of Vienna- The first FAA Lsvel 3 qualified 
Simulator; were completed by this Usam at CicvD

• Center for loflovetian first stop October 1998 to develop early strategy end plan
• ]Dist?is&sons with TTI mid October. Funded by TTImfcl November

• TTT provided 550,000 working capita!, for businew plan, marketing plan and legal sgrenuect*
• TTI Binding provided the Initial credibility to aitreol interest from banks and private investors

• NDEDF provided $100,000 equity, $200,000 loan February 1999
v NDEDF provided gap financing that a commercial tauter oould not provide
■ NDED1 understands business start up and non traditional busincs** ';
• NDEDF provides reasonable finance terms to help insure success
• NDEDF, City o f Grand Forks, Local Banks, work together to provide a viable package

• Start up would Jwve been impossible with outTTI andNDDP funding

Wear Term
« Next 18 months • 40 jobs in high technology engkeering, programming, composites and 

manuthefuriog
• State o f the art, North Dakota made flight simulators for aircraft models by Piper, Cirrus, Cessna mod 

Beechcrafl worldwide
• Unique products in chide innovative training; materials and curricula using die latest technology 

L o n g  Term
• Generate more jobs, tax revenues and wrahh-leadership role in worldwide simulation industry
• Spin offbusmws such ss car and entertainment simulator
e With Cirrus, provide a ban key training system, hdp grow ano&erND oompany

Benefits to North Dnkotn
• Create new company in tfc» Aerospace industry-a target industry
• Now high tech jobs to keep skilled North DakoUns in iht state
• Opp ortunity for NDDF to more than triple its investment in 5 years
• Commercialize ideas generated in the University setting
• Worir with UND to maintain fo leading edge in aviation education
• 99% of all revenues generated come from outside ND bringing new dollars into the stare

As a lifelong resident of North Dakota, I would like to see a portion of my tax dollars 
reinvested in entrepreneurs and their ideas. I feel the best hope for long-term success fm  
North Dakota is to create tad /ox  attract new business ventures to our state. Please 
enhance fending for economic development, specifically the ND Development Fund and 
Technology Transfer activities. Thank you for your favorable consideration of this 
request.

• 

• 

• 

Hbtprv 

VECTOR TRG SYS 

ND Senate Approp.riation Committee 
HB 1019 Economic Development & Finance 

Testimony by Dean Gorder, President 
Vector Training Systems, Grand Forks 

March 4, 1999 

• J lwgtime UNO Employees in the Sight eduation business 
• 15 )'!2113 ill the Dijhtsimu.lati<m indmlry, knowplayeta, UllUhzndmarkm 
• Member' of multlpte FM ~ rcJaliDs kl simulatiw in traininr 

• Busin~ opportuoity to mDff an i4;.:ii1rian Simulator l'tf.tnufiMlturer to Orud Potts. TedutoJogy 
1nmlfcf ~ fi"om UNP and die Uoive:rsity afVieum. 'lhe mt FM Level 3 qualified 
Slmulstcn WCR 00P1plctc:d by this l4aln al; 01-.'D 

• ~t« fcx lm\0Yatlm1 flrat lliop Oot~ 1998 to develop early .sWtegy and plan 
• J.)i.soJasiona w.ich Til mid October. flmcd by m mid November 

• m provided sso,ooo worki»s capital fur buemw plan. mwketb,g p1nn and legal 11greaui,nts 
• m limdioi pr'llV1ded Ibo initial «edthlUt)' to altnioL interest tom banks and priwto !.nv=stors 

• NDEDF provided Sl00,000 cq1lity, S:200,000 loan February 1999 
• NPEDF provided lillP financing !hat a CUllO!etcial tender could not provide 
• NDWl unlfmtmds businm stmt up 111\d ncm. trudUiaaal bllffi"R1 
• NPEDF prw!des reaonable finance tenns to help Insure SUQCOl1li 

• NDBDF, City of Grand Po:ks. Local Banks, work toaeth~ to provide a ,iable Jli,Cbge 
• Stan: up \WUJ.d ~ heen, i111poasihlo with out m and 'NDDF fimdln& 

Near Term 
e Ne-xt UI mmths • 40 jobs iil high tc:dmology engmcering, programming. oampo,skes and 

manUfacnmng 
• S!ati: of me JIit, North Dakarli made flight simulators for aircr11ft moocts by P[per, ~ c.ma IDd 

llccch~ worldwide: 
• Vniqtr pt.1ducts includci innovative training ine.ttriab and c:unimlla usin& tl1e latc:st tochno10&)' 

LHgTerm 
• Ocnente mare joba. tax revenues and weelth-·leadershfp role in warldwide simubafi(U mdumly 
• Spin oft'~iness such u car aud ~eot simuJlfrK 
• With Cirrus, provide 1. 1DD key b'oinmg system, hdp w;aw a1:1d:he-ND co.upany 

Bea,fly to r«,rth Dakota 
• Q-eatc now company in dMi A«~~ indumy-11 targ,;t in<fwa!l)' 
• New hi&h twbjobs to kcap skilled N(l'lb DP-otans iD 1hti awe 
• Opportuoity !or NDDF 'IO mire than triple Hs investment in S years 
• C<1121merclaue idoas acucrated in the Uoiv-mity setting 
• Wea wjtb UND to tuintain its lading edge in aviatim cduQIU!XI 
• 99% of all 11'ffl1U¢S smcrat.ed ~c: fiom oubidc ND bringing new dollars into tbc ~ 

As a lifu)o.og .-esident of North Dakota, l would like to sec a portion ofmy -cax dollars 
reinvested in entrepreneurs Bnd their ideas. I feel the best hope for lon&-term. ~~s fn:r 
North Dakota is to creatC! ~or att~ new business ventUXC$ to our state. Please 
enhance funding for economic development, specifically the ND Dewlopmeot Fund and 
Technology "Transfer activities. Thank you fur your favorable considCl8.tion oflhis 
~ucst . 
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Environmental TechnologyInc. I I f)  f /° i f  ̂ 7
Providing Tomorrow't Ttchnology Totfny! L_A_ y k 1 C J  ( I

TO; NORTH D A K O TA  SE N A T E  APPROPRIATIONS \. \ J 1
RE: H 0IO 19 ECO N O M IC D EVELO PM EN T FINANCE BU D GET

MERIDIAN EN V IR O N M EN TA L TECH N O LOGY, INC 
• Is a technology transfer spin o ff  company from the University o f  North Dakota in the customized weather and 

environmental information services industry. It was founded by Leon and Kathy Osborne.
• ^Established an incubator presence 11 months ago with a "sweat equity" employees. Meridian currently

employees 21 full and part-time employees. Full time salaries rr.rfge from 524,000-555 ,000 .
» Provide services to three state Departments o f  Transportation (fourth pending). Also provide weather support

for ag-proccssing companies, grower groups, individual growers, utilities, forensic investigations and broadcast
meteorology.

• Uses its professional expertise and technology acumen to get decision making tools into the hands o f the end 
user —  the maintenance engineers, the plant processors, the farmer, and you.

• Delivers all products through the World Wide W eb. accessible by a password protected sign-on screen. Not
only is the delivery fast, but it does not put limits or boundaries on the extern o f  our reach into the world -  the
market.

TECHNOLOGY T R A N S F E R  INC.
■ Was important to M eridian in providing funding to gain professional assistance in developing a credible

business plan to attract investors and funding.
• Assisted in technical business advice vital to a new company (strategy, marketing, finance).
• Provided credibility to financial institutions as funding procedures began.

Maintained a presence with-the North Dakota Economic Development and Finance office.
NORTH DAKOTA D EV ELO PM EN T FUND
• Has preliminarily given a  positive response to an inquiry into additional funding. W hile Meridian will have

almost doubled its second year's projected income, we ure still a start up company, which is still incurring
infrastructure costs.

• W ill play a vital role in obtaining a lease on a newly constructed building that will house the projected 30-35
employees in the next one to throe years.

• Funding would also tell other start up companies that there is a concerted effort alive to advance intellectual
technology in North r '~lcota.

IF  STA TE FUNDING W *  "  NOT A V A ILA BLE
• Meridian could have found i.ia lf  slogging along at a snail's pace, which in the world o f  technology— hardware

or intellectual— would be disastrous to being a  leader in the arena wc arc fighting to be a winner in.
• Menaiun would not be able to envision the ability to pay our stair salaries thut say. “You can be successful in 

North Dakota and not sacrifice your way o f life, not walk away from your heritage, not have to leave to find an
opportunity."

• If  the state o f North D akctu is not willing to support the agencies thut are attempting to raise the quality of life
for the individuals that already live here, why would someone from out o f  state strive to “grow” a company in
North Dakota.

As a company who has benefited and plans to continue to expand within North Dakota, Meridian feels that it is
very important to continue to support these agencies not only with lip service, but with the financial support needed
for them to be able to do the jo b  with which they have been charged. Please provide enhanced funding for ths
Technology Transfer and Development Fund activities.

Thank you for ypur fauocgble consideration.

President
Science and Technology Advisor to Governor Schafer of the State o f North Dakota 

feridian Environmental Technology, Inc. • P.O. Box 14178 * 4300 Dartmouth Dr., Suite 178 » Grand Forks, ND 58208-4178 
Tele; 701-787-6044 ■ Fax: 701-777-6511 • http://www.meridian-crtviro,com e-mail: inJfb®meridian-enviro.com

HAR-e~-99 11J2Q AH MERlDlAH EHY TECHHOLOGV 781 777 G511 P.82 

M!tlsll!O 
Providing Tomorrow', T"lmology Tadnyl 

TO: NORTH DAKOTA SBNATS APPROPRV.TIONS 
R'E: HIH019 ECONOMIC DBVBLOPM'BNT PINANCE. BUDGET 

MERIDIAN ENVIRONMENT AL TECI:/NOLOOY, INC 
• Is a technology transfer spin off company from the University of North Dakota in the customized weather and 

cnvironmcmal informAtion s!'lrvice~ industry. It was founded by Leon and Kathy Osborne. 
• Establtsbed nn incubator presence 11 months ago with 4 "swE.at equity" employees. Meridian currently 

employees 21 full and purt-time employees. Full time salllrles mi:1,ge from S24,000-S5S,OOO. 
111 Provide services to three stole Depanmcnts of Tnmsporta'.lon (fourth pending). Also provide weather support 

for a&•proccssing companits, grower groups, individuul growers, utilities, forensic invostlgationa And broadcast 
meteorology. 

• Uses irs professional expertise and technology ncumcn 10 get decision making tools inro the h.inds of the end 
user --- the maintenance engineers, the plant processors, th..: fum~r, und you. 

• Delivers 1111 products thmu'1h thi:: World Wide Web. accessible by II password pro~cted sign-on screen. Not 
only is the delivery fast, but h does not put limils or boundaries on the e)ttenl or our reach into the world - the 
market. 

TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER INC. 
• Wu, important to Meridian in providing funding to gain professional assistance in developing a credible 

business plan to anract investots and funding. 
• Assisted in technical business advice vital to a new company (str:..tegy, m:i.rketing, finance). 
• Provided credibility to financial institutions as funding procedures begun. 
• Maintufocd II prc:3cnce with-the No11h Dakota Eccnomlc Development and Pimmce office. 
NORTH DAKOTA DEVELOPMENT FUND 
• Ha1 preliminarily siven a positive response to on inquiry into additionill funding. While Meridian will have 

almost doubled its aecond year's projected income, we u~ still a stan up company, which is otill incurring 
inf'rostructure costs. 

• Will play a vital role in obtaining a lease on a newly constructed b,Jilding th~t will how;~ the projected 30-3S 
employees in the next one to throe years. 

• Funding would also tell o'ihcr start up compilnics that there is a concerted effort alive to ildv;inc:c intellectual 
technology in North ~"-kota. 

IF STAT"EPUNDINO Wt, '"! "'l'lT AVAILABLE 
• \.ieridian could have found L:elf illogging along at a snail's pace, which in the world of technolosy-hllfdware 

or intellectual-would be disastrous to being a leader in the arena, we u.rc fighting to be a. winner in. 
• Mernilan would not be ijble to envision the ability 10 pay our smrr so.[nflcs that s.iy. "You c.in be succta:1sful in 

Nonh Dakota and not sncrifice your way of life, not walk away from your heritage, not have to leave to find an 
opportunity:• 

• If the state of No11h Diikota is nm willing to support the agencies thut ore attempting to raise the quality of life 
for the individu~!s that alrc~dy live here. why would immcone from out of state strive to "grow" a company in 
North Dakota. 

As a company who has benefited and plans to continue to expand within North Dakota, Meridian feel$ that it iii 
very imi;,ortam to continue to support these agencies not only whh lip service, but with the financial supporl ne~ded 
for them to be able to do the job with which they have bum charged. Please provide enh.inced funding for th~ 
Technology Transfer Qlid Dcvclopmcm Pund activhies. 

'thank Y::.)l" .,Jl_j(a~ consideration. 

~t.b;:~ 
President 

• 

Science tmd Technology Advisor ro Govemor Schafer of the State of North Onkota 

ridian Environmental Technology, Inc. • P.O. Box 14178 • 4300 Dartmouth Or., Suite 178 , Grand Forks, NO 56208-4118 
Tele: 701-787-6044 • Fax: ?0l-"7-6511 • http:/ /www.n,,erfdian-cnviro.com e-mail: infoOm.erldian-cnviro,«>m 

http://www.meridian-crtviro,com
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Senate Appropriation Committee 
Senator David Nething, Chairman 
March 4,1999

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee:

My name is Randy Binegar and I am testifying today on behalf of BP-Amoco’s Mandan, 
ND Refinery.

The BP-Amoco refinery is looking at up to S40MM in capital expenditures over the next 
three years. These expenditures are necessary to complete two major projects which will 
help ensure the long-term viability of the refinery.

As you may know the petroleum industry is in economic turmoil. Crude prices are the 
lowest they have been in decades. Available capital for these types of projects is limited 
within BP-Amoco. The Mandan refinery must compete with 19 other refineries within 
the BP-Amoco organization for these funds.

To help assure that ail avenues of support were investigated in seeking funds for the 
Mandan refinery, we solicited help from the Department of Economic Development and 
Finance. The department responded with help in determining the availability of low 
interest loans and grants. These options are still being investigated.

We feel the Department of Economic Development and Finance plays an important role 
in the State’s economic development, not just for new, but for existing business and 
industry as well.

BP-Amoco’s Mandan refinery urges a Do Pass on HB 1019,

Randy Binegar 
BP-Amoco Refinery
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Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee: 

Ser.ate Appropriation Committee 
Senator David Nething, Chairman 
March 41 1999 

My name is Randy Binegar and I am testifying today on behalf of BP-Amoco's Mandan, 
ND Refinery. 

The BP-Amoco refinery is looking at up to $40.MM in capital expenditures ov« the next 
three years. These expenditures are necessary to complete two majo!' projects which will 
help ensure the long-tenn viability of the refinery. 

As you may know the petroleum industry is in economic turmoil. Crude prices are th,, 
lowest they have been in decades. Available capital for these types of projects is limiJi:.'.tt 
within BP-Amoco. The Mandan refinery must compete with 19 other refmeries within 
the BP-Amoco organization for these funds. 

To help assure that ail avenues of support were investigated in seeking funds for the 
Mandan refinery, we solicited help from the Department of Economic Development and 
Finance. The department responded with help in determining the availability oflow 
interest loans and grimui. These options are still being investigated. 

We feel the Department of Economic Development and Finance plays an important role 
in the State's economic devtlopment, not just for new, but for existing business and 
industry as well. 

BP-Amoco's Mandan refinery urges a Do Pass on HB 1019. 

Randy Binegar 
BP-Amoco Refinery 



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION OF 
NORTH DAKOTA 

LEGISLATIVE AGENDA 
FOR THE 1999-2001 BIENNIUM 

INTRODUCTION 

The economic development budget of the State of North Dakota has seen a reduction 
in funding every biennium since 1991 . The continued decline in the State's 
commitment to economic development is unacceptable to the membership of the 
Economic Development Association of North Dakota (EDND). Despite the impressive 
track record of adding approximately 17,000 new jobs to the economy since the 
original Growing North Dakota legislation. North Dakota still remains highly 
overdependent on traditional production agriaJlture and natural resources extraction. 
The State, Counties, Cities. and Schools all depend on economic growth for stable, 
grov:;ng revenues. New income and jobs pay the bills for public entities, raise property 
values. personal incomes, retail activity. and inaease the ~ndard of living. 

EDND's basic position is that the state's commitment to economic development should 
not be reduced . rather, it should begin slowly building the commitment by inaeasing 
funding in areas of strategic importance. VVhile communities have significantly 
increased economic development investment the past several years. this only 
underscores and enhances the continued need for active state involvement in 
economic development Economic development programs should not be viewed as 
a competitor to other state-funded activities, rather as an insurance policy to guarantee 
that public revenues will be stable and growing in the future . 

The legislative agenda of IOA is broken down into the following segments: 

1 _ Risk Financing 
2. Incentive Financing 
3. Wor1<force Development 
4. Marketing Programs 
5. Agricultural Programs 
6 . Tax Incentives 
7 _ Technical Assistance 
8 _ Administrative Issues 
9 . Housing 
1 O. Water Development 
11 . Budget 
12. Condusion 

EDND's positions do not represent a dramatic increase in funding, however it does 
believe that a modest increase in overall funding is justified. 



RISK FINANCING 

NORTH DAKOTA DEVELOPMENT FUND: EDNO recommends continuation of the 
Development Fund as a.arrently structured with an appropriation of S 1.9 million. The 
Development Fund makes important "'gap" financing available to many primary sector 
businesses. especiaRy in communities that do not haw the resources to adequately 
help them. Additionally, EOND advocates the dedication of S750,000 from the 
Development Fun<f~ 99-01 appropriation for the commercialization of new technology. 

REGIONAL RURAL DEVELOPMENT REVOLVING LOAN FUND: EONO recommends 
that this fund, set up as a one-time appropriation for rural economic development. 
should continue as presently structured. EDND is convening a committee of ruraJ 
development professionals to recommend new ways in which funds from this program 
can be used. EDND opposes raiding of the fund for purposes outside of economic 
development 

CDBG/CDLF/OTHER REGIONAL FUNDING PROGRAMS: EONO recommends that 
these programs continue to be delivered by the eight Regional Development Councils. 
EDND believes that the delivery of these programs through the Regional Councils has 
made them more accessible to communities. 

INCENTIVE FINANCING 

PACE FUND: EDND recommends that this program continue as it is currently 
structured and that its funding be increased to $6.6 million for the 99-01 biennium. 
This program. an interest buy-down on conventional financing for primary sector firms. 
has been arguably the most popular of the State's development programs and 
continues to be a critical piece of the state's economic development tool chest The 
budget request that EDNO is supporting is based upon the annual inaeased usage 
level this program has experienced the past several years. 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 

WORKFORCE 2000: Wor1cforce Development is very important to the economic 
development of the state, and was confirmed by the Enhancement to Growing North 
Dakota study which strongly recommended increased investment EDND recommends 
that the Workforce 2000 program be continued as currenUy structured. and that 
funding be increased to $2 million for the 99-01 biennium. 

NEW JOBS TRAINING PROGRAM: EDND recommends that this program be 
continued as currently structured. This program allows companies to borrow funds for 
employee training and pay the loan out of state payroll withholding proceeds. 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL: EDND supports the continued funding of 
ttle Workforce Development Council as currently structured. EDNO further supports 
the recommendations of the Task Force on Job Training regarding devetopment of 
tools for wor1cforce development. 



• 

• 

• 

MARl<ETING PROGRAMS; 

TARGET MARKETING & IMAGE DEVELOPMENT: EDND agrees with the 
Enhancement to Growing North Dakota report which recommends that marketing the 
State must become a higher priority in our economic development efforts. EDND 
agrees with EDF's budget recommendation of $1.2 million for the 99-01 biennium. 
EDND believes that the Targeted Marketing Program. which matches community 
investments in marketing activities, is sound as currentty designed and working well. 
EDND recommends that funds for image development in targeted industries be based 
on the Team North Dakota model currently being developed by EDF. 

AGRICULTURAL PROGRAMS: EDND strongly supports ag-based economic development 
However, EDND believes that ag-based programs which are not focused on value-added 
artivities should be identified separately from economic development programs. and identifies 
th.am with an asterisk r). 

APUC: The Agricultural Products Utilization Commission (APUC) has been an 
important source of seed money for the initiation of many high-value agriaJlture 
development projects in the State. EDND recommends that the program continue as 
presently structured and that S 1.1 million be appropriated to the commission for the 
99--01 biennium . 

PRIDE OF DAKOTA: EDND recommends the continuation of this program as 
presently structured and appropriations be continued at the present biennium level. 

AGPACE: EDND recommends that this program be expanded so that tanners 
investing in center-pivot irrigation systems or value-added agriculture projects for the 
first-time can gain to access this interest buy-down program. EDND advocates an 
appropriation of $1,500,000 for this program . 

• BEGINNING FARMER LOAN PROGRAM: EDND recommends the continuation of 
this program with an $1,000,000 appropriation for the biennium. Further. EDND 
supports the Commission on the Future of Agriculture's recommendation to raise the 
loan limit from $100,000 to $150,000. 

• AG MEDIATION & ADULT FARM MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS: EDND supports 
funding of these programs at present biennium levels. which are important 1n the effort 
to stabilize the number of fanns in the State . 

• COMMISSION ON THE FUTURE OF AGRICULTURE: Recognizing the impact of 
agriculture on the North Dakota economy, EDND is supportive of the goals and 
purposes of the Commission on the Future of Agriculture 

TAX INCENTIVES: 

SALES TAX EXEMPTION FOR MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT: EDND 
recommends that this exemption be expanded to indude purchases of computer and 
telecommunications equipment by primary sector companies. 



• 
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CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXEMPTION: EDND recommends this incentive 
continue as currently structured under North Dakota Century Code. 

PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS: EDNO recommends that property tax exemption 
policies continue as presently structured under North Dakota Century Code. EDND 
strongly opposes allowing any political subdivision to "opt our of any proposed 
property tax exemption. 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE: 

seR·11ce PROVIDER CONTRACTS: EDND recommends that the State continue to 
provide funding to Small Business Development Centers (SBOCs) and Regional 
Development Councils for providing technical services to businesses and communities. 
Small businesses, particular1y in rural areas, benefit from the business and financial 
services provided to them by the SBOC's and Regional Development Councils. 

EDND also recommends that $200,000 be allocated to the Manufacturing Technology 
Partnership program (MTP). The MTP provides services to existing manufacturers in 
technical operations areas. Their focus is on enhancing productivity and profitability 
in operations. equipment utilization, quality control, and engineering issues. It is a 
national program. operating in each of the fifty states with matching federal funds from 
NIST. MTP is the only service provider of its kind in North Dakota . 

ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES: 

EDF: EDND supports EDF's current restructuring around the targeted industries 
identified in the Enhancement to Growing North Dakota report.. It also supports the 
dedassification of key positions within the agency that would allow greater flexibility 
to develop performance-based compensation packages so that experienced. motivated 
employees can be attracted and retained. 

Medical Equipment Tort Reform: EDND recommends that the Aircraft Manufacturing 
Liability Reform legislation passed in 1995 be expanded to indude medical equipment 
manufacturers, one of North Dakota's targeted industries. 

HOUSING: 

EDND supports development of a housing program that addresses the equity ~ap 
between construction cost and market value for single-family homebuyers. This 
program would probably be based on homebuyer income versus asset value of the 
property. 

WATER DEVELOPMENT 

EDNO supports the North Dakota Water Coalition's objectives of completing the state's 
water infrastructure for economic stability and growth. This indudes providing for 
adequate water supply for irrig~!ion. agricultural processing, industrial and municipal 
needs. flood mitigation, and overall quality of life. 



• 
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CONCLUSeQN 

IDA's mission is to work to strengthen and diversify the primary sector base of NOt1h 
Dakota. The legisl~tive agenda of EDND for the upcoming biennium provides for 
continuity in the delivery of programs and services, while at the same time responding 
appropriately to the evolving economic development needs of the state. EONCYs 
position is that this legislative agenda is realistic, defensible, and justifiable . 
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IOA's recommended budget for the 1999-2001 biennium is as follows: 

EDF SECTION: 
Salaries & wages 
Operating (lndudes ISO) 
Equipment 
Service Provider Contracts & Other Grants 

(SBOC, Reg. Councils, MTP, Other) 
Oirecto(s Oisaetio11£1Y Grants 
North Dakota Devetopment Fund 
APUC 
Marketing Programs 
Sub-Total 

OTHER COMPONENTS: 
PACE 
AGPACE 
Workforce 2000 
Pride of Dakota 
Sub-Total 
GRAND TOTAL 

S 2,450,000 
1,600,000 

55,000 

1,450,000 
750,000 

1,900,000 
1,100,000 
1,200,000 

$10.505,000 

S 6,600,000 
1,500,000 
2,000,000 

150.000 
10.250.000 

s20,zss,000 

AGRICULTURE PROGRAMS: IDA strongly supports ag-based economic development 
However. IDA feels that ag-based programs which are not focused on value-added activities 
should be identified separately from the North Dakota economic development program. 

Beginning Fanner Loan 
Adult Fann Management 
Ag Mediation 
TOTAL 

$1,000,000 
230,000 
225,000 

I 1.4§5.000 



Ec<N>MIC DEvnoPMENT ~TION OF N0RTH DAIDTA 
fxicuTM COMMITllE 19()9 

KEvlN CooPER 
Jamestown/Stutsman County Jobs 
Development Corporation 
PO Box 1530 
Jamestown, ND 58401 
Tel: 701-2S2-6861 
Fax: 701-2S2-4837 
Email: jcd995@daktel.com 

TONY GRJNDBERG 
Fargo/Cass County Economic 
Development Corporation 
51 Broadway, Suite 400 
Fargo.ND 58102 
Tel: 701-237-6132 
Fax: 701-293-7819 
Email: tony@fedc.com 

IOHN HOEVEN 
Bank of North Dakota 
PO Box S509 
Bismarck, ND 58502 
Tel: 701-328-5778 
Fax: 701-328-5632 
Email: hoeveo@pioneer.state.nd.us 

PAUL I.Lo 
Minot Area Development Corporation 
POBox940 
Minot, ND S8702 
Td: 701-852-1075 
Fax: 701-838-2488 
Email: madc@minot odtk net 

JIM MfilAND 
Center for Innovation 
PO Box 8372 
Grand Forts, ND 58202-83n 
Tel: 701-TT7-3132 
Fax: 701-m-2339 
Email: MeJland@prairie.nodaJc.edu 

TOM ROUSTAD 
Williston Development Partnership 
PO Box 1306 
Williston, ND 58802-1306 
Tel: 70I-5n-8164 
Fax: 701-572-8880 
Emaiil: trolfsta@host l.dia,net 



Comparison for the Economic Development Appropriation
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• • 
Comparison for the Economic Development Appropriation 

A 

Salaries 
Operations 
Equipment 
Grants 
Future Fund 
TTI 
Marketing 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

General Grants $ 
Total $ 

update 3/3/99 

A 

B C 
95-97 
ro riation 
2, 158,301 .00 $ 2,421,849.00 ::$ ~:r?,lSf3:04t;-77.1: oo; $ 2,358,0BS.oo r : 
1,251,549.00 $ 1,481,995.00 <:$ ;;::;}.:t~2f:158;447'.001 $ 2,008,447.00 . 

23,800.00 $ 34,000.00 1-$','t"u:;? 'i.'(96,358.00 : $ 66,358.00 $ . 
1,352,751 .00 $ 1,313,141 .00 1:$ iJ/j,t;S18;061{00'. $ 1,078,061.00 !: 
1,968,750.00 $ 
1,454,000.00 $ 

719,006.00 $ 600,000.00 
8,928,157.00 $ 6,910,952.00 



EcONOMIC De/noPMOO A$0CJATION OF Nomi DAICDTA 

Proponent Testimony for HB 1019 
House Appropriations - Government Operations Committee 

The Economic Development Association ofNorth Dakota and 
The Greater North Dakota Association 

January 13, 1999 

Mr. Chairman. members of the Appropriation Committee, 

My name is Joy Johnston. I am the Executive Di.rector of the Manufacturers and 
Processors Division of the Greater North Dakota Association. This morning I am 
testifying in favor of HB 1019 on behalf of GNDA, its divisions and the Economic 
Development Association of North Dakota 

The Greater North Dakota Association is the North Dakota Chamber of Commerce. 
GNDA is the voice of business and principal advocate for positive change for North 
Dakota. 

The Economic Development Association of North Dakota. formerly known as the 
Industrial Development Association. has a membership of professional developers, 
banks, utility companies and other entities committed to enhancing the standard of living 
of North Dakotans by encouraging economic development opportunities. GNDA is a 
member of the Economic Development Association of North Dakota. 

EDND issued an invitation last week to all legislators to meet with us on Friday mornings 
at 7:00 a.m. in the small room off the capitol cafeteria to discuss economic development 
issues. We will meet again Friday. You are very welcome to join us. 

HB 1019 is more than an appropriation for the Department of Economic Development 
and Finance. It contains a vast majority of tools in the form of programs that developers 
depend on to provide short-term assistance that aeate long-term increases to the standard 
of living for North Dakotans. 

To assist you in understanding what EDND is aiming for, I have attached the 
organization's legislative agenda. The EDND legislative agenda covers more than the ED 
& F appropriation. I will limit my testimony to those priorities covered under HB 1019. 

Up front. with no prevarication. EDND is proposing about S 1. 5 million dollars more than 
is recommended by the executive budget. This is not what the committee may want to 
hear, but please listen to what EDND needs the funding for and why. 

The trend is alarming. During the last several bienniums, economic development funding 
has decreased. Yet. North Dakota advocates the expansion and diversification of its 



economic bue &om our overwhelming reliance on energy and aariculture. How can we 
expand and diversify our economy if we continue to slice away the effective tools needed 
to achieve the outcome we have indicated is cur priority? 

The ED & F appropriatjon contains the money used for program, that enhance and 
leverage private money used for economic development. The programs are a diverse and 
comprehensive. The ED & F budget contains monies for the gap finaocin& service 
providers on the local level, technical assistance and marketing. This comprehensive and 
diverse mix allows access to the right program for the right project. Each of the 
programs is vitally important to promoting economic development in North Dakota 

The goal of the developers and EDND is to provide a higher standard of living for North 
Dakotans. Developers aren't looking to add jobs, they are seeking to create wealth. That 
means good jobs that pay high wages. It may mean replacing old industries with new 
industries that are higher in technology. It means competing in the global marketplace. 

Economic developers look to expand the wealth of North Dakota within our state and 
sometimes outside of our geographical boundaries. And that's where EDND feels there is 
a critical shortfall in the executive budget. EDND specifically line items marketing 
programs at $1.2 mimon. In the executive budget, about half that amount is earmarked 
for marketing programs. It's not enough. 

In order for us to compete with other states and other countries, North Dakota must be 
able to package this state as the best place to do business. We have a lot to overcome. 
Let's face it, we make the news when its 40 below zero, but we won't this weekend when 
it's 40 above. 

We need tools to market North Dakota for what it is. North Dakota is a state ripe with 
opportunities for talented people. We produce quality goods and services. North Dakota 
should be able to market itself as a state that doesn't overburden businesses or its citizens 
with undue regulations or outrageous tax burdens. We ne-ed to market North Dakota as a 
state that encourages the spirit of entrepreneurship. 

We need to market North Dakota to North Dakotaos who can expand and grow their 
businesses. We need to market North Dakota to North Dakotans who are looking to start 
a business. We need to market North Dakota to outside companies looking for places to 
build and expand. We need to market North Dakota to e11trepreoeurs looking for a place 
to begin. We need to market North Dakota to young people - ours and other state's -
that believe the world, their careers and their lives exist outside the boarders of North 
Dakota. And we have a lot of competition out there luring people and business - ours 
and what should be ours - to other states and other communities that are not u good u 
North Dakota. We must be able to market w opportunities we have and that we can get. 
Now is not the time to scrimp on marketing. We want to diversify. We need to diversify. 
Please do not tell us what we need to do then not sive us the means to do it. 



But we cannot do it It the expense of the economic development prosrams. It doesn't do 
us any good to market North Dakota and not provide the prog11111 assistance to make the 
projects happen. In particular EDND is concerned about the recommendation for the 
Development Fund decrease from the S 1. 9 million appropriated in the previous biennium 
to SI million in the 1999-2001 biennium. The Development Fund provides the gap 
financing for new and expanding businesses and for local development corporations. Its 
purpose is to be innovative. If ever a time innovative financing was riecessary, this is it 
North Dakota's economy is in transition. Even though income is returning to the fund in 
the form of loan repayments. adequate resources need to be available to develop and 
expand primary sector business in this state. In the 1997-1999 biennium the legislature 
recognized the Development Fund required $1,909,875. EDND requests you invest $1.9 
million in the Development Fund again. 

As a committee, as a legislature, you are being pulled in all directions for the limited tax 
revenue available. EDND knows the choices you must make are difficult. We know 
your job is much more complicated as the bottom has dropped out of the agriculture and 
energy industries. We know we are asking for more when it looks like there may not be 
enough. But we do ask for more because the investment you make in economic 
development today will pay out in dividends to the citizens and the State of North Dakota 
in the future. A diverse economy, new and expanded businesses, a broader marlcet, 
higher paying jobs, an increased tax base and more opportunities for young families to 
work and live and North Dakota will be here with your help. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify. I would be glad to answer questions you may 
have. 



• 

• 

EcoNoMIC DEve.oPMENT .MSOCIAIION Of NORTH DAKOTA 

Proponent Testimony for HB 1019 
Senate Appropriations 

The Economic Development Auociation of North Dakota and 
The Greater North Dakota Association 

March 4, 1999 

Mr. Chairman, members of the Appropriations Committee, 

My name is Joy Johnston. I am the Executive Director of the Manufacturers and 
Processors Division of the Greater North Dakota Association. This afternoon I am 
testifying in favor ofHB 1019 on behalf ofGNDA, its divisions and the Economic 
Development Association of North Dakota. 

The Greater North Dakota Association is the North Dakota Chamber of Commerce. 
GNDA is the voice of business and principal advocate for positive change for North 
Dakota 

The Economic velopment Association of North Dakota, formerly known as the 
Industrial Development Association, bu a membership of professional developers, 
banks, utility companies and of /ler entities committed to enhancing the standard of living 
of North Dakotans by encouraging economic development opportunities. GNDA is a 
member of the Economic Development Association of North Dakota. 

EDND meets Friday mornings at 7:00 a.m. in the small room off the capitol cafeteria to 
discuss economic development issues. Sewral members of the SdUlte Appropriations 
Committee are with us from time to time. We will meet again Friday. You are very 
welcome to join us. 

EDND President. Kevin Cooper of the Jamestown/Stustman County Jobs Development 
Corporation is unable to be here today to deliver the position of the organiz.ation. The 
Executive Committee has asked me to provide the testimony for EDND. 

HB 1019 is more than an appropriation for the Department of Economic Development 
and Finance. It contains a vast majority of tools in the form of programs that developers 
depend on to provide short-term assistance that aeate Ieng-term increases to the standard 
of living for North Dakotans. 

To assist you in understanding what EDND is aiming for, I have attached the 
organization's legislative agenda to my testimony. The EDND legislative agenda covers 
more than the ED & F appropriation. I will limit my testimony to three EDND priorities 
covered under HB 1019 - marketing, discretionary grants and the development fund . 



Aa you can 111, at dw- mmrioo '>fthe aeaion FDND pmpoNd about Sl.S million doUan 
more drm wu reccJffllNl"-!d by the exeaJtiw budpt Tbe two..., mw::red under our 
oripal added n,queat were Sl.2 million for m11bting .ad $600,000 for the ND 
Developmmt Fund. EDND otrend the HoUle Appropriationa Committee reuoas why 
the dollars were request.fd. There wu no opposition. 

However, the HoUle R:COIDIDeDded reducing the original appropriation to $7.2 million 
that included elimination of most of the marketing funds and further reductions in the 
appropriation for the North Dakota DeYelopment Fund. 

The tnmd is alarming. Dw-in8 the Jut aewnl bienniums, state economic development 
funding bas decreued. Yet, North Dakota advocates the expansion and diversification of 
its economic base from our overwhelming reliance on energy and apia.dture. How can 
we expand and diversify our economy if we contiooe to slice away the effective tools 
needed to achieve the outcome we have indicated is our priority? 

In the House Appropriations Committee, the members indicated that ED & F might be 
duplicating services available on a local level. EDND disputes the theory. The role of 
ED & F to local developers is that of collaboration and partnenhip. Each bas a role to 
play in development. The local and state do so in concert. Some of the wban devNOpa'S 
are able to do some things that ED & F does. In that cue ED & F does not intafae. But 
all local -ievelopen do not have the same resources. They depend upon the services 
offered by ED & F - programs. research and due diligence, contacts. networking and 
negotiation services. 

The ED & F appropriation contains the money used for programs that enhance and 
leverage private money used for economic development. The programs are a diverse and 
comprehensive. The ED & F budget contains monies for gap financing. service providers 
on the local level. technical us.istance and marketing. This comprehensive and diwne 
mDC allows access to the right program for the right project. Each of the progruns is 
vitally important to promoting economic development in North Dakota. 

The goal of the developers and EDND is to provide a higher standard of living for North 
Dalcotans. Developers aren't looking to add jobs~ they are ,eelcing to aeate wealth. That 
means good jobs that pay high wages. It may mean replacing old industries with new 
industries that are higher in technology. It means competing in the: global marbtplace. 

L MARKl:TING 
Economic developers look to expand the wealth of North Dalcota wriun our state and 
IOIDdimes outside of our geographical boundaries. And that's where EDND feels there is 
a critical short&ll in the exeartive budget and missing in the Houae wnion. EDND 
specifically line items marketing programs at S 1.2 millk>n. In the executM budget, 
about half that amount WU earmarked for marketing ~ in op&~ salaries and 
wages and grants. EDND elected to line item state and local marbting budget dollars to 
indicate our priority for this eslfflrial tool for economic developmem. 



Jn onlerfor UI to C0lqlde with CJda --- - CJda CCJUllnll, Noldl JlMm nllt be 
able to prkap this 11ate u the beat place to do '1.1ineu Ow ......... m, many. Nolth 
Dakota bu a viable, DOIO-CHb,i a,inmtme ~ Sure, they need lOIDe training. 
but the lesislmP is wonina to do that with HB 1443, BB 1017 and SB 2404. We haw 
land, water, telecommunicationa, excellent educational oppomnrities. tafe livina and a 
gowmment and laws reffectiw of our ltrODg dhics. But we have a lot to ~ercome. 
North Dakm posseues m economic cleYelopmeat image problem. We're eithr:r invisible 
or coosidered in a negative light - not just by others, but by ounelves. 

How do we know this? Because we asked. During~ &bancing Growing North 
Dakota project. over S00 North DakOUN met to discuss what we need to do and where 
we need to go. We recharged ounelves after Vllion 2000. We loobd to the future. I 
have attached a copy of the progress report reflecting mo. romoninity diea1smns. Our 
top major action item is marbling. It is on page 16 of the report. 

More effectively IUrbt Nordl Dakota to iaaaae iaterat ud il•atawat. 

Many i>f you were part of that disa.assion. I have highlighted the names of currmt 
legislators who took part in those community discussions on the front and bad.: oow:n of 
the book. 

In order to facilitate the mam:ting of North Dakota, a marbling plan wu developed. A 
r - ~ of the plan was presented to you by ED & F. It outlines the Sbatqpes identified by 
the rinhanciog Growing North Dakota project OD a state and local leYd. It includes 
everything from utilization of the Business Development Division to funding the 
Marketing Co-op Program at the local level 

Implementation of the marketing program takes m invest naent It would take a 
considenble amount of money to accomplish the entire marbling plan. We know dtats 
not possible. But EDND is so committed to marketing it made it a specific line itan in 
its proposed recommendation. Where the funds might be part of other line items in the 
ED & F budget request. EDND wanted to make it m.Ja-stood that marbting is a priority 
item that needs to be addressed. We aimed at Sl.2 million. We Mpe the committee 
concurs. 

D. DISCRETIONARY GRANTS 
EDND understands that economic development's only constant is that it is always 
changing No projects are identical. A local or ED & F staff' expert cannot always meet 
tveey need. One-size does not fit all. Sometimes you need a specialist service provider. 
Sometimes you need a r..ommunity liaiJon to help put the all the players topdaer on the 
local level. Sometimes you need to go to aomeone who can seek: leveraging fi:nds to 
assist in projects. Rather than build a laage staff' of experts oeeded ocnsiona!ly, it is 
more efficient to call upon a service provider when necessary. You pt the expen 
without the overhead. That's what the grant line items are for. SmaV Businea 
Development Centers, the Mamfacturing TechnolotlY Pal1nenbip IDd regional councils 
are 10111e of the project coordinalon Uled in the grant line items. The director a'INda the 



diic,«iou to be flaible in ICCalfflC whit is DNlied. whfll WIiied Wbcn CDlllidailla 
BB 1019 ..... ...,.,._. that redumoat made by the BoUle to ra1me die clirector'1 
... &mda. 

DL TIie Ner6 Daaa Qn-el1p••t .,_. 
One of the bigeat mets we haft in North Dakota is our ability to make a signifbnt 
illlplCt on economic developmem by using lti~ tools and carem1 me of limited 
raources. h doesn't do us any good to martet North Duota and not provide die protpam 
assistance to make die project.c bappat 

EDND is coocemed about the recommendalion fix' the Devdopmem Fund da:Rue ftom 
the SI .9 million appropiated in the previous bienmum to ID eec:uliw: recommaidation 
of SI million and Houle approval of only $800,000 for the 1999-2001 biem,imn The 
Development Fund provides the pp financing fix' new and expaocfina busineues IUld for
local devdopmeot oorpontions. Its purpo9e is to be innoYatiw. If ewr a time innovaliw 
financing was necessary, this is it. North Dakota's ecoaomy is in tnmition. Ewa thotl8h 
income is muming to the fund in the form of loan repayments. adequate reaources need 
to be svailable to develop and expand primary sector businms in this state. In the 1997-
1999 biennium the legislature recognized the Dewlopmmt Fund required Sl,909,875. 
EDND requests you invest S 1. 9 million in the Development Fund again. 

As a committee, as a legislatnre, you are being pulled in all directiom for the limited tax 
revenue available. EDND knows the choices you must make are diffiadt, especially in 
light of the WEF A report. We know your job is much more complicated as the boaom 
has dropped out of the agria1lture and energy industries. We know we are ulcing for 
more when it looks lib there may not be enough. But we do uk for more because the 
investment you make in economic development today will pay out in dividends to the 
citizens and the State of North Dakota in the future. A divene economy, new and 
expanded t.1sines,es, a broader market. higher paying jobs, ID inaeued tax ~ and 
more opportunities for young families to wodc and live and North Dakota will be here 
with your help. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify. I would be glad to amwer questions you may 
have. 



... P111p■1dlly , ........ OlllatiL41th'llelwCoulCII ..................... ~ ......, .... 
LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDING 

The following tabh shows local ec:anomic development funding, the IOI.Re of the funding, and the 
runber d professional staff for the major cities in Nor1h Dakota: 

1117Dolar 
MIOUIII 

1117 6-ralldbJ 1117Ctt,Salla Portion of S.... Tu DftOl9d far Pcofualonll 
Cllw ... .. UV, Tu Dollars Economic- . 

Staff-
BillwdL $6,658.193 S1 .500,000 (spac:ilic dollr a,nounQ 2 
Mandan $1,039.570 1.11..-11ec1 Wllhe.m.dL 
Devilll.alle 3 .• $28.210 $1.318,545 i166,762 (18 pen:a,t of an equtt.•11• of 1 

one percenl of._ cilywide uln 1111) 

Ddmon S1.728,902 $345,380 (20 pen:enl) , 
Fe,go $12,587,053 SO (no PIMc funding; priwllll dol...,.•> 3 

GrWldFOfb $10,507.560 S1 , 100,000 (18 pen:ent of an equivalent d 2 
one peft:enl d ._ cilywide ..... lax) 

Jamesbllln s1 • .we.784 $1,446,784 (100 pen:enl) 1 

Minal $4,293,621 . $1,717,451 (40 percent) 2 
Wahpeton 4 $34,886 $718,5!50 $718,5!50 (100 percent) 2 
Wllislon $1,144,799 $286.200 (25 ·- 1 
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15:13 ©701 328 5320 ND ECON DEV/FIN.

John E. VenMiddlesworth
01/12/99 10:15 AM  

To: Ron D. Carlisle/NDLC/NoDak
cc: Kevin J. Cramer/EOF/NoDak@NoDak, Stephen E. Miller/EDF/NoDak@NoDak
Subject: Economic Development $'s

f
Representative Carlisle:

In response to your inquiry regarding the amount of money noî g into economic development at the 
local/county level. The information we have shows an aggregate dollar amount of $11,633,867 is 
dedicated to economic development from sales tax and mill levy’s. This amount does not include 
local appropriations, private contributions (Fargo/Cass County), coal severance money {Mercer and 
McClean County’s), or various grant funds. We have not tracked any of those at the lo^al level. We 
are just starting the process of gathering that information and building the data base but that will 
involve contacting each of the entities individually. Also, this amount is based on information 
received from the tax department for 1997. Several communities have approved and implemented a 
sales tax since that time and the amount of sales tax dedicated to economic development changes 
from year to year due to home rule and changing local needs. John VanMiddlesworth
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John ,E. VenMiddlesworth 
01/12/99 10:15 AM 

To; Ron O. Carllsle/NOLCJNoDak 
cc: Kevin J. Cramer/EDFJNoOak@NoDak, Stephen E. Miller/EOFJNoDak@NoOak 
Subject Economic Development $'a 

Representative Carlisle: 

In responSl'I to your inqui')' regarding the amount of mono~ pol~~ into economic development at the 
local/county level. The information we have shows an aggregate dollar amount of $11,633,867 is 
dedicated to economic development from sales tax and mill levy's. This amount does not include 
local appropriations, private contributions (Fargo/Cass County), coal severance money (Mercer and 
McClean Countv•s), or various grant funds. We have not tracked any of those at the lo-:al level. We 
are just starting the process of gathering that information and building the data base but that will 
involve contacting each of the entities individually. Also, this amount is based on inft'rmation 
received from the tax department for 1997. Several communities have approved and implemented a 
sales tax since that time and the amount of sales tax dedicated to economic development changes 
from year to year due to home rule and changing local needs. John VanMiddlesworth 

r.lJ 00% 



GROWING
N o r t h  D a k o t a

Memo
To: Representative James Poolman •

From: Kevin Cramer, Director, ND ED&F

CC: Dina Butcher

State: 01/22/99

r k Financial Support of Regional Councils and Other Service Providers

The financial support for Regional Councils is diverse and varies by Council. Total funding is a 
combination of federal, state and local monies. As we understand, Councils usually maintain a 
general revenue account for income which they use for the Council's operation. A review of financial 
statements provides examples of general revenues:

Federal
EDA (Economic Development Administration) regional planning grants; ($51,000 to $82,000/year) 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Federal Grants

State (ED&F; OIA equal $41,645 minimum/region/year: total of $666,320/8 councils/biennium)
OIA (for Community Development Block Grant) Scoring & Ranking: (about $14,000/year*)
ED&F (to provide for a variety of economic development activities): ($27,645/year)
ED&F (administration of mini-grant program regionally): (varies from $0 to several thousand/year)
State Grants

Local
Administration of CDBG/CDLF (Community Development Loan Fund -  have provided a spreadsheet) 
Charges for services
Contributions, local dues and memberships (this yaries significantly by Council)
Interest Income (this could include intermediary Relending Program (IRP))
Miscellaneous
Rents
Revolving Loan Funds (RLF)

A second special revenue account is maintained for income which is utilized for projects and/or loans. 
(We have enclosed a spreadsheet identifying these. The spreadsheet was created from reading the 
most recent financial statements we were able to receive from OIA a few months ago. Financial 
statements are not uniform -  as result were unable to provide all entries.)

* These funds come from the general fund as part of a state match required by the CDBG.

• Page 1
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Not"th Dakota 

Memo 
To: Representative James Poolman 

From: Kevin Cremer, Director, ND ED&F 

CC: Dina Butcher 

Date: 01/22/99 

Rr. Financial Support of Regional Councils and Other Service Providers 

The financial support for Regional Councils is diverse and varies by Council. Total funding is a 
combination of federal, state and local monies. A5 we understand, Councils usually maintain a 
general revenue account for income which they use for the Council's operation. /J. review of financial 
statements provides examples of general revenues: 

Federal 
EDA (Economk: Development Administration) regional planning grants; ($51,000 to $82,000/year) 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Federal Grants 

State (ED&F, OIA equal $41,645 minimum/region/year: total of $666,32018 councils/biennium) 
OIA (for Community Development Block Grant) Scoring & Ranking: (aboLit $14,000/year"} 
ED&F (to rrovide for a variety of economic development activities): ($27,645/year) 
ED&F (administration of minii)rant program regionally): (varies from $0 to several thousand/year) 
State Grants 

Local 
Administration of CDBG/CDLF (Community Development Loan Fund - have provided a spreadsheet) 
Charges for services 
Contributions, local dues 3nd memberships (this varies significantly by Council) 
Interest Income (this could include intermediary RtJlending Program (IRP)) 
Miscellaneous 
Rents 
Revolving Loan Funds (RLF) 

A second special revenue account is maintained for incor1'll:.: •NtJich is utilized for projects and/or loans. 
r,,Je have enclosed a spreadsheet identifying these. The spreadsheet was created from reading the 
most recent financial statements we were able to receive from OIA a fe:,'I months ago. Financial 
statements are not uniform- as result were unable to provide all entries.) 

• These funds come from the general fund as part of a state match required by the CDBG. 

•Page 1 



CO U) n
 N

 N
 U)

Q
 ^

 co o

rac'■5c3u
.

S
'

co9>4>C
t

«
-OM>%

m

SP c
 

2
 
«>

£
 S

O
 T-

cn C2
&

 5

*» 
<a

C
 

C£ 
O

 J;
J? £2
t.«>c

 
^

o
 

?
©

 £2 
«
 a

Cl '»**

o» <2
K

 S

CO 
to 

c
 

s>
O
 
V

 
*©

 £2 
£

 3

CM h- 
C

 
°> 

Oat s?
S sf

® CM 
CC 

*-»j2ocracisa£i«‘ra>toco“O0¥)ton

O)
in 

CD <
0 CM

co 
co »- *•

CM 
(O CO 

CM _ 
- -

N
«n «*• ^

 N
 N

CO CO

N
 

O
J N

 U) 
t* *-

^
ID f* IO O) N

V
O

 tO Pi N
 (J)

©
“ 

>- r-’ —
of o"

u> 
cm cm cm ^

 o
r- 

N
 w

 ^
 r

 v

M
 
M

 M
 M

 M
 
M

{

^
 CD

CT> (O j
00 

cm
<
0

r*.^
J

(D N O) 
a> " 1

©<D
0

CO
©©

h-CO
©©CO

COCMr̂-
toCO©

©mCM
©’

s*CM
CO

CMu>T—
COCOCM

©‘©©
cm"

T»
cm"

4*
w

4*
0

40
0

0
CO©©

05
©©CM

CO©CM
©O©

©mto
©©

©‘CMMr
sCO

CM©
CO

©CM
CM*©

coh~

CM CM I 
2 

^ j
<

<
<

<
<

<
2

 2
 2 2

 2
 2

0
0

0
0

40 I
0

©
T“

CM
^,

CM S
O

CM
©

O'
©

tn
O

©
CM

C4
O

O
'

to
CM

©
CM

■O'
©

*c
©

O
 1

CM
©

CM
N

0
O

©"
CO

00
CO

P
C

S
o

f
to

©
CM

©
©"

©
©

CM
to

©
©
 B

©
CM

CM
©

©
©

CM
CM

•r*
CM |

©
©

©

0
<*

4̂
-
0

n
CM

©
©

CT
O

©
©

O
©

©
O

CM
N

©
“

«
CM

©
©

<
0*a

CO
CM_V—

z
3u£

0
0

40
f*-

h-
O

©
©

<J)
CM

©
CO

©
V

tn
5-*

©
<z

0
0

0

<
 <

 
Z

 Z

< 
<

1

<
<

<
<

<
<

Z
 

2
 Z

 Z
 Z

 Z

?
o Mh 
O

 M
- 

N
 O

 N
co ©" iC
N

 
CO 

tO
 

rf 
<

f 
<<

«
.O

N
 
J

5
 J

OD 
t- h- 

h- M- ?
r-

co
to o

 j
CM 

CO o> 
0
1 o> I

S " 
CM tO* 

®
 f*|

co co << 
n

^
 ;

•«r 
m- 

7
 

<-

to
 

V
- in

 
to

 
CO 3 s

^
CO CO

m
 CM f CM

h- 
o

 r̂
- 

w
o

®
o> o

<
 T- CM 

2
 CM CM

0
0

0
©

0
 |

0
0

0
0

0
©

©
©

CM 1
©

O
©

©
©

t»~
0

©
©

O
 3

©
©

©
©

©
©

CM
©

©
04 3

CM
©

r-
0

©”
©

CM
r-T 3

©
t-T

h-’
©

©
•<

CM
Tj“

©
©

<
N

T“
©

CM
z

,r" 3
©

©
2

CO
CO

CO
0

CO
©

©
©

O
©

CM
©

©
O

O'
CM

* 
O

©
©~

h-
of

r̂"
h*

©
©

CM

0
CO

0
0

 0
0

<
 
<

 
<

 
z

 z
 z

<
 <

2
 z

«o.2

coEto<00}V)n<2■
3

■ -A
T3CaaxU

J
*a>3

 
C

 
0)>0Q
£ 

ca 
—

 
0) 
3

0 § 
C

 
>

 
0

 
0) 

o
a:

fi3*■6c0CLXLU“C*4)
^

c
 

3
•§ 3

 
0 ^
>

CA
S

 g
1/5 

1=
S

 
S

C
 W

 
®

 *=
>

 .2 
ca 

0
 

0

J
o

 
C

•D
C/i U.

C
1/1 

i_

8.8| 
x x 

5
 

UJ UJ O

to0xm
 

!
S
 

c
 i 

8 ®;
m a '
fi» 

0) < 
O
 fr: 

'I 
3

ct 
(A 

O
. V=

8
8

C
 

C
 

«
 J3 

ra 
to 

m
 03 

•O
 T3 

c
 

c
3
 

3
 

U
. U

.

*oc0ex.

£
CA 

3
 
05

I §
>

 2
“
 

w
 

oc 
q;

.2 ”5
is

s
a

 a
 

| co co

23*6c
CA 

0)
0) 

a
.

3
 U

J

5; 
®
 

g
 tj 

«
 

9
* c

 
a) 

*
 

3
 

*/> 
t

 3
 

0) ^
>
 

t/5
« ° 8 
a) 

cn 
i=

QC 
§ g

 
0) 

c
 co

3 
0

).-
c
 
>
 .2

a
>

0
>

0
>
 K

 
c

3 **- ro
0C 

O
 

c.

XUJ■aQ)m

T)C0)ro0)>» ^
*s *o
CA

0)

<3 S o3 
a) 

O
 
^

c
td

5
o

W
 

S
 

O
 r

s s
&. 

tn 
Q
. is

8
 

8
 

c
 

c
 

to 
m
 

ra 
ra 

GO CD 
T3 *0
c

 
c

3 
3

COm©

£
 -oo<0 

r> «
©

 
s

>
^inCM

8
 S

 
t w

O
 
<0

05 ©
 

>
’r_

©£

n
 

©
2?

>-u.©
 CM

0O2c:0EoacpV2c0m2a•«co13faiEp2fr•co

C r

5ca>e
 _

 .-=
9- =n 

S

&o
 _

_ 0 
 ̂

i
l

l
is

o

oOI
i

9- I
o
 
m
 .2 

o
c

 
©

 
o

v
 n

Q
 X

 
,, 

©
 

.2
 

c
 

E
 

c
0 E 
c
 

ra
O
 Q_

o
 **• 

UJ 
C

g s 
§
 “

0 .2
9

 
i

*c 
o

h- 
CO

O
 

E

®
 a

5
 

«
Q

 
c

 
o

Q
 
«

Ci 8̂ 0 “ « *d»
ii o> 

c 5
 

5
 

®
■a

?
At 

•->

c ra
.2

 
o

CA -X
0

S
 
K

C
 

0
 

0
 

o
^

€
5

 _
p « 35 
2

K
j d
,K

 9
" .y - ra 

0

w
 

3̂
n

 
c

 
ra 

0
© O
< 

 ̂
0 §
w- 

3Oco

sn
£

 
3

«
 O

^
 

• 
•0 

>

i
 

°
5

 K

U.
U- JK

rac
 —

°
 o

?
z

a
: 

f

a
 

*
© o
■r 

k
c
 O

 
~

 
o 

*a +* 
0
 

w.9
 

c
 

c
 

a
 a

®
 

1
a

 
>
.

0
 

0
 

< 2 
M
 ^

0
 Zl

0
 

C
>
 

2
 

0
 

o
 

a
: o

(AQ) ^
 

V
 
CA

§
g

O
 

r
 

O
 

3
*? 8 
c
 
r̂

5-5 «
I

s
a

CA0
o
 £

0 £
CO 

3
 

3 
oo 

0 *" 
^

 't

3
 
c

CA 
O

1
 « 

0
 

1-
o

 o

ia 
5

 
.2 8 
c © 
3
 

1 c
 

5 o

3
 |

I
§

2
 CO

CO
CA

S
. ®

2> E
£ -3

<0 
c

1
1

m
 Q

(
c
 

c
 

o
 

o
 

*6) *ir 
0 

0 
cr o

:

co ^
 «n <0 

00
c
 
c
 

c
 e

 
c
 c

•‘ 
2
 

.9
 ,2

 .2 .2
- 

,5) 
‘©

 ©
 ©

 *cj>
.■* 

0 
0 0

 
0 0

\c (t 
cc xf a: a:

• Analysis of Region. nty Funding 

Region 1 Region2 Region 3 Region4 Region 5 :--egion 6 Region 7 Region B Totals 

Fi.seal Year (based on available financials) 12131/96 12/31/97 12/31/96 12/31/97 12131/97 3/3111?8 12131/96 6/30/97 

(Includes Corp) 

General Revenue/Expend:,ure Assessment 

Revenues s HB,169 $ 280,575 s 464,278 s 53,937 s 1,322,802 $ 266,613 $ 9~7,687 $ 169,447 s 3,723,508 

Expenditures s 187,424 $ 2.56,209 s 432,341 s 19,247 s 1,237,333 s 228,491 s 978,721 s 227,059 s 3,566,825 

Excess :if Revenues (over/under) Expenditures s (9,258) s ,5,634) s 36,937 s 34,690 s 85,469 s 38,122 s 8,966 $ (27,612) $ 161,683 

Other Financial Strurces (Uses) $ NA NA NA NA s (24) NA $ (21.256) S (21,282) 

Fund Balance (previous fiscal year end) $ 37,055 $ 122,836 $ 79,967 NA NA $ 198,914 $ 120,979 $ 149,791 $ 709,542 

Fund Balance (fiscal year end) $ 27,800 $ 117,202 $ 111,904 NA NA s 237,012 s 129,646 $ 100,921 s 724,4&5 
I tms:wffliA:reseceotr ¥tWJ§l'Wi'IIIWe'1tl}taiilJF eew,m &tll't'FM'IIWtW'fWG'3iffll2t,ttat I £dYIIIPt"flltlN7:Cie1 !MEiM« - sano·21 :•·no::s:rm:rr:ttt .. trrrnrn::r W:tt 

Special Revenue/~;:ienditure Assessment 
Special Revenues NA s 341,483 s 105,746 $ 1,326,744 NA s 39,200 NA $ 426,696 s 2,239,869 

~pecial Revenue Related Expenditures NA s 394,780 s 104,981 s 1,089,000 NA s 25,942 NA $ 334.410 $ 1,949,113 

Excess of Revenues (over/under) Expenditures NA $ (63,2S8) $ 765 $ 237,744 NA $ 13,258 NA $ 92,286 $ 290,755 

Other Financiai Sources (Uses) s NA NA NA NA $ 24 NA s 31,293 $ 31,317 

Fund Balance (previous fiscal year end) NA s 71,063 s 219,258 NA NA R 612,733 NA $ 249,309 $ 1,152,363 .,, 
Fund Balance (fiscal year end) NA s 17,796 s 220,023 NA NA s NA $ 626,015 372,889 s 1,236,723 

Dr-, .. I - I t:nt llls:t:CRt11'fffl ·t ·:r::at,..1ao·: MN MUS ➔M'INr:r tr za~•v s rwn, IIICililWWI~ ew::rrtnm - cm::m b SI 

Total Fund Balance 

Revenues {As Reported In 1991 Regional 
Council Survey - prior to Growing ND I 

Region i (Williston - 3 counties) 

R'"'lion 2 {Minot - 7 ceunties) 

I\· • .. _n 3 (Devils Lake~ 6 counties) 
R1?91.)I'\ 4 (Grafton - 4 counties) 
Region 5 (Fargo - 6 counties) 
l?.egion 6 (Jamestown - 9 ceunties) 
Region 7 (Bismarck - 10 counties) 

Region 8 (Dickinson - 8 counties) 

NA $ 134,998 s 331,927 $ 756,073 NA s 863,027 NA $ 473,810 s 2,559,835 

FYS0 FYB0 FY90 FY90 FY90 FY91 FY90 FY91 Totals 

S 33,899 S 132,908 $ 178,670 $ 115,000 $ 135,416 $ lBB,140 $ 244,425 $ 163,600 $ 1,190,056 

Tri-County Economic Development Association NA - not able to Interpret lnfromdlon aa preaentad on ~e financial atataman~ received. 

Souris Basin Planning Council 

t-:orth Central Plannl:i!;! Council 
Red River Regional Planning Counrll 

Lake Agassiz Regional Development Corporation 

South Central Dakota Regional Council 
Lewie & Clark Regional Development Council 

Roosevelt-Custer Regional Council 
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Analysis of Administrative Fees Received By Regional Councils For CDBG 

Region 1 Region 2 Region 3 Region 4 Re1:1ion 5 Region 6 Region 7 Region 8 Totals 
Fiscal Year 12/31/96 12/31/97 12/31/96 12/31i97 12/31/97 3/31/98 12/31/96 6/30!97 All Regions 

1998 $ 40,666 $ 64,931 $ 2,500 $ 41,046 $ 14,186 $ 77,6'16 $ 93,054 $ 44,661 $ 378,660 
1997 $ 39,750 $ 57,202 $ 92,123 $ 138,518 $ 94,650 $ 65,375 $ 97,296 $ 56,690 $ 641,504 
1996 $ 62,900 $ 63,306 $ 154,110 $ 67,465 $ 118,485 $ 97,902 $ 96,275 $ 63,967 $ 724,410 
199~ $ 43,693 $ 100,215 $ 76,475 $ 72,507 $ 97,1:58 $ 109,719 $ 101,857 $ 79,688 $ 681,212 
1994 $ 47,157 $ 99,243 $ 95.705 $ 87,061 $ 123,327 $ 116,616 $ 125,395 $ 96,040 $ 790,544 
1993 $ 80,442 $ 73,487 $ 106,095 $ 106,603 $ 126,946 $ 116,409 $ 189,776 $ 65,594 $ 865,352 
1992 $ $ 67,330 $ 39,253 $ 48,200 $ 69,900 $ 40,000 $ 8'1,667 $ 23,265 $ 365,61$ 
1991 $ $ 25,770 $ 52,031 $ 55,870 $ 40,900 $ $ 80,131 $ 79,545 $ 334,247 
1990 $ 1,500 $ $ 10,111 $ 22,660 $ 46,200 $ 83,950 $ 137,246 $ 40,000 $ 341,667 

Total $ 316,108 $ 551,484 $ 628,403 $ 639,930 $ 721,652 $ 707,587 $ 1,008,697 $ 549,450 $ 5,123,3'11 
AverageNear $ 35,123 $ 61,276 $ 69,823 $ 71,103 $ 80,184 $ 78,621 $ 112,077 $ 61,050 $ 569,257 

Region 1 (Williston - 3 counties) Tn-County Economic Development Association 
Region 2 (Minot - 7 counties) Souris Basin Planning Council 
Region 3 (Devils Lake - 6 counties) North Cr.mtral Planning Council 
Region 4 (Gmflan - 4 counties) Red River Regional Planning Council 
Region 5 (Fargo - 6 counlies) Lake Agassiz Regional Development Corporation 
Region 6 (Jamestown - 9 counties) S1)uth Central Dakota Regional Coancil 
Region 7 {Bismarck" 10 counties) Lewis & Clark R~gional Development Council 
Region 8 (Dickinson - 8 counties) Roosevelt-Custer Regional Council 
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Remarks-
Mr. Greg Hagen, Executive Director 
Souris Basin Planning Council 
Minot. North Dakota 
Senate Appropriations Committee 
Regarding HB 1019 
March 4, 1999 

Mr. Chairman, my name is Greg Hagen, I am the Executive Director 
for the Souris Basin Planning Council in Minot, North Dakota, one of 
the eight Regional Councils in the State. 

I am here today to support Governor Schafer's original proposed 
budget for the Department of Economic Development and Finance, 
and to ask for the restoration of cuts imposed by the House 
Appropriations Committee, specifically funds for the North Dakota 
Development Fund, marketing funds and grant funds targeted for 
Regional Councils . 

It is my hope this Committee restores $440,000 to the "Grants" line 
item that supported Regional Councils in our efforts to promote 
community and economic development at the local level. This small 
amount allowed contracts between ED&F and Regional Councils for 
$27,500 per year to deliver the programs of Growing North Dakota. 

Regional Councils have been governed by local City and County 
officials over the last twenty-five years and view ourselves as an 
integral part of a team when it comes to promoting community and 
economic development, and these contracts with ED&F have been 
an important part in supporting Regional Council staff in tht$8 efforts. 

This "team" concept, especially in the Minot area, works well. 
Regional Councils and the local developers work extremely well 
together. The Regional Council staff is a tremendous resource to 
these developers in both the rural and urban communities. This 
"team" concept allows the developers to concentrate their efforts on 
recruiting and marketing. The Regional Council staff supports these 
efforts as a resource for technical assistance, research, feasibility, 
data and in many instances financial packaging. The knowledge and 
expertise the Regional Council staff has regarding State, Federal, 

_.. I 



• 

Regional and Local financing options many times fill gaps that help 
insLn the success of these projects. 

As one example of technical assistance, Regional Councils recently 
worted very hard with the Cities of Bowman, Hettinger and Rugby on 
what was called the Dakota Partners Empowerment Zone application 
and I know three of the members of this Committee, Senator 
Solberg, Senator Bowman and Senator Krauter were also a part of 
that team effort. 

With the Chairman's permission I would, at this time like to invite 
several people from various parts of the State to talk to this 
Committee briefly regarding the relationship they have had with 
Regional Councils to best illustrate the types of successes the ED&F 
contracts with Regional Councils have impacted development in the 
State . 
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January 21. 1991 

ETHANOL PRODUCTION INCENTIVE PROGRAM - NORTH DAKOTA AND 
SURROUNDING STATES 

APPROPRIATIONS 
The ethanol production incentive program began in 

North Dakota in 1989. Prior to 1989, the state allowed 
a four cent per gallon tax reduction for ethanol• 
blended gasoline sold by retailers. The schedule 
below shows the appropriations made by the Legisla-
tive Assembly for the ethanol production incentive 
program since its inception in 1989: 

1989-91 
1991-93 
1993-95 
1995-97 
1997-99 

Total through June 30. 1999 
1999-2001 executive budget 

Total througt, June 30, 2001 

Appropriation 
From Highway Tu 
DJ wtbution Fund 
~ $3,750,000' 

3,650,000 
3,650,IYJO 
3.000.000 
1.750,00()1 

$15.800,000 
1.500.000 

$17,300,000 

' This amount was reduced by $342,000 due to budget reduc
tions made as a result of the toss of revenues resulting from 
the defeat of the gas tax measure on the December 5, 1989, 
special election ballot. 

1 Includes $250,000 of unspent 1995-97 ethanol production 
incentive funchng resulting from the ADM plant rn Walhalla 
not receiving mcentrve payments during the second year of 
the biennium because II was not ooerabl'lg. 

EXPENDITURES 
The following schedule shows the actual ethanol 

production incentive payments made to the ethanol 
plants in North Dakota since the inception of the 
program in 1989 

Alchem Plant ADM Pt.ntln 
Fiscal YNr In Grafton Walhalla Total 
1989 $1 ,103,026 $540.555 S1.643,S81 

1990 196.663 506,972 703,635 

1991 875.000 950.000 1.825 .000 

19!,2 865.466 939.577 1.805 ,043 

1993 950 .000 875.000 1,825,000 

1994 875 .000 950 .000 1,825 ,000 

1995 875 .000 950 ,000 1 825,000 

1996 1.000.000 500.000 1 500.000 

1997 1.000.000 1.000.000 

1998 870 .686 870.686 

1999 492.619 492 .619 
(through 
January 15. 
1999) 

· -
Total $9.103.460 H .21:Z .104 $15.315,!,64 

REVENUES 
Since 1991, the Legislative Assembly has provided 

for additional revenues to the highway tax distribution 
fund to provide the funding necessary for the ethanol 
production incentive program. The 1991 Legislative 
Assembly provided for the additional revenues by 
extending, by one year, the vehicle age categories of 
the motor vehicle registration fee rate schedules for 
the 1991-93 and 1993-95 bienniums and by v.i~ 
holding an additional two cents from the agricultural 
fuel tax refund for the 1991-93 and 1993-95 
bienniums. The 1995 Legislative Assembly extended 
these additional revenue provisions through the 
1997.99 biennium. However. the 1997 Legislative 
Assembly, in Senate BiU No. 2019, reduced the agri• 
cultural fuel tax refund reduction by one cent. from two 
cents to one cent because only the Alchem plant in 
Grafton was eligible for production incentives during 
the 1997-99 biennium. (The ADM plant in Walhalla 
had discontinued operations in September 1995.) 

The 1999-2001 executive budget proposes, in 
House Bill No 1019, to continue the agricultural fuel 
tax reduction of one cent relating to the ethanol 
production incentive program through the 1ggg.2001 
biennium. In addition, the 199g.2001 executive 
budget recommends in House 81II No. 1183 to remove 
the sunset clause of June 30. 1999, for extending, by 
one year, the vehicle age categories of the motor 
vehicle registration fee rate schedules. 

OTHER LEGISLATIVE ACTION 
The 1995 Legislative Assembly. in House BiH 

No. 1134, limited the length of time an ethanol plant 
may receive incentives. The bill provides that a plant 
operating before July 1, 1995, may not receive incen• 
lives from the state for more than five years of opera-
tion after June 30. 1995. A plant that begins opera• 
tions after June 30. 1995. may not receive the incen• 
tive payments from the state for fTlCil'8 than 10 years of 
operation. and after December 31, 2007. the state 
may not provide production incentives to any ethanol 
plant 

The bill also provided that a plant operating before 
July 1. 1995. which produces fewer than 15 million 
gallons of ethanol in the previous fiscal year may 
receive up to S 1 mtllion in incentives from the state for 
production 1n each fiscal year A plant in operation 
before July 1. 1995. which produces 15 million gallons 
or more of ethanol in the prev10Us fiscal year and any 
plant that begins operations after June 30. 1995. are 
ehgtble to receive an equal share of up to S500 000 of 
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11171 

irantives fmm the ... for production in each fflcal 
~-

The ADM plant In Walhalla dilc:ontifMHld its opera
.,,. in Sepllmber 1995 and reopened in ,My 1998. 
Because the ADM plant was not operating, the 1997 
Legislative ANembly provided that onty the Alchem 
plant in Grafton W8I eligible for the production incen
tives of up to $875,000 per ., .. for the 1997-99 
biennium. . 

The 1999-2001 executive budget recommends in 
House Bil No. 1019 to extend the number of years 
ethanol plants may receive production incentives 
since June 30, 1995. from five to seven years for 
plants operating before July 1, 1995, and for 12 years 
for plants beginning operation after June 30, 1995. 
The recommendation provides that after 
December 31, 2009, the state may not provide 
production incentives to any ethanol plant 

SURROUNDING STA TES 
North Dakota 

North Dakota provides ethanol incentive payments 
of 40 cents per gallon of production with an annual 
limit of $875,000 for the Alchem plant in Grafton. 

A plant operating before July 1, 1995, may not 
receive incentives from the state for more than five 
years after June 30, 1995. (The executive budget 
extends this to seven years.) A plant beginning 
operations after June 30, 1995, may not receive 
incentives from the state for more than 10 years. (The 
executive budget extends this to 12 years.) 

A plant operating before July 1, 1995, which 
produces fewer than 15 million gallons per year may 
receive up to S 1 million per year in incentives and a 
plant operating before July 1. 1995, which produces 
15 million gallons or more per year and any plant 
beginning operations after June 30, 1995. are eligible 

2 ......,11.1• 

to receive an equal share of up to S500.000 per ~ .,_ 
These amounts.,. b8Md on the funding appropriaUd 
by the Legislative Aaembly MCh biennium . 

Cunently. two ethanol plants are operating in Nor1h 
Dakota. . 

South Dakota 
South Dakota provides ethanol incentive payments 

of 20 cents per gallon of production with a S1 milion 
annual limit per plant The ain•.llative amount of 
incentive payments a plant may receive is S10 milion. 

South Dakota taxes gasohol at a 16 cent per gallon 
rate, 2 cents per gallon less than its gasoline tax rate 
of 18 cents per gallon. 

Currently, two plants are operating in South 
Dakota, and a third plant wil begin operating in 1999. 

Montana 
Montana provides ethanol incentive payments of 

30 cents per gallon of production with a $3 million 
annual limit per plant 

Currently. no plants operating in Montana; 
however. two potential plants are in the financing 
stages. 

Minnesota 
Minnesota provides ethanol incentive paymems of 

20 cents per gallon of production with a S3 million 
annual limit per plant A plant is eligible for the incen
tive payment for 1 O years. 

Minnesota requires all gas sold in the state to 
contain at least 2. 7 percent oxygen which creates 
demand for ethanol in Minnesota. 

Currently, 13 plants are operating in Minnesota. 
One new plant will begin operating in 1999. 
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FUNDING FOR THE ETHANOL PRODUCTION INCENTIVE PROGRAM· 
EXECUTIVE BUDGET RECOIIIIENDATION FOR THE 1111-2001 BIENtGUM 

The biding mechMilm for prvvidlng elhanol production lncenliV9 parmaa ID Nar1h Dakota ellanG 
plllnla pnJpOlld b lhe 1989-2001 biennium la pt lllfflld balow: 

-Malor vehlde fuel One cant wtlh.'wld from ' 
tax colecllon• agrtculture-rel pa 

t taxrwf\111drwq1--- j ·-, ,,...: I "'-,. ' Eltlmallld at $375,000\1 4 
Tu .. _ __:::::::::::===========--_."7, 1-tigft:;.;;;..,_;..,;.tax~· i Ethanol p,oduc:tion 

--~-- __ ---,-;;;;:::;:::::::::;:::::~====:--~1-dlltribullon ~j incen1tve paynaa lo 
L bld\2 ; I NorthO..etta~ 

--=MolDr~-vehic:18---:-:-. -:-----,t- : E>daMion by one yw d ! • ; plarlla - $1,500,000\3, \4 --r-· -•-~....-----1►•: thevehldeaaecallgafiea I 
I dhn.glltlalionfNrllll. 
j IChedule • Eslmat1d al. I 

Mo1Dr ¥9tlk:le $1,650,000 for 18 monlhs °' 
__ !_wSlillration ,... : the biennium and I 

1
12.200::.:-.,..j 

1 The 1995 Legillalrte.An1rnbly approvad HouN U No. 1134 thlltc:onllnued the lncn111 In mo1Dr 
vehidl, tegiabaliotl fNs (through June 30, 2000) and continued lie additioilal two 0lflll p.- galorl 
wilht'iolding from~ mal0r Wlhide fuel tax,.... (through o.c.nber 31, 1989) which 
ltle-1a1 Lqi1I_,. Aneamty app lawd In 1991 Houa U No. 1575. Tba 1997 l agi I fw A s ,mt, 
In Senale BIi No. 2019 reduced the two cent per gallon wih,_..ig ID one cent par gallon. The 
1999-2001 eX9CUtive budgat continues the one-ant wilhMldlng and removes the up1r.ac,n dalll from 
the incn1111d moeo, vehlde Ngilb■tiun fNa. 

\2 The htg~ tax diab1butian fund r■cliYN 00lleclloiw from molDr vehicle fuel.._. and rnal0r vehicle 
!'9\lilllllliow\ fNs. Exicept for lpedlc.,.,.... or appropMla• from the fund relallng ID the___,. 
incentive payments and anowmoble and boaling ptograme. fflOIMtyS in the fund .,. dillrtbulld ID the 
stallt highway fund (83 pen:ent) and ID dies and countiN (37 percent) for road prajeda. 

\3 Funding for the atharlol production lncenttve program ii appn,pillld lo the Agricultur■l Products 
Utilization Cornmiaion In the 0epa,tmll It d Economic O.V.lopnw,t and Finance. For 1M 
1999-2001 biennium. the executive budget ~-a $1 .5 rnllion appropriation from the highway 
tax diltribulion fund for ttleN paymenta in Houle Bil No. 1019. 

\4 Beca• the ntimatad c:ollectiollS from the tax ilCAIIII I approved ID provide funding b the ethanol 
incentive payments.,. more than the appropri■tion for the payn191a. the._ biding would be 
diltrb,tad ID the ltale highway fund (83 percent) ■nd ID c:iliel (14 percent) and countiN (23 permnt) 
fDr road p,ojec:ta limilar ID oltw rnonaya In the highway tax dlllribution fund. 
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